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2022

14,967,008.71 20.63
10,068,198.33 13.88
8,319,763.18 11.47
6,200,446.95 8.55
4,212,782.01 5.81
4,082,222.78 5.63
3,583,096.76 4.94
3,572,979.47 4.92
2,462,181.10 3.39
2,334,404.47 3.22
2,280,481.11 3.14
2,155,417.28 2.97
750,548.84 1.03
620,069.94 0.85
482,621.91 0.67
472,078.41 0.65
464,754.71 0.64
423,712.80 0.58
329,409.13 0.45
327,420.00 0.45
267,472.10 0.37
209,503.40 0.29
68,586,573.39 94 .53
2,353,748.33 3.24
244,640.00 0.34
1,367,057.47 1.88
(72é?2§é019-19) 100.00
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2022
1 CREDIT SUISSE GROUP V/R /PERP/ 2170/12/18 6.250 1,400,000 1.02 1,429,752.16 .05 1,475,250.00 .03
2 ING GROEP NV V/R /PERP/ 2170/10/16 6.500 1,250,000 1.03 1,284,860.85 .08 1,343,750.00 .85
3 CAIXABANK SA V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2168/ /13 6.750 1,000,000 1.25 1,246,119.67 .23 1,226,542.14 .69
4 CITIGROUP INC V/R /PERP/ 2170/ /30 4.700 1,175,000 0.95 1,113,710.38 .01 1,180,875.00 .63
5 KBC GROUP NV V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2170/ / 4.750 1,000,000 1.26 1,264,840.47 .17 1,174,247.49 .62
6 UBS GROUP AG V/R /PERP/ 2170/ /19 7.000 1,050,000 1.03 1,078,093.42 .10 1,149,750.00 .58
7 BANCO SANTANDE V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2170/ /14 4.375 1,000,000 1.06 1,055,180.18 .12 1,119,598.74 .54
8 M&G PLC V/R 07/20/55/GBP/ 2055/ /20 5.560 700,000 1.64 1,149,060.31 .48 1,039,037.57 .43
9 SAMHALLSBYGGNA V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2171/ /30 2.875 975,000 1.16 1,134,194.17 .06 1,037,998.35 .43
10 | PRUDENTIAL PLC V/R 11/03/33 2033/11/ 2.950 1,000,000 1.00 1,000,000.00 .96 963,866.44 .33
11 INTESA SANPAOL V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2169/ /11 7.750 725,000 1.45 1,049,382.65 .32 955,459.83 .32
12 | COMMERZBANK AG V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2170/ / 6.125 800,000 1.28 1,022,463.07 .19 950,729.06 .31
13 | CREDIT AGRICOLE SA V/R /PERP/ 2170/ /23 7.875 850,000 1.06 900,069.55 .09 925,409.31 .28
14 | HSBC HOLDINGS PLC V/R /PERP/ 2170/ /30 6.375 850,000 1.02 862,771.76 .06 901,405.68 .24
15 | INTESA SANPAOL 5.017% 06/26/24 2024/ /26 5.017 850,000 1.01 860,171.08 .04 886,266.53 .22
16 | BNP PARIBAS V/R /PERP/ 2170/ /19 5.483 750,000 1.04 779,218.17 .12 838,745.04 .16
17 | PRUDENTIAL FINANC V/R 06/15/43 2043/ /15 5.625 800,000 1.01 806,669.12 .03 827,777.71 .14
18 | STANDARD CHARTERED V/R /PERP/ 2171/ /26 6.000 775,000 1.08 835,137.30 .05 815,687.50 .12
19 | LA MONDIALE V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2170/ /24 4.375 700,000 1.20 838,786.07 .15 807,708.57 11
20 | AGEAS V/R 11/24/51/EUR/ 2051/11/24 1.875 700,000 1.21 844,707 .46 .08 757,493.30 .04
21 | VOLKSWAGEN INT V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2170/ /27 4.625 600,000 1.26 758,705.90 .23 735,704.26 .01
22 | AIB GROUP PLC V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2170/12/23 6.250 600,000 1.22 733,745.03 .22 729,488.50 .01
23 | ABN AMRO BANK V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2170/ /22 4.375 600,000 1.21 727,189.38 .17 702,123.78 .97
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24 | LLOYDS BANKING V/R /PERP//GBP/ 2170/ /27 7.625 475,000 1.36 644,896.81 1.43 677,591.92 0.93
25 | COOPERATIEVE R V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2168/12/29 3.250 600,000 1.24 741,431.96 1.11 668,828.31 0.92
26 | STICHTING AK S/UP /PERP//EUR/ 2170/ /29 6.500 460,100 1.33 612,862.39 1.45 668,827.47 0.92
27 | AT&T INC V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2170/ / 2.875 600,000 1.10 660,482.20 1.11 666,634.03 0.92
28 | METLIFE INC 6.4% 2066/12/15 6.400 550,000 1.14 625,332.40 1.19 655,687.11 0.90
29 | LLOYDS BANKING GROU V/R /PERP/ 2170/ /27 7.500 600,000 1.02 612,756.88 1.09 654,000.00 0.90
2022
1 | Coldman Sachs Funds, plc - Goldman Sachs 2,353,748 1.00 2,353,748.33 1.00 2,353,748.33 3.24
US$ Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund

2022

2022
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2021 2022

2014 65,660,966.01 7,579,901,916 9.82 1,134
2015 61,888,675.93 7,144 ,428,749 9.45 1,091
2016 50,518,562.35 5,831,862,838 9.33 1,077
2017 32,436,287.13 3,744,444 ,986 9.43 1,089
2018 24,101,351.87 2,782,260,060 8.83 1,019
2019 22,695,683.18 2,619,989,666 9.03 1,042
2020 24,984,104.19 2,884,164,988 8.80 1,016
2021 46,139,887.16 5,326,388,574 8.83 1,019
2021 42,635,063.73 4,921,791,757 8.95 1,033
43,534,279.66 5,025,597,244 8.93 1,031

42,431,032.07 4,898,238,342 8.97 1,035

42,838,472.50 4,945,273,265 8.94 1,032

42,791,534.60 4,939,854,754 8.94 1,032

47,134,776.91 5,441,238,646 8.94 1,032

46,545,887.27 5,373,257,226 8.91 1,029

46,139,887.16 5,326,388,574 8.83 1,019

10 50,224,147.74 5,797,875,615 8.73 1,008

11 40,539,557.61 4,679,886,530 8.62 995

12 39,839,476.58 4,599,069,176 8.66 1,000

2022 38,842,706.90 4,484,002,085 8.45 975
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2014 31,627,940.17 3,651,129,413 9.91 1,144
2015 32,563,231.78 3,759,099,477 10.07 1,162
2016 22,871,039.01 2,640,232,743 10.54 1,217
2017 12,170,077.81 1,404,913,782 11.29 1,303
2018 8,382,724.95 967,701,768 11.21 1,294
2019 8,091,013.97 934,026,653 12.20 1,408
2020 14,586,889.04 1,683,910,471 12.63 1,458
2021 13,917,431.44 1,606,628,285 13.47 1,555
2021 12,530,736.56 1,446,548,228 13.17 1,520
12,924,312.94 1,491,982,686 13.21 1,525

13,621,163.54 1,572,427,119 13.33 1,539

13,435,817.45 1,551,030, 766 13.35 1,541

13,715,665.63 1,583,336,440 13.43 1,550

14,340,789.82 1,655,500,777 13.50 1,558

14,095,415.75 1,627,174,794 13.52 1,561

13,917,431.44 1,606,628,285 13.47 1,555

10 13,928,686.90 1,607,927,616 13.38 1,545

11 13,670,263.62 1,578,095,232 13.25 1,530

12 13,284,299.62 1,533,539,548 13.36 1,542

2022 12,975,889.54 1,497,936,688 13.09 1,511
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2014 277,797.57 35,741,435 9.81 1,262
2015 1,606,923.62 206,746,793 9.42 1,212
2016 1,684,003.63 216,663,907 9.19 1,182
2017 5,521,358.24 710,377,951 9.10 1,171
2018 5,709,418.25 734,573,752 8.42 1,083
2019 4,128,720.11 531,201,129 8.51 1,095
2020 2,411,319.82 310,240,408 8.26 1,063
2021 2,565,954.90 330,135,757 8.36 1,076
2021 2,396,653.20 308,353,401 8.42 1,083
2,534,061.27 326,032,323 8.41 1,082

3,336,470.20 429,270,256 8.44 1,086

3,360,637.74 432,379,652 8.42 1,083

2,894,195.30 372,367,167 8.44 1,086

2,813,787.08 362,021,846 8.45 1,087

2,807,284.54 361,185,229 8.43 1,085

2,565,954.90 330,135,757 8.36 1,076

10 2,538,765.79 326,637,607 8.27 1,064

11 2,504,202.48 322,190,691 8.15 1,049

12 2,513,133.12 323,339,707 8.18 1,052

2022 2,450,468.84 315,277,321 7.97 1,025
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2014 723,374.29 93,069,336 9.90 1,274
2015 1,098,421.94 141,322,967 10.05 1,293
2016 3,580,745.85 460,698,761 10.40 1,338
2017 4,601,464.81 592,024,462 10.94 1,408
2018 5,620,597.75 723,146,107 10.59 1,363
2019 5,113,475.24 657,899,724 11.17 1,437
2020 3,832,890.85 493,139,737 11.32 1,456
2021 4,719,266.20 607,180,789 11.96 1,539
2021 4,527,951.54 582,566,245 11.75 1,512
4,586,746.28 590,130,776 11.78 1,516

4,804,982.91 618,209,101 11.87 1,527

4,810,161.58 618,875,389 11.88 1,528

5,268,432.21 677,836,488 11.95 1,537

5,014,884.89 645,215,090 12.00 1,544

4,806,447.62 618,397,551 12.02 1,546

4,719,266.20 607,180,789 11.96 1,539

10 4,810,799.50 618,957,464 11.87 1,527

11 4,317,012.21 555,426,791 11.75 1,512

12 4,299,210.93 553,136,478 11.83 1,522

2022 4,206,643.74 541,226,784 11.58 1,490
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2014 1,851,977,449 9,814
2015 3,039,653,388 9,406
2016 3,133,013,456 9,199
2017 2,183,185,388 9,135
2018 1,656,155,821 8,469
2019 1,572,219,609 8,579
2020 1,378,318,227 8,332
2021 1,296,638,000 8,476
2021 1,369,074,989 8,513
1,465,305,348 8,507

1,518,925,681 8,551

1,514,492,794 8,535

1,509,052,197 8,553

1,380,566,583 8,563

1,327,767,321 8,544

1,296,638,000 8,476

10 1,282,715,015 8,388

11 1,264,337,114 8,278

12 1,149,874,959 8,311

2022 1,098,676,868 8,106
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2014 2,755,146,996 9,903
2015 3,082,030,214 10,029
2016 2,697,265,571 10,402
2017 1,055,134,547 10,964
2018 688,846,392 10,641
2019 462,521,374 11,251
2020 485,501,864 11,406
2021 526,328,475 12,103
2021 527,800,707 11,860
501,507,350 11,894

533,468,836 11,998

542,195,635 12,017

525,542,380 12,085

527,963,355 12,141

528,685,502 12,158

526,328,475 12,103

10 522,675,915 12,019

11 517,673,514 11,904

12 469,970,264 11,996

2022 430,451,016 11,743
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2014 10 0.090 10
2014

2014 10 0.540 62
2015

2015 10 0.540 62
2016

2016 10 0.540 62
2017

2017 10 0.540 62
2018

2018 10 0.540 62
2019

2019 10 0.540 62
2020

2020 10 0.540 62
2021

2021 0.045 5

0.045 5

0.045 5

0.045 5

0.045 5

0.045 5

0.045 5

0.045 5

10 0.045 5

11 0.030 3

12 0.030 3

2022 0.030 3
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2014 10 .000 0

2014

2014 10 .000 0

2015

2015 10 .000 0

2016

2016 10 .000 0

2017

2017 10 .000 0

2018

2018 10 .000 0

2019

2019 10 .000 0

2020

2020 10 .000 0

2021

2021 0.000 0
.000 0
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2014 10 0.090 12
2014

2014 10 0.540 69
2015

2015 10 0.540 69
2016

2016 10 0.540 69
2017

2017 10 0.405 52
2018

2018 10 0.360 46
2019

2019 10 0.360 46
2020

2020 10 0.360 46
2021

2021 0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

10 0.030 4

11 0.030 4

12 0.030 4

2022 0.030 4

94/321



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2014 10 .000 0

2014

2014 10 .000 0

2015

2015 10 .000 0

2016

2016 10 .000 0

2017

2017 10 .000 0

2018

2018 10 .000 0

2019

2019 10 .000 0

2020

2020 10 .000 0

2021

2021 .000 0
.000 0

95/321



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2014 10 90
2014

2014 10 540
2015

2015 10 540
2016

2016 10 540
2017

2017 10 405
2018

2018 10 360
2019

2019 10 360
2020

2020 10 360
2021

2021 30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

10 30

11 30

12 30

2022 30
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2014 10 0
2014
2014 10 0
2015
2015 10 0
2016
2016 10 0
2017
2017 10 0
2018
2018 10 0
2019
2019 10 0
2020
2020 10 0
2021
2021
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2014 10 0.90 0.90 1.00 1.00 0.96 0.97
2014
2014 10 1.73 1.61 1.53 1.52 1.35 1.27
2015
2015 10 4.44 4.67 3.29 3.48 3.54 3.72
2016
2016 10 6.86 7.12 4.90 5.19 5.17 5.40
2017
2017 10 0.64 0.71 3.02 3.20 2.86 2.95
2018
2018 10 8.38 8.83 5.34 5.48 5.55 5.73
2019
2019 10 3.43 3.52 1.29 1.34 1.32 1.38
2020
2020 10 6.48 6.65 5.57 5.65 6.05 6.11
2021
x 100
10
10
10,000
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2014 10 6,860,220.527 172,050.000 6,688,170.527
014 (6,860,220.527) (172,050.000) (6,688,170.527)
2014 10 2,648,959.841 2,785,773.662 6,551,356.706
5016 (2,648,959.841) (2,785,773.662) (6,551, 356.706)
2015 10 970, 846.866 2,105,055.580 5,417,147.992
5016 (970,846 .866) (2,105,055.580) (5,417,147.992)
2016 10 632,440.363 2,609,893.378 3,439,694.977
5017 (632,440.363) (2,609,893.378) (3,439,694.977)
2017 10 465,779.069 1,175,102.461 2,730,371.585
5018 (465,779.069) (1,175,102.461) (2,730,371.585)
2018 10 344,950.172 562,996.461 2,512,325.296
5010 (344,950.172) (562,996.461) (2,512,325.296)
2019 10 804,935.002 478,625.673 2,838,634.625
5020 (804,935.002) (478,625.673) (2.,838,634.625)
2020 10 3,043,358.416 658,093.662 5,223,899.379

(3,043,358.416) (658,093.662) (5.223,899.379)

2021
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2014 10 3,192,249.333 0.000 3,192,249.333
014 (3.192,249.333) (0.000) (3.192,249.333)
2014 10 1,369,395.327 1,328,411.310 3,233,233.350
501 (1,369,395.327) (1,328,411.310) (3.233,233.350)
2015 10 137,231.756 1,200,450.583 2,170,014.523
S0le (137,231.756) (1,200,450.583) (2,170,014.523)
2016 10 256,294.464 1,348,759.643 1,077,549.344
5017 (256,294.464) (1,348,759.643) (1,077,549.344)
2017 10 54,009.149 383,970.701 747,587.792

5018 (54,009.149) (383,970.701) (747,587.792)
2018 10 76,090.417 160,587.957 663,090.252

5010 (76,090.417) (160,587.957) (663,090.252)
2019 10 728,754.600 237,264.636 1,154,580.216
5020 (728,754.600) (237,264.636) (1,154,580.216)
2020 10 234,340.097 355,364.789 1,033,555.524
5091 (234,340.097) (355,364.789) (1,033,555.524)
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2014 10 28,319.242 0.000 28,319.242
014 (28,319.242) (0.000) (28,319.242)
2014 10 142,345.334 0.000 170,664.576
501 (142,345.334) (0.000) (170,664.576)
2015 10 21,931.780 9,339.233 183,257.123
S0le (21,931.780) (9,339.233) (183,257.123)
2016 10 450, 486.004 27,258.025 606,485.102
5017 (450,486.004) (27,258.025) (606,485.102)
2017 10 239,929.490 168,656.439 677,758.153
5018 (239,929.490) (168,656.439) (677,758.153)
2018 10 2,704.421 195,256.649 485,205.925
5010 (2,704.421) (195,256.649) (485,205.925)
2019 10 33,714.025 226,874.205 292,045.745
5020 (33,714.025) (226,874.205) (292,045.745)
2020 10 146,412.545 131,421.603 307,036.687

2021

(146,412.545)

(131,421.603)

(307,036.687)
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2014 10 73,073.691 0.000 73,073.691

014 (73,073.691) (0.000) (73,073.691)
2014 10 85,548.016 49,276.690 109,345.017
5016 (85,548.016) (49,276.690) (109,345.017)
2015 10 287,407.634 52,291.555 344,461.096
S0le (287,407.634) (52,291.555) (344,461.096)
2016 10 283,478.935 207,142.594 420,797.437
5017 (283,478.935) (207,142.594) (420,797.437)
2017 10 284,718.221 174,980.497 530,535.161
5018 (284,718.221) (174,980.497) (530,535.161)
2018 10 21,589.001 94,470.513 457,653.649
5010 (21,589.001) (94,470.513) (457,653.649)
2019 10 77,599.367 196,741.772 338,511.244
5020 (77,599.367) (196,741.772) (338,511.244)
2020 10 114,000.420 57,902.681 394,608.983
50921 (114,000.420) (57,902.681) (394,608.983)
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2014 10 188,712.194 0.000 188,712.194
5014 (188,712.194) (0.000) (188,712.194)
2014 10 164,057.281 29,602.034 323,167.441
P (164,057.281) (29,602.034) (323,167.441)
2015 10 102,460.775 85,029.425 340,598.791
016 (102,460.775) (85,029.425) (340,598.791)
2016 10 69,782.514 171,379.723 239,001.582
5017 (69,782.514) (171,379.723) (239,001.582)
2017 10 41,089.951 84,544.967 195,546.566
2018 (41,089.951) (84,544.967) (195,546.566)
2018 10 22,211.399 34,496.556 183,261.409
5019 (22,211.399) (34,496.556) (183,261.409)
2019 10 19,020.965 36,854.248 165,428.126
5020 (19,020.965) (36,854.248) (165,428.126)
2020 10 28,375.498 40,833.650 152,969.974
5091 (28,375.498) (40, 833.650) (152,969.974)
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2014 10 278,206.383 0.000 278,206.383
014 (278,206.383) (0.000) (278,206.383)
2014 10 186,801.647 157,683.690 307,324.340
5016 (186,801.647) (157,683.690) (307,324.340)
2015 10 33,038.987 81,065.594 259,297.733
016 (33,038.987) (81,065.594) (259,297.733)
2016 10 35,711.700 198,775.320 96,234.113
5017 (35,711.700) (198,775.320) (96,234.113)
2017 10 5,371.697 36,870.594 64,735.216
5018 (5.371.697) (36,870.594) (64,735.216)
2018 10 2,278.027 25,903.988 41,109.255
5010 (2,278.027) (25,903.988) (41,109.255)
2019 10 25,414.032 23,956.222 42,567.065
5020 (25,414.032) (23,956.222) (42,567.065)
2020 10 9,986.139 9,066.941 43,486.263
5091 (9,986.139) (9,066.941) (43,486.263)

104/321




EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

E AR 0 T EE (2022518%88E)

S AU P
2 = ikt
CREDHT SUIBSE GROUP V/R /PERP/ £.250% 2103%
MG GROEP NV VIR /FERPS £ 500% 1.85%
CADCABANK SA VSR /PERP/ELRS E750% 1.60%
CITIGROLIP BC VW/R APERPS 4.700% 1.63%
KBC GROUP NV V/R /PERP//ELRS 4.750% 1.62%
LIBS GROUP AG /R /PERPS 7.000% 1.58%
BAMCO SANTAMDE V/R /FERP/ELRY 4.375% 1.54%
ME&G PLC VR O7/20/55/GBF/ ESE0% 1.43%
SAMIHALLSBY GGONA VIR /PERP/ELIRY 1875% 1.43%
PRUDENTIAL PLC W/R 11/02/33 2.950% 1.33%
(ErEs e 77 AR i TS SRR O B LR L E T LFERET T .
R
R it
Goldman Sachs Funds, plc - Goldman Sachs LSS Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund 224%
% = : o Brbi, 1 DNsuUnEREEE L, HEYESEREICES
mg&mh;—ﬁl U%t‘}mmﬁ&mmg ﬁﬁi ﬁﬁglﬁﬂ} tiﬁnbtﬂ?j& *
R (GRS, REELEEEN ST,
“‘E"” 101 SFEA 108 IER) 202281 A%H mm;‘% : ﬁm 200 4R 08 (TR 20228 MR mf%
| — R M - - - SRR A REHE G — R RN - AERAAGEREREEN e
130 HipesaiEe p— 136+ T R (5
120} o) 1% 120} or
nof ‘__..-"""'-r--ﬂ-"" q ds0 Mo} 60

100 -'..'-"-..1 e,

0.0
4.0 a0t 149
8.0 8o | P
7.0} 7ot
&0 : : . i ; i T 3 €0 . . . . i i .

46 15/ 16/6 176 IB/6 196 2006 2176 146 156 16/6 17/6 1B/6 196 2006 216
A I
n1-O{HAITFA [ el = [ 1 i e e
it 201 SFEANOE(EEE) — 20225 A e P 207 46 M OR(ES) 20225 A%n Za-a
T [— R M) - e AR N — EEEE N - PRl N
120t e Ee 120+ T EN) =
e 1]

1.0 1ol ==, M

0.0 100 heset®™ o0 ¥ - &00
9.0 a0t dno
B0 B0k
7.0 70} 1
ﬁ.g — - 1 A4 i L i 6-0 = L i - i i i i

we 156 1606 176 186 196 206 2176 W6 186 166 176 (@6 1906 /6 26

105/321



EDINETOOOO

O0OO00O00000000000000000000000040(E15174)

S (HR) 952 WS (20 952

o 20145681 08 (EE) ~2022% 1 A%E) o 201 4268108 ED) 20221 A%E
; — RN - SRRLAMERENOTW ; — BAEREREN ---- SER2 AL NWEE TH

0L HEERSEE W) S 120001 HEEsEN

11,000 - R T ¥ o 140 1 oo

10,000 Ponagingy < S - ! lag 10000

OooOooooOoooooooooboood

L]

2.000 2,000 -
8,000 20 oo 120
7.000 o | TOE 1
6000 6.000
S ; : . : ; : : i : ; ; : ; . ;
a6 186 166 16 TR 19 D6 .'i‘1-"f=m Tas 1M 188 1T 1BAG 196 NG 2”61,!1'
SREDHEE (10440, B30, 202251 B=E8E)
[ B gimar | memet | wasst | seser | s | messt | wrast | wesw | mmiz | mmw
R FR e Em ER R ER =R R it Tkt
HER(GE) 753 0090 | 0S40 | 0540 | 0540 | 0540 | 0540 | 0540 | 0540 | 0495 | 4005
¥EAGFEEDo=x | cooo | oooo | 0000 | 0000 | 0000 | 0000 | 0000 | cooo | oooo | 0000
I-OiEETsa 0L 0,540 0,540 0540 0,405 0. 360 0380 Q360 0.380 2315
J-o(Famns=a | 0000 | 0000 | 0000 | 0000 | 0000 | Dooo | 0000 | cooo | oooo | Doco
£ Hﬂiﬁ:&. = la] 540 540 540 &#05 360 3560 250 260 3315
AR FFA 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

wEFERICL ST L AR ENEMTEO IS LR RS T RO NEILESTELET.

I i R OHEE
{3 E¥EL (AR BEELE2ETSR B2-0MmBEMTSE Ex-OfElmies: BREISE BE A
10} — e ] S ——— 5. L L T P
g 435 030 015 020 014 035 | 13 10 0% 0 ofe 08 w
_11] AT 2 Db S BT LU LA AL LD LT B S R L AR T
=20
2013 b a5 2016 2007 )
"]
13901425
10 1abs10eg 11L0E1 120
= S } TR T e
ll“.l B | 100 o5 0 s
S gzo-2 Nl a2 aEn
=20
208 019 AF0 2021 2033 [E]

S0 TAFRETERS G 10 M SFEFED. 2027 ARECOESSERRL TLET,

g#. REme i LFo S REEn S REEOLET,
s (%) =100 {a-b) /Tr
2=EEF01 OS £0EEERE (it 0 S0 TN S50

b=SR8E O ERORERD DY LRSS eSO
(effl. 201 4R EER B R 1080 1 DS0 Y RREEE)

& FT -G RRELTHEUERA,

i S etk SR 3

77 FOEREMIH<FCREORMTHY. IRROERRREMGIF R TET L0 TRBVER A,

106/321



¢!

4.0

107/321

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

10
10
10
10

100
100
100
100
10,000
10,000

100
100
100
100
10,
10,

000
000

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01



(

)

¢

(

)

(a

30

(b)

1933

108/321

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

) )

() 31

183

( 183

¢



(

)

¢ )HC)H

109/321

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

110/321



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 30

2019 30
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2021 30
2021 30 2020 30
( ) « D ( ) C D
©), 84,355,060 9,737,948 66,340,912 7,658,395
(b) 989,272 114,202 869,231 100,344
©) 260,000 30,014
). 389,158 44,924
25,823 2,981
@),12 1,066,268 123,090 965,897 111,503
87,085,581 10,053,159 68,176,040 7,870,242
©), 505,498 58,355 95,161 10,985
) 610,000 70,418 250,000 28,860
). 294,481 33,995 2,654,235 306,405
208 24 200,419 23,136
52,853 6,101
) 174,567 20,152 132,901 15,342
©) 174,567 20,152 132,901 15,342
41,825 4,828 42,000 4,848
17,025 1,965 23,291 2,689
() 11,796 1,362 9,213 1,064
) 8,579 990 7,303 843
©) 8,067 931 10,963 1,266
Q) 6,546 756 4,984 575
) 3,747 433 3,230 373
522 60 374 43
1,857,428 214,421 3,619,828 417,873
85,228,153 9,838,738 64,556,212 7,452,369
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2021 30
2021 30 2020
) C ) ( ) )
() 44 5 5,154 595
() 3,216,736 371,340 1,240,850 143,244
() 47,877 5,527 36,277 4,188
1,788,647 206,481 5,526,793 638,013
(775,532) (89,527) (1,396,825) (161,249)
438,201 50,586 (1,873,222) (216,245)
222,658 25,704 917,828 105,954
4,938,631 570,116 4,456,855 514,499
(@) 640,364 73,924 466,646 53,870
@) 640,364 73,924 466,646 53,870
105,380 12,165 68,647 7,925
) 55,087 6,359 33,629 3,882
©) 49,537 5,719 55,729 6,433
() 43,582 5,031 32,468 3,748
40,300 4,652 41,058 4,740
©) 24,014 2,772 17,499 2,020
©) 16,009 1,848 9,433 1,089
() 134 15
2,701 312 2,205 255
1,617,338 186,705 1,194,094 137,846
3,321,293 383,410 3,262,761 376,653
(h),10 3,046,874 351,731 2,060,036 237,811
274,419 31,679 1,202,725 138,843
(56,993) (6.,579) (61,342) (7,081)
217,426 25,100 1,141,383 131,761
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2021 30
2021 30 2020 30
( ) « ) ( ) « )
64,556,212 7,452,369 59,686,425 6,890,201
37,415,015 4,319,189 21,102,872 2,436,116

(16,960,500) (1,957,920)  (17,374,468) (2,005,709)

217,426 25,100 1,141,383 131,761

85,228,153 9,838,738 64,556,212 7,452,369
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2021 30
2001 30 2020 30
( ) « ) ( ) C )
217,426 25,100 1,141,383 131,761
/C ) 14,545 1,679 (1,225) (141)
(hy, 10 3,046,874 351,731 2,060,036 237,811
(44) ) (5,154) (595)
(3,216,736) (371,340)  (1,240,850) (143,244)
(47,877) (5,527) (36,277) (4,188)
134 15
56,993 6,579 61,342 7,081
71,181 8,217 1,979,389 228,501
)
©) (260,000) (30,014) 310,000 35,786
(25,823) (2,981)
(18,014,148)  (2,079,553)  (6,894,966) (795,955)
/C )

© 360,000 41,558 250,000 28,860
(200,211) (23,112) 200,308 23,124
@ 41,666 4,810 10,189 1,176
) 41,666 4,810 10,189 1,176
(b 2,583 298 504 58
@ 1,562 180 382 44
) 1,276 147 (1,411) (163)
© 517 60 1,112 128
148 17 3 0
(175) 20) 757 87
© (2,89) (334) 10,963 1,266
(6,266) (723) (6,957) (803)
(52,853) (6,101) 52,853 6,101
410,337 47,369 (537,314) (62,028)
/( ) (17,631,436)  (2,035,373)  (4,613,999) (532,640)
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2021 30 2020 30

( ) « D ( ) C D
3,039,746 350,908 315,431 36,413
47,877 5,527 37,919 4,377
(134) (15)
(14,543,813) (1,678,938) (4,260,783) (491,865)
37,025,857 4,274,265 21,102,872 2,436,116
(19,320,254) (2,230,330)  (14,720,233) (1,699,304)
(3,046,874) (351,731) (2,060,036) (237,811)
14,658,729 1,692,204 4,322,603 499,001
(14,545) (1,679) 1,225 141
100,371 11,587 63,045 7,278
965,897 111,503 902,852 104,225
1,066,268 123,090 965,897 111,503
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2021 30
2011 2010 10
2014 10
2014 10
2014 10
2014 10
2014 10
2014 10
2024 30

2020 21
Contingent Capital Securities
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Contingent Convertible Securities

2019 10 2020 20

Contingent Capital Securities
Contingent Convertible Securities
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(d
2021 30 297 1,065,971 1,066,268
2020 30 965,897 965,897
(e
2021 30 2020
30
(f
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2021 30
2021 30
79,846,077 79,846,077
3,149,023 3,149,023
315,464 315,464
1,044,496 1,044,496
3,149,023 81,206,037 84,355,060
2021 30
2020 30
505,498 505,498
505,498 505,498
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2020 30
2020 30
62,630,896 62,630,896
2,349,884 2,349,884
963,385 963,385
396,747 396,747
2,349,884 63,991,028 66,340,912
2020 30
2020 30
95,161 95,161
95,161 95,161
2021 30 2020 30
2021 30 2020 30
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2021 30
2021 30
(O] (6]
« )
C ) ® ©
1,927 (527) 1,400 1,400
3,690 3,690 3,690
479 (20,056) (19,577) (19,577)
1,034,725 (155,320) 879,405 (610,000) 269,405
3,114 (84,715) (81,601) (81,601)
561 (244.,880) (244,319) 244,319
1,044,496 (505,498) 538,998 (365,681) 173,317
)
@
2020 30
81
taxes or
duty
50
2021 30 2020 30

140/321



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2021 2020

56,993 61,342

12

2021 30 2020 30
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(a
0.80
2021 30 2020 30
(b
1974 11
0.05
2021 30 2020 30
(c
2019 10 2020 20
500 4.0

500 10 3.0
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10 2.5
2020 21
500 5.0
500 10 4.0
10 3.5
2021 30 2020 30
(d
0.80
2021 30 2020 30
(e
2020 21 0.02
2021 30 2020 30
(f

2021

30

2020 30
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(¢
0.03
2021 30 2020 30
10 100
10,000 10,000
10 100
2021 30 2020 30
2019 30 485,206 457,654 183,261 41,109 2,512,325 663,090
33,714 77,599 19,021 25,414 804,935 728,755
(226,874)  (196,742)  (36,854)  (23,956) (478,625)  (237,265)
2020 30 292,046 338,511 165,428 42,567 2,838,635 1,154,580
146,413 114,000 28,376 9,986 3,060,023 252,307
(131,422)  (57,902)  (40,834) (9,067)  (658,094)  (355,365)
2021 30 307,037 394,609 152,970 43,486 5,240,564 1,051,522

144/321



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2021 30 2020 30
2,973,835 8.36 2,827,697 8.26
5,469,434 11.96 4,494,739 11.32
11,620,856 8,476 13,061,202 8,332
4,717,112 12,103 4,600,707 11,406
46,287,369 8.83 24,984,656 8.80
14,159,547 13.47 14,587,211 12.63
10
2021 30 2020 30
10

10 10

145/321



11

(a

2021

30

2020

146/321

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

30



2021

2021

2021

30

30

30

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

2020 30

2020 30

2020 30

2021 30

Ooooooooooooooooooad

2020 30

19.17

9.35

147/321

27.92

13.22



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

75
0.75
2021 30 75
2020 30
50 125
2021 30 2021 30 2020 30 2020 30
.1 ) 1.1 0.5 ) 0.5
0.4 ) 0.4 0.2 ) 0.2
a.2 ) 1.2 1.3 ) 1.3
Q.7 ) 2.7 (2.0 ) 2.0
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2021 30
1,065,971 297 1,066,268
6,713,489 50,332,899 23,115,152 4,193,520 84,355,060
1,664,253 1,664,253
7,779,460 50,332,899 23,115,152 5,858,070 87,085,581
505,498 505,498
208 208
1,351,722 1,351,722
1,857,428 1,857,428
2020 30

965,897 965,897

5,533,521 36,199,768 21,860,992 2,746,631 66,340,912

869,231 869,231

6,499,418 36,199,768 21,860,992 3,615,862 68,176,040

95,161 95,161

200,419 200,419

3,324,248 3,324,248

3,619,828 3,619,828
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2021 30 2020 30
1,066,268 965,897
80,161,541 63,594,281
989,272 869,231
260,000
1,044,496 396,747
389,158
25,823
83,936,558 65,826,156
2021 30 2020 30
4.86 3.53
43.67 47.26
40.00 37.25
5.76 7.02
0.40 0.50
5.31 4.44
100.00 100.00

153/321



2021

30

«

30

2020

2021

30

30

154/321

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2020 30

2021 30 2020
12



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

100

155/321



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

12
2021 30 2020
2021 30 2020 30
o 297 0.00®
@) 30 0.00®
@ 8,749 0.01
@ 1,031,909 1.21
@ 25,313 0.03 965,867 1.50
1,066,268 1.25 965,897 1.50
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2021 30
)

200,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA® ®) 6.42  08/02/2022 275,063 0.32
350,000 ﬁgj};;a"a & New zealand Banking Group 1.81  16/09/2026 469,409 0.55
50,000 Aviva PLC® 6.13 16/11/2026 80,999 0.10
100,000 AXA SA® ® 5.45  04/03/2026 156,311 0.18
200,000 AXA SA® ® 6.69  06/07/2026 331,038 0.39
200,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC® 3.13 19/09/2022 273,379 0.32
250,000 Barclays PLC® ® 7.25 15/03/2023 360,084 0.42
250,000 Barclays PLC® (® 7.13 15/06/2025 377,612 0.44
150,000 Barclays PLC® 3.75 22/11/2025 217,298 0.26
475,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC® (® 4.75  07/12/2027 665,605 0.78
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC® () 5.88 28/09/2026 296,153 0.35
100,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.15 10/06/2030 152,356 0.18
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC® 5.38  27/10/2025 307,474 0.36
250,000 Legal & General Group PLC® 5.13 14/11/2028 392,916 0.46
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC® ® 5.63  24/03/2031 302,263 0.36
475,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC® () 7.63 27/06/2023 694,598 0.82
700,000 M&G PLC®@® 5.56 20/07/2035 1,117,101 1.31
250,000 Nationwide Building Society® ® 5.75  20/06/2027 374,606 0.44
225,000 NatWest Group PLC® 2.11 26/08/2026 303,940 0.36
300,000 NatWest Group PLC® () 5.13 12/05/2027 436,427 0.51
425,000 Pension Insurance Corp PLC® ® 7.38  25/07/2029 702,272 0.82
200,000 Prudential PLC 6.13 19/12/2031 365,763 0.43
350,000 RL Finance Bonds No. 2 PLC® 6.13 30/11/2023 517,918 0.61
200,000 RL Finance Bonds No. 2 PLC® 4._88 07/04/2039 305,084 0.36
200,000 RSA Insurance Group LTD® 5.13 10/10/2025 307,686 0.36
200,000 Virgin Money UK PLC® () 9.25 08/06/2024 309,239 0.36
225,000 Virgin Money UK PLC® 5.13 11/09/2025 335,723 0.39

10,428,317 12.24
600,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(a) (v) 4.38 22/09/2025 747,387 0.88
200,000 Ageas SAe) (v 3.88 10/12/2029 247,009 0.29
700,000 Ageas SAca) 1.88 24/05/2031 821,349 0.96
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)
600,000 AIB Group PLC(a) (v 6.25  23/06/2025 776,165 0.91
325,000 AIB Group PLCea) 2.88  30/05/2026 404,618 0.48
400,000 Allianz SE) () 2.63  30/10/2030 467,045 0.55
350,000 ‘I\;gﬁ?zﬁﬁe C’“(ft[’fdr(';”ds BV for Zurich 3.50  01/10/2026 462,296 0.54
100,000 Aroundtown SAe) (v) 2.88  12/01/2025 119,579 0.14
300,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpAca) 5.50 27/10/2027 428,352 0.50
600,000 AT&T Ince) ) 2.88  02/03/2025 704,152 0.83
600,000 AXA SAc@) (v 3.88  08/10/2025 785,585 0.92
400,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SAc) (v 5.88  24/09/2023 499,827 0.59
400,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SAca) (b 6.00 15/01/2026 531,699 0.62
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SAc@) 5.38  12/12/2023 254,621 0.30
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.63  06/05/2026 411,092 0.48
500,000 Banco Santander SAca) (v 6.75  25/04/2022 595,541 0.70
1,000,000 Banco Santander SAe) (v) 4.38  14/01/2026 1,211,543 1.42
275,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(a) () 6.00  01/09/2025 354,741 0.42
175,000 Bank of lIreland Group PLCe) 1.38  11/05/2026 203,006 0.24
200,000 BAWAG Group AG(a) 2.38  26/03/2024 241,773 0.28
200,000 Bayerische Landeshankca) 1.00  23/06/2026 233,196 0.27
550,000 BNP Paribas SAc) () 6.13  17/06/2022 661,053 0.78
175,000 BP Capital Markets PLC) () 3.25  22/03/2026 216,744 0.26
325,000 BP Capital Markets PLC(a) () 3.63  22/03/2029 408,527 0.48
600,000 CaixaBank SA) () 6.38  19/09/2023 752,730 0.88
1,000,000 caixaBank SA) () 6.75  13/06/2024 1,299,183 1.52
200,000 CNP Assurancesc 4.50  10/06/2027 278,862 0.33
200,000  commerzbank AGe) 4.00  05/09/2025 255,784 0.30
800,000  Commerzbank AGey (b 6.13  09/10/2025 1,016,691 1.19
600,000 (Cooperatieve Rabobank UAc) (v 3.25  29/12/2026 718,863 0.84
200,000 credit Agricole SAe) 1.63  05/06/2025 241,369 0.28
700,000 peytsche Bank AGe) () 6.00  30/04/2022 821,588 0.96
200,000 peytsche Bank AGe) () 4.63  30/10/2027 242,928 0.29
800,000 peytsche Pfandbriefbank AG) 2.88  28/06/2022 939,908 1.10
300,000 Ejectricite de France SAe) () 5.00  22/01/2026 391,232 0.46
450,000 ELM BV for Helvetia Schweizerische 3.38 29/09/2027 588,893 0.69
Versicherungsgesel Ischaft AGe)
600,000 Erste Group Bank AGe) (b 6.50  15/04/2024 772,574 0.91
400,000 Erste Group Bank AGe 1.63  08/06/2026 481,505 0.57
400,000 Grand City Properties SAG) () 1.50  11/03/2026 457,521 0.54
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550,000 Heimstaden Bostad AB(a) (v) 3.25  19/11/2024 654,123 0.77
300,000 HSBC Holdings PLC( (v 6.00  29/09/2023 375,705 0.44
200,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpAc) () 5.88  20/01/2025 255,693 0.30
1,025,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpAca) (v 7.75 11/01/2027 1,451,494 1.70
1,000,000 KBC Groupcay (v 4.75  05/03/2024 1,229,936 1.44
700,000 La Mondiale SAM) v 4.38  24/04/2029 902,089 1.06
300,000 Landesbank Baden-Wuerttemberg 2.20 09/05/2029 372,029 0.44
350,000 NN Group NV(a 4.63  13/01/2028 486,234 0.57
300,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(a) 0.88  28/04/2026 349,000 0.41
400,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG(a) 2.88 18/06/2027 506,832 0.60
575,000 f:)‘mha"Sbygg”adSbo'aget I Norden AB 2.88  30/10/2026 666,563 0.78
460,100 Stichting AK Rabobank Certificatenc) () 19.44  29/03/2169 767,642 0.90
300,000 Telefonica Europe BV(a) (v 5.88  31/03/2024 386,800 0.45
450,000 UniCredit SpA@ () 6.63  03/06/2023 554,775 0.65
500,000 \(/bc)Jlkswagen International Finance NV() 4.63 27/06/2028 672,567 0.79
400,000 XLIT Ltd) 3.25 29/06/2027 521,365 0.61
31,199,378 36.61

600,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(a) 4.40  27/03/2023 627,748 0.74
600,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(d) 4.75  28/07/2025 666,360 0.78
300,000 AerCap Holdings NV(a) 5.88  10/10/2024 315,376 0.37
400,000 Allianz SE@ ) @ 3.20  30/10/2027 388,166 0.46
425,000 American International Group Inca 5.75 01/04/2028 488,762 0.57
250,000 f;gﬁ?;ﬂ@e (:th[‘fdr('af‘”ds BV for  zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 288,804 0.34
500,000 AT Securities BV() () 5.25  21/07/2023 526,822 0.62
300,000 ﬁ,‘éj}aﬂ;a & New Zealand Banking Group 6.75  15/06/2026 351,927 0.41
306,000 Banco do Brasil SAe) () 9.00  18/06/2024 339,851 0.40
200,000 Banco Santander SA 2.75  03/12/2030 198,890 0.23
450,000 Bank of America Corp) () 6.30  10/03/2026 522,460 0.61
200,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLCea) 4.13  19/09/2022 204,631 0.24
450,000 Bank of Nova Scotiaca) (v 4.90  04/06/2025 485,844 0.57
1,000,000 Barclays PLC (v 7.88  15/03/2022 1,030,405 1.21
250,000 Barclays PLC( 7.75  15/09/2023 273,437 0.32
200,000 Barclays PLC(a) () 8.00  15/06/2024 227,250 0.27
420,000 BBVA Bancomer SAca 5.13  17/01/2028 437,850 0.51
300,000 BNP Paribas SAe) () () 7.38  19/08/2025 348,823 0.41
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750,000 BNP Paribas SAc) () 7.38  19/08/2025 872,057 1.02
300,000 BNP Paribas SA 4.38  12/05/2026 331,805 0.39
300,000 BNP Paribas SAc) (9 2.59  12/08/2030 291,124 0.34
150,000 Charles Schwab Corpe) (v) 5.38 01/06/2025 166,827 0.20
425,000 Charles Schwab Corpe () 4.00 01/06/2026 443,474 0.52
1,175,000 Citigroup Inc) (b 4.70  30/01/2025 1,215,409 1.43
175,000 Citigroup Ince 4.00  10/12/2025 180,966 0.21
350,000 Citigroup Ince) (o 3.88  18/02/2026 357,574 0.42
375,000 Citigroup Inc 4.13  25/07/2028 419,072 0.49
450,000 Citizens Financial Group Ince) (v 5.65 06/10/2025 507,547 0.60
300,000 E{g‘(’;”e PLC for Zzurich lInsurance Co 5.63  24/06/2026 348,054 0.41
450,000 Comerica Ince () 5.63  01/07/2025 506,682 0.59
500,000 Credit Agricole SA@ ) (@ 7.88  23/01/2024 558,962 0.66
850,000 Credit Agricole SA(a) 7.88  23/01/2024 950,235 1.11
250,000 Credit Agricole SAe) () 8.13  23/12/2025 302,580 0.35
300,000 Credit Suisse Group AGe) (v 7.13  29/07/2022 312,750 0.37
200,000 Credit Suisse Group AGe) (b) 7.50 17/07/2023 215,000 0.25
325,000 Credit Suisse Group AGe) (b (d) 7.50  11/12/2023 356,688 0.42
1,400,000 Credit Suisse Group AG@) () (¢ 6.25  18/12/2024 1,515,500 1.78
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(a) (v 7.50  30/04/2025 221,200 0.26
400,000 Deutsche Bank AGe) (v 6.00  30/10/2025 424,520 0.50
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGe) 3.73  14/01/2031 207,634 0.24
300,000 Dominion Energy Ince (» 4.65  15/12/2024 322,249 0.38
250,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Coca (v 6.50  19/09/2023 274,798 0.32
450,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(a (v) 6.25  23/03/2023 469,375 0.55
850,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(a) (v 6.38  30/03/2025 929,573 1.09
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC() (v 6.00  22/05/2027 219,806 0.26
850,000 ING Groep NV(a () 6.88  16/04/2022 878,118 1.03
1,250,000 ING Groep NVe) (o) 6.50  16/04/2025 1,385,938 1.63
850,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpAc) 5.02  26/06/2024 919,904 1.08
147,000 JPMorgan Chase & Coc) (b 3.60  30/01/2022 147,695 0.17
550,000 JPMorgan Chase & Coe) (v 5.00  01/08/2024 575,633 0.67
250,000 JPMorgan Chase & Coa) 2.96  13/05/2030 260,536 0.31
600,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(a) (b 7.50  27/06/2024 675,000 0.79
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC¢a) () 7.50  27/09/2025 349,500 0.41
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4.58  10/12/2025 335,205 0.39
500,000 Macquarie Bank Ltd(d) 4.88  10/06/2025 554,850 0.65
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150,000 Markel Corp) (b 6.00  01/06/2025 167,625 0.20
550,000 MetLife Inc 6.40  15/12/2036 704,822 0.83
250,000 Nationwide Building Society(a) 4.13  18/10/2027 273,560 0.32
575,000 NatWest Group PLC(ay (b) 8.00  10/08/2025 682,813 0.80
200,000 Popular Inc 6.13  14/09/2023 215,655 0.25
800,000 Prudential Financial Ince) 5.63  15/06/2023 851,401 1.00
550,000 Prudential Financial Ince) 5.20  15/03/2024 593,163 0.70
225,000 Prudential Financial Incc) 5.38 15/05/2025 249,206 0.29
400,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltdc) 6.75  02/12/2024 455,079 0.53
600,000 Societe Generale SA) 4.25  14/04/2025 648,683 0.76
250,000 Societe Generale SAe () 8.00  29/09/2025 294,500 0.35
775,000 Standard Chartered PLC) (b) (d) 6.00 26/07/2025 852,500 1.00
400,000 Svenska Handelsbankenca) (by 4.38 01/03/2027 423,963 0.50
400,000 Truist Financial Corpe ) 5.13  15/12/2027 432,915 0.51
550,000 UBS Group AGa (b) 7.00  31/01/2024 602,250 0.71
1,050,000 UBS Group AGe) (b) 7.00  19/02/2025 1,212,750 1.42
350,000 UBS Group AG( (v 6.88  07/08/2025 399,438 0.47
200,000 UniCredit SpAc) 5.86  19/06/2027 222,087 0.26
200,000 UniCredit SpA@) () 5.46  30/06/2030 221,052 0.26
261,000 USB Capital IX@ 3.50  01/11/2021 257,893 0.30
300,000 Vodafone Group PLC(a) 7.00  04/01/2029 367,500 0.43
200,000 Voya Financial Incq) 4.70  23/01/2028 210,736 0.25
150,000 Wells Fargo & Co 7.95  15/11/2029 205,739 0.24
350,000 Westpac Banking Corpca) 4.32  23/11/2026 386,294 0.45
150,000 Westpac Banking Corpe) (v 5.00  21/09/2027 160,230 0.19
400,000 ig{:ﬁ?ty (I;:g?nce Ireland  Designated 3.00 19/01/2031 399,282 0.47
38,218,382 44.84

79,846,077 93.69
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11,120 Delphi Financial Group Inc 264,100 0.31
2,035 GMAC Capital Trust 1 51,364 0.06
315,464 0.37

3,149,023 3,149,023 3.69
3,149,023 3.69

27/10/2021 usb 11,875,422 GBP 8,536,989 JPMorgan Chase & Co 364,212 0.43
24/11/2021 usD 32,464,156 EUR 27,405,579 JPMorgan Chase & Co 670,513 0.78
1,034,725 1.21

24/11/2021 EUR 43,692 USD 51,214 Barclays Bank PLC (527) (0.00)
27/10/2021  GBP 744,274 USD 1,023,630 HSBC Bank PLC (20,056) (0.02)

(20,583) (0.02)

17/11/2021 usb 42,662  JPY 4,695,903 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 561 0.00
17/11/2021 usb 244,192  JPY 26,889,953 Morgan Stanley & Co 3,114 0.00
17/11/2021 usb 575,463  JPY 63,775,883 Citibank NA 3,690 0.01
24/11/2021 usb 74,972  EUR 64,212 HSBC Bank PLC 479 0.00
24/11/2021 usb 255,814 EUR 218,846 Barclays Bank PLC 1,927 0.00

9,771 0.01
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24/11/2021 EUR 3,794,066 USD 4,486,271 Morgan Stanley & Co (84,715) (0.10)
24/11/2021 EUR 3,794,066  USD 4,489,701 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (88,145) (0.11)
17/11/2021 JPY 9,696,274 USD 88,193 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (1,263) (0.00)
24/11/2021  JPY 954,028,437  USD 8,709,097 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (155,472)  (0.18)
24/11/2021 JPY 954,028,438  USD 8,708,946 JPMorgan Chase & Co (155,320) (0.18)
(484,915) (0.57)
79,846,077 93.69
315,464 0.37
3,149,023 3.69
1,034,725 1.21
(20,583) (0.02)
9,771 0.01
(484,915)  (0.57)
1,378,591 1.62
85,228,153 100.00
(@) 2021 30
®)
©
@ 1933 144
EUR
JPY
GBP
usb
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2020 30

200,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA® (® 6.42 08/02/2022 270,842 0.42
250,000 Aviva PLC® ) 6.13 29/09/2022 348,698 0.54
50,000 Aviva PLC® 6.13 16/11/2026 78,280 0.12
100,000 AXA SA® (b 5.45 04/03/2026 147,266 0.23
200,000 AXA SA@ ® 6.69 06/07/2026 314,833 0.49
200,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC® 3.13 19/09/2022 258,579 0.40
250,000 Barclays PLC® ®) 7.25 15/03/2023 330,068 0.51
150,000 Barclays PLC® 3.75 22/11/2025 202,034 0.31
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC® ® 5.88  28/09/2026 262,282 0.41
100,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.15 10/06/2030 140,908 0.22
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC® 5.38  27/10/2025 206,711 0.46
200,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC( (® 7.63 27/06/2023 269,942 0.42
350,000 M&G PLC® 5.63 20/10/2031 528,659 0.82
200,000 Prudential PLC 6.13 19/12/2031 343,548 0.53
350,000 RL Finance Bonds No. 2 PLC® 6.13 30/11/2023 507,344 0.78
200,000 RL Finance Bonds No. 2 PLC® 4.88 07/04/2039 272,333 0.42
200,000 RSA Insurance Group PLC® 5.13 10/10/2025 297,104 0.46
300,000 Santander UK Group Holdings PLC® (® 7.38 24/06/2022 404,323 0.63
200,000 Virgin Money UK PLC® ® 9.25 08/06/2024 258,263 0.40

5,532,017 8.57
400,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV@ (® 4.38 22/09/2025 468,804 0.73
400,000 AIB Group PLC® () 6.25  23/06/2025 468,708 0.73
350,000 Aroentun CNstthdr(if”ds BV for  Zurich 3.50  01/10/2026 465,085 0.72
300,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA® 5.50 27/10/2027 414,608 0.64
300,000 AT&T Inc@ ® 2.88 02/03/2025 340,059 0.53
600,000 AXA SA®@ ® 3.88 08/10/2025 778,501 1.21
400,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA® ® 8.88 14/04/2021 487,471 0.76
400,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA® (b 5.88 24/09/2023 464,627 0.72
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA® ® 6.50  18/05/2022 210,491 0.33
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA® 5.38 12/12/2023 240,308 0.37
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.63 06/05/2026 373,349 0.58
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200,000 Banco Santander SA® () 6.25 11/09/2021 235,375 0.36
500,000 Banco Santander SA® 6.75 25/04/2022 612,337 0.95
400,000 Banco Santander SA® () 4.38 14/01/2026 428,214 0.66
400,000 Bankia SA® 3.38 15/03/2022 480,435 0.74
200,000 Bankia SA® ® 6.38  19/09/2023 240,753 0.37
200,000 BAWAG Group AG® 2.38  26/03/2024 240,239 0.37
250,000 BNP Paribas SA® ®) 6.13 17/06/2022 308,185 0.48
200,000 BP Capital Markets PLC® (® 3.63 22/03/2029 242,264 0.37
600,000 CaixaBank SA®@ 6.75  13/06/2024 730,678 1.13
200,000 CNP Assurances® 4.50 10/06/2027 274,900 0.43
200,000 Commerzbank AG® 4.00  05/09/2025 239,486 0.37
400,000 Commerzbank AG® (® 6.13  09/10/2025 460,331 0.71
200,000 Credit Agricole SA® ® 6.50 23/06/2021 240,429 0.37
200,000 Credit Agricole SA® 1.63  05/06/2025 240,551 0.37
300,000 Deutsche Bank AG® (b) 6.00 30/04/2022 317,055 0.49
400,000 Deutsche Pfandbriefbank AG® 2.88 28/06/2022 460,021 0.71
200,000 Electricite de France® ® 5.00 22/01/2026 256,810 0.40
600,000 Erste Group Bank AG® () 8.88 15/10/2021 752,862 1.17
200,000 Erste Group Bank AG® () 6.50 15/04/2024 252,496 0.39
250,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA® () 5.88 01/09/2031 286,346 0.44
400,000 La Mondiale SAM® ® 4.38 24/04/2029 468,820 0.73
350,000 NN Group NV®@ 4.63 13/01/2028 482,114 0.75
100,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG® 2.88  18/06/2027 120,358 0.19
300,000 Societe Generale SA® () 6.75  07/04/2021 358,233 0.55
200,000 Stichting AK Rabobank Certificaten® 6.50 279,970 0.43
200,000 Telefonica Europe® ® 5.88 31/03/2024 258,862 0.40
200,000 UBS Group AG® 5.75  19/02/2022 244,791 0.38
300,000 Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE® () 2.88 25/01/2026 309,591 0.48
450,000 UniCredit SpA® () 6.63  03/06/2023 525,054 0.81
600,000 UniCredit SpA® ® 7.50  03/06/2026 763,395 1.18
200,000 Unione di Banche Italiane SpA® (® 5.88 20/01/2025 230,719 0.36
200,000 Volksbank Wien AG® 2.75  06/10/2022 229,540 0.36
200,000 Volkswagen International Finance® ® 4.63 27/06/2028 247,870 0.38
400,000 XLIT Ltd® 3.25 29/06/2027 520,081 0.81

17,051,176 26.41
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600,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV( 4.40  27/03/2023 632,824 0.98
600,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(e) 4.75  28/07/2025 678,254 1.05
300,000 AerCap Holdings NV(@ 5.88  10/10/2024 231,602 0.36
100,000 Arch Capital Finance LLC 5.03  15/12/2046 128,635 0.20
250,000 Aremtun - Netherfands BV for zurfeh 5 13 o1/06/2028 287,402 0.45
500,000 AT Securities BV@ ®) 5.25  21/07/2023 502,350 0.78
200,000 fustralia & New zealand Banking Group g 76 15/06/2026 228,907 0.35
300,000 fustralia & New zealand Banking Group 6 75 15/06/2026 343,361 0.53
306,000 Banco do Brasil SA®@ ® 9.00 18/06/2024 331,819 0.51
600,000 Banco Santander SA® 7.50 08/02/2024 639,018 0.99
150,000 Bank of America Corp 4.45  03/03/2026 172,527 0.27
450,000 Bank of America Corp® (b) 6.30 10/03/2026 509,817 0.79
200,000 Bank of America Corp® 3.59  21/07/2027 224,298 0.35
200,000 Bank of America Corp 4.18  25/11/2027 229,474 0.36
200,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC®@) 4.13  19/09/2022 199,178 0.31
450,000 Bank of Nova Scotia® ® 4.90  04/06/2025 468,124 0.73
1,000,000 Barclays PLC® () 7.88  15/03/2022 1,034,650 1.60
250,000 Barclays PLC® () 7.75  15/09/2023 258,048 0.40
200,000 Barclays PLC® () 8.00  15/06/2024 214,118 0.33
420,000 BBVA Bancomer SA® 5.13 17/01/2028 404,841 0.63
400,000 BNP Paribas SA® ® 7.63  30/03/2021 408,524 0.63
300,000 BNP Paribas SA® () (© 7.38 19/08/2025 335,360 0.52
750,000 BNP Paribas SA®@ () 7.38  19/08/2025 838,400 1.30
300,000 BNP Paribas SA 4.38  12/05/2026 336,809 0.52
300,000 BNP Paribas SA® (© 2.59  12/08/2030 291,596 0.45
500,000 BPCE SA 5.15  21/07/2024 560,311 0.87
800,000 BPCE SA 4.50  15/03/2025 886,799 1.37
150,000 Charles Schwab Corp® ® 5.38 01/06/2025 162,385 0.25
750,000 Citigroup Inc@ () 4.70  30/01/2025 732,373 1.13
600,000 Citigroup Inc 4.13  25/07/2028 689,966 1.07
450,000 Citizens Financial Group Inc® ) 5.65 06/10/2025 472,763 0.73
300,000 E,'cg‘(’srie PLC for Zurich Insurance Co 5.63  24/06/2026 348,746 0.54
450,000 Comerica Inc@ () 5.63  01/07/2025 472,993 0.73
300,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 3.75 21/07/2026 335,176 0.52
500,000 Credit Agricole SA® () 7.88  23/01/2024 554,122 0.86
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)
500,000 Credit Agricole SA® ® (© 7.88 23/01/2024 554,122 0.86
250,000 Credit Agricole SA® () 8.13 23/12/2025 294,807 0.46
300,000 Credit Suisse Group AG@ () 7.13  29/07/2022 314,289 0.49
200,000 Credit Suisse Group AG® 7.50 17/07/2023 212,109 0.33
325,000 Credit Suisse Group AG& () (¢ 7.50 11/12/2023 357,025 0.55
1,400,000 Credit Suisse Group AG® () (© 6.25 18/12/2024 1,519,596 2.35
300,000 Credit Suisse Group AG® ) (© 5.25 11/02/2027 302,347 0.47
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG® (® 7.50 30/04/2025 192,170 0.30
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG® (b) 6.00 30/10/2025 172,859 0.27
250,000 DNB Bank ASA@® (® 6.50 26/03/2022 259,999 0.40
300,000 Dominion Energy Inc( () 4.65 15/12/2024 305,064 0.47
250,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co® (® 6.50 19/09/2023 279,754 0.43
700,000 HSBC Holdings PLC® (b) 6.88 01/06/2021 716,170 1.11
450,000 HSBC Holdings PLC® 6.25 23/03/2023 454,818 0.70
850,000 HSBC Holdings PLC® () 6.38  30/03/2025 889,199 1.38
850,000 ING Groep NV(@ () 6.88  16/04/2022 892,725 1.38
850,000 ING Groep NV( () 6.50  16/04/2025 905,985 1.40
850,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(® 5.02  26/06/2024 903,309 1.40
147,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co® (® 3.74 30/10/2020 141,234 0.22
550,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co( (b 4.60 01/02/2025 535,493 0.83
300,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 4.25  01/10/2027 349,368 0.54
100,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 3.63 01/12/2027 111,756 0.17
250,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co® 2.96  13/05/2030 267,941 0.42
600,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC( ®) 7.50  27/06/2024 631,296 0.98
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(® (b) 7.50 27/09/2025 320,930 0.50
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4.58 10/12/2025 328,930 0.51
500,000 Macquarie Bank Ltd(©® 4.88  10/06/2025 562,127 0.87
150,000 Markel Corp® ) 6.00  01/06/2025 159,278 0.25
550,000 MetLife Inc 6.40  15/12/2036 683,404 1.06
800,000 Morgan Stanley 3.95 23/04/2027 905,742 1.40
250,000 Nationwide Building Society® 4.13 18/10/2027 266,633 0.41
550,000 Natwest Group PLC® () 8.63 15/08/2021 569,434 0.88
200,000 Natwest Group PLC® () 8.00  10/08/2025 221,750 0.34
400,000 Natwest Group PLC®@ (b) 2.54 30/09/2027 383,358 0.59
200,000 Popular Inc 6.13  14/09/2023 212,018 0.33
800,000 Prudential Financial Inc® 5.63  15/06/2023 853,668 1.32
400,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd® 6.75 02/12/2024 448,926 0.70
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200,000 Societe Generale SA® ) 7.38 13/09/2021 206,275 0.32
550,000 Societe Generale SA® () (© 7.38 13/09/2021 567,257 0.88
200,000 Societe Generale SA® 7.88 18/12/2023 211,682 0.33
600,000 Societe Generale SA®© 4.25 14/04/2025 640,338 0.99
250,000 Societe Generale SA® (® 8.00  29/09/2025 280,845 0.43
200,000 Svenska Handelsbanken 4.38 01/03/2027 203,585 0.32
250,000 Truist Financial Corp® ® 5.13 15/12/2027 253,008 0.39
550,000 UBS Group AG® () 7.00  31/01/2024 589,187 0.91
1,050,000 UBS Group AG@ ® 7.00 19/02/2025 1,169,899 1.81
350,000 UBS Group AG® () 6.88  07/08/2025 384,321 0.60
200,000 UniCredit SpA® 5.86  19/06/2027 214,750 0.33
200,000 UniCredit SpA® © 5.46 30/06/2030 203,434 0.32
261,000 USB Capital IX® ® 3.50  02/11/2020 239,157 0.37
150,000 Vodafone Group PLC® 7.00  04/01/2029 178,125 0.28
200,000 Voya Financial Inc® 4.70 23/01/2028 200,355 0.31
400,000 Wachovia Capital Trust 111® ® 5.57 02/11/2020 400,578 0.62
150,000 Wells Fargo & Co 7.95 15/11/2029 201,712 0.31
300,000 Wells Fargo & Co 5.95 15/12/2036 391,353 0.61
650,000 Westpac Banking Corp® 4.32 23/11/2026 733,854 1.14
150,000 Westpac Banking Corp® () 5.00 21/09/2027 152,785 0.24
40,047,703 62.04

62,630,896 97.02
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11,120 Delphi Financial Group Inc 247,420 0.38
28,673 GMAC Capital Trust I 715,965 1.11
963,385 1.49
2,349,884 2,349,884 3.64
2,349,884 3.64
01/10/2020 EUR 1,128,658 USD 1,317,095 Standard Chartered Bank 6,426 0.01
01/10/2020 JPY 39,731,554 USD 376,142 Citibank NA 353 0.00
09/11/2020 usD 298,386 EUR 250,000 Bank of America NA 4,988 0.01
09/11/2020 usb 1,102,222 EUR 930,322 Westpac Banking Corp 10,404 0.01
09/11/2020 usD 15,912,793 EUR 13,489,659 Citibank NA 81,439 0.13
103,610 0.16
13/01/2021 usD 5,575,705 GBP 4,336,064 Barclays Bank PLC (34,243) (0.05)
(34,243) (0.05)
09/10/2020 JPY 5,764,187 USD 53,832 Barclays Bank PLC 794 0.00
09/10/2020 JPY 982,095,166 USD 9,161,195 Citibank NA 145,809 0.22
09/10/2020 JPY 1,064,500,996 USD 9,942,838 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 145,101 0.23
09/10/2020 usD 178,911  JPY 18,864,000 Royal Bank of Canada 143 0.00
09/10/2020 usD 1,097,187  JPY 115,716,288 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 581 0.00
Australia and New Zealand
09/11/2020 usD 10,394 EUR 8,758 Banking Group Ltd 116 0.00
09/11/2020 usb 60,448 EUR 51,000 Morgan Stanley & Co 593 0.00
293,137 0.45
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09/11/2020  EUR 453,000  USD 534,333 Westpac Banking Corp (2,696)  (0.00)
09/11/2020  EUR 3,509,762  USD 4,144,404 JPMorgan Chase & Co (25,376)  (0.04)
09/11/2020  EUR 3,509,762  USD 4,143,372 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (24,344)  (0.04)
09/10/2020  JPY 9,148,000 USD 87,556 Deutsche Bank AG (863)  (0.00)
09/10/2020  USD 48,108  JPY 5,104,499 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (266)  (0.00)
09/10/2020  USD 185,663 JPY 19,656,125 Barclays Bank PLC (611)  (0.00)
09/10/2020  USD 376,176 JPY 39,731,554 Citibank NA (348)  (0.00)
09/11/2020  USD 1,318,170  EWR 1,128,658 Standard Chartered Bank (6,414)  (0.01)

(60,918)  (0.09)

62,630,896 97.02

963,385 1.49
2,349,884 3.64
103,610 0.16

(34,243)  (0.05)
293,137 0.45
(60,918)  (0.09)

(1,689,539)  (2.62)

64,556,212 100.00

@ 2020 30

()

© 1933 144

EUR
JPY
GBP
usb
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Financial Position
As at 30 September 2021

Hotes 30-Sep-2021 30-Sep-2020
usD uUsD
Assels
Current Assels
Financial assets at fair value through proft or loss 3(c), 4 &4 355 050 56,340,812
Interest receivable 3 989,272 859,231
Due from brokers:

Collateral amounts 3 (e) 260,000 —_—
Receivable for Unils subscribed 3{g). 8 389,158 =
Other assets 25823 —_—
Cash and cash equivalents 3qd), 12 1,066 288 855 o7
Total Assets &7.085,581 68,176,040
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Babilities at fair value through profit or loss 3iec), 4 505,458 a5 161
Due to brokers:

Cellateral amounts 3 (e} 610,000 250,000
Payable for Units redeemed 3(g)é 294 481 2,854 235
Payable for investments purchased 2 208 200,419
Payable to Unitholders —_ 52,853
Distribution fees payable 7 id} 174,587 132,90
Investment management fees payable T {a) 174 567 132,801
Audit fees payable 41,825 42000
Legal fees payable 17,025 23,29
Manager fees payable 7(b) 11,796 9213
Cuslodian senvice fees payable TH 8578 7303
Administration and transfer agent fees payable 7 e} 8,087 10,963
Agent company fees payable Tig) 5,546 45984
Trustes fees payable 7 (e} 3,747 3,230
hiscellaneous fees payable 522 74
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Units) 1,857 428 3,619,828
Het Assats Attributable to Holders of Redesmable

Participating Units 85,228,153 684,556,212

The sccompanying nofes fom an mbegmal part of the fnanoal Saternents
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 September 2021

Motes 30-Sep-2021 30-Sep-2020
usD usp
Income
Interest income 3 44 5,154
Intere<t from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3(by 3,216,736 1,240 850
Dividend income 3k 47 &77 38277
Met realized gain/{loss) on financial assets and financial
liabilties at fair value through proftt or loss on:

Investments 1,758 647 5,526,793

Foreign currency (775532) {1.,366,825)
Met change in unrealized gainiloss) on fnancial assets and

financial liabiities at fair value through proft or loss on:

Imvestments 438,201 {1.873,222)

Foreign currency 222,658 917,828
Met Income 4,938 631 4,456,855
Operating Expenses
Investment management fees 7ia) 640,354 456,646
Distribution fees Tid) 540,364 456 846
Legal fees 105,380 68,647
Custodian senice fees Tih 55,087 33,629
Administration and transfer agent fees T () 48 537 55729
Manager fees 7 b 43,582 32 458
Audit fees 40,200 41,058
Agent company fees T {g) 24014 17,499
Trustee fees e 16,009 89,433
Interest expense 3{b) — 134
Miscellaneous expense 2,/ 2,205
Total Operating Expenses 1,617,338 1,184, 084
Net Income from Operations 3,321,293 3,262,761
Finance Costs:
Distributions ta participating Unitholders 3(h), 10 3,045 874 2 060,036
Profit after distributions and before Withholding Tax 2744189 1.202.725
\ithholding Tax G {56.993) (61.342)
Change in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units from Operations 217,426 1,144,383

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of 2he (nancal gaterments
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ernded 30 September 2021

Motes  30-Sep-2021 30-Sep-2020
usD usD

Met Assets Aftributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating

Units at Beginning of Year 54,556,212 990,686,425
Tetal Procesds from redesmable participating Unils issued 8 37,415,015 21,102 872
Tetal Payments for redeamable paricipating Units redeemed a {16,960,500) {17,374, 468)
Change in net assets attributable to hoelders of redeemable

paricipating Units from cpemtions 217,426 1.141.383
MNet Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End 85,228,153 64,556,212

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of the (nancal gaterments 16
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended 30 September 2021

Notes

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Change in net assets attributable to holders of redesmable
paricipating Units from cperations

Adjustment for:

Exchange gainsf{losses) on cash

Distributions to particpating Unitholders

Interest ncome

Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Dividend income

Interest expense

Withholding tax

Total

HNet (Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets:

Due from brokers:

Collateral amounts 3 (e}
Cther assels
Financial assets at fair value through profi or loss
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:

Due to brokers:

Collateral amounts 3(e)
Payable for investments purchased 2
Investment management fees payable 7 (a)
Distribution fees payable Fid)y
Manager fees payable 7 (b}
Agent company fees payable Tig)
Custodian service fees payable TihH
Trustee fees payable 7 (&)
Miscellaneous fees payable
Audit fees payable
Administration and transfer agent fees payable Tie
Legal fees payable
Payable to Unitholders
Financial Babilities at fair value through profit or loss
Cash Provided byf{Used in) Operating Activities
Interest received (net of withiholding tax)

Dividend recenad
Interest paid
Met Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Proceeds received from redeemable participating Units issued
Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed
Distributions to participating Unitholders

Met Cash Provided by/{Used in) Financing Activitias
Exchange gainsi{losses) on cash

et increasef{decreasa) in cash

Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year

3(h), 10

Thig MLOIMpaMyHL] NSRS MO an I':I"']'Tli part of 2he Tnancal Saberments
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30-Sep-2021 30-Sep-2020
usoD uso
217,426 1,141,383
14,545 (1,225)
3,046,874 2,060,036
i44) (5,154)
(3.216,738) {1,240,850)
(47 .877) (36,277}
— 134
56,003 51,242
71,181 1,979,388
(260,000} 310,000
(25,823) =
{18,014,148) (B B04 06E)
360,000 250,000
(200,211} 200,308
41,666 10,189
41,666 10,189
2,583 S04
1,562 382
1,276 {1.411)
517 1112
148 3
(175) 757
(2,896) 10,963
(B,266) (B.957)
(52,853) 52,853
410,337 (537.314)
{17,631,436) {4,613,998)
3,038,745 315,431
47 877 37019
= (134)
(14.543,813) {4,260,783)
37,025 2857 21,102 872
{18.320,254) (14, 720,233)
(3.046.874) {2.060,036)
14,658,729 4,322,603
{14,545) 1,225
100,371 63,045
985 207 202 852
1,066,268 965,897
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
MNotes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ thu_‘ﬂm' Em:_lad 30 Smta!'rybgr 2021

organization

G5 CoCos & Capital Secwrities Fund (the “Sub-Trust™) is a sub-trust of MUGC G5 Cayman Fund (the " Trust™). The Trust
iz an open-endad exempted umbrella trust established by a trust deed wunder the Trusts Law (2011 Revision) of the
Cayman Istands dated 10 February 2010 {as supplemented or amended from time to bme, the “Trust Dead™) executed
by Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company {Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee’) and Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services &
Banking { Luxembourg) S_A. (the "Manager”). The Trust is regulated under the Mutual Funds Law (Revized).

Gaoldman Sachs Asset Management International ("GSAMI7), a related party to the Sub-Trust, serves as Investment
Manager pursuant to an invesiment management agreement (“Mana t Agreement”) with the Sub-Trust, The
Irvestrment Manager is responsible for sverseesing and monstonng the mﬂﬂ? operations of the Sub-Trust's affairs
regarding their investments.

The Investment Manager appainted Goldman Sachs Asset Management L.P. ("GSAM"} and Goldman Sachs Asset
Management {(Singapore) Pte, Lid, ("G5S Singapore”), each a related party of the Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.
(“Goldman Sachs”) as Investment Advisors purswant to a Master Intercompany Sub-Advizory Agreement and a Master
Intercompany Sub-Advisory and Participating Affiliate Services Agreement, respechvely (collectivaly, the “lrvestiment
Advisory Agreements”). Under the Investment Advisory Agreements, GSAM and G35 Singapore provide the Sub-Trust
with continuous professional investment advice, and effects and manages all transactions on behalfl of the Sub-Trust
As compensation for sensces rendered under the Investment Advisory Agreements. G5AM and GS Singapore receive
a fee.

The Sub-Trust commenced operations and launched Unit classes on the following dates:

Class of Uinits Commencement Dates
Class EUIR (MDust) 1 e J014
Chags EUR (S0t ) 10 Juna 2014
Class Y (MOt 10 June 3014
Class JPY (SDhst) 10 o 094
Ciass LISDMDnst) 10 Juna 2074
Chass S0 (SOt} 10 Juna 2014

The Sub-Trust will be terminated on 30 September 2024, unless the Manager extends the duration of the Sub-Trust at
its discretion on consultation with the Trustee and the Investrment Manages,

The financial staternents are presented in USD ("United States Dellar?), the Sub-Trust's functional and presentation
currency. The Investment Manager considers that this currency most accurately represents the economic effects of the
underlying transactions, events and condtions of the Sub-Trust,

Investment Objective

Effective 21 April 2020, the investrment objective of the Sub-Trust is to achieve attractive tolal returns consisting
of income generation and capital appreciation through investment into a dversifed portfolio mainly consisting of
Contingent Capital Securities {ce Contingent Cornvertible Securities, “CoCeos”) and preferred zecurities, perpetual
subordinated debt securities and subordinated term debt secunties (coectively, “Capital Securities’) issued by global
financial institutions and other entities, including banks and insurance companies. In relation to CoCos, these are a
type of capital security whese terms provide that all or a part of principal may be written-down of may be converted
imo equity under certain triggering events (e.g., capital adequacy ratio falls below a pre-set limit) in order to maintain
financial schvency of a fnancial inst#ution,

During the perod fom 1 October 2013 through 20 April 2020, the investment objective of the Sub-Trust, (the “Feader
Fund’) was to achieve aftractive total relurms consisting of incorme generation and capital appreciation through
imvestmant inte a dversified portfolic mainly consisting of Contingent Capital Securites (or Contingent Convertible
Secunties, ToCos" and prefemed secunties. perpetual subordnated debt secunties and subordinated term debt
securities (eollectively, “Capital Securities”) issued by gobal financal institutions and other entities, including banks and
insurance companies, through investment into the Goldman Sachs Cocos & Capital Securities Portfolio (the "Master
Fund). In refation to CoCos, these are a type of capital securty whose terms provide that all or a part of principal may
be written-down or may be converted into equity under certain triggering events {e.q., capital adequacy ratio falls below
a pre-set lima) in order to maintain fnancial solvency of a financial institution.

0
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G35 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2021

2. Investment Objective {continued)

The imeestment objective of the Master Fund was to achieve atiractive total returns consisting of income generation
and capital appreciation through investment mainly in fved income securities (across both investment grade and sub-
imnestment grade sectors), equity andfor equity related secunties and financial demsatve instruments.

Fixed income securites included all types of debt securities and obligations subject to such imatations as might apply
under Luxembaurg law and the Master Fund's investment policy, including but not imited to, fixed and floating rate,
senior and subordinated corporate debt obligations (such as bonds, CoCos, debentures. notes and commercial
paper), bonds and other debt issued by gevernments, their agencies and instrumentalities, or by central banks,
convertible debt securities and obligations, asset- backed securiies, mongage-backed securities, collateralized loan
ohligations, collateralized debt cbligations, preferred securities, emerging market debt, reverse repurchase agreaments
with respect to securities issued by governments and cenfral banks and loan participations and/or loan assignments
provided such instruments were consistent with Money Market Instruments normally dealt in the money market, were
liquid and have a value that might be accurately determined at any ime in compliance with applicable laws and
regulations. The Master Fund invested in excess of 20% of its assets in merigage and asset-backed securities.

Equity securibies included, but were not limited to, equity and/or equity related transferable securities, which included
commen stock, warrants and other rights to acguire stock, ADRs, EDRs and GDRs,

The Investment Managers of the Master Fund and the Feeder Fund were the same.

The Sub-Trust, through investment into the Master Fund, substantially invested in straight corparate bends, preferred
securities, subordinated debt securities and CoCos issued by entities except for financial ingtitutions, The substantial
lewels of investrents by the Master Fund in Capital Secunties and CoCos were reduced due to investment conditions
and other factors.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
{a) Firnancial Statements
Basis of Preparation of Financial Saterments

The preparation of the financial statements is in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS7).
The financid staternents have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention as modifmd by the revaluation of
financial assets and liabdities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through proft or loss. The preparation of
the financial statemants requires managemant to make certain estimates and assumplions that may affect the amounts
reportad in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

I Mew standards, amendments and Interpretations effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2020 and were effective or applicable to the Sub-Trust

There are no new standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that have been adopled by the
Sub-Trust,

i Mew standards, amendments and interpretations issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Sub-Trust

Thase are no new standards, interpretations or amendments 1o sxisting standards that ane not yet effective that would
be expected to have a significant impact an the Sub-Trust,

iy Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses

The Sub-Trust records its investment fransactions on a trade date bass. Reakzed gains and losses are based cn
the First In First Out ("FIFO") method. Dividend income and dividend expenze are recorded on the ex-dividend date
and interest and interest expense are accrued over the life of the investment. Overdraft expenses which are accrued
a% incurred, if ary, are included in interest expense. Interest from Mancial assels at fair value through proft of loss
includes accretion of market discount, original issue discounts and amortization of premiurms and is recorded into
income over the life of the underlying investment. Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
and dividend income are recognized and presented on a gross basis before withholding tax, if any, in the Statements
of Comprehensive Income. Interest income includes interest from cash and cash equivalents. Reimbursement of
expenses is represented in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income, if any.

|
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G35 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
MNotes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2021

3, summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
by Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses (continued)

Operating and organizational expenses are recognized on an accrual basis,
Transaction costs, when mcurred, are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

The Sub-Trust will also bear its offering and organizational expenses and the initiel and ongoing expenses incurred
in connection with the offer and sale of Units, including printing costs. marketing costs, legal fees, expenses incurred
in connection with the review of subscription agreements and related documentation and other expenses of the Sub-
Trust, the Manager, the Trustee, the Investment Manager, the Global Distributor and the Administrator, The offering
and crganizational expenses of the Sub-Trust, if any, are disclozed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the
years ended 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020, respectively.

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that valing or similar rights are not the deminant factor in
deciding who controls the entity, swch as when amy voling rights relate to administrative tasks only and the relevant
activities are directed by means of contractual arrangements, A structured entity often has some or all of the following
features or altributes; (a) restricted activities, {b) a narmow and well-defined objective, such as to provide investment
opportunites for investors by passing on risks and rewards associated with the assets of the structured entity to
imestors, {c) insufficient equity to permit the structured entity to finance its activities without subordinated financial
support and {d) financing in the form of multiple contractually linked instruments to investors that create concentrations
of credit or other risks (ranches).

The Master Fund fnanced its operations by issung redeemable shares which were puttable at the holder's option and
entitles the holder to a proportional stake in the respective Sub-Trust's net assats. The Sub-Trust held redesmable
shares in its Master Fund.

The Sub-Trust's maxirmum sxposure to loss from its interests in the Master Fund was egqual to the total fair value of its
imvestrents in the Master Fund.

Once the Sub-Trust had disposed of #s shares in the Master Fund, the Sub-Trust ceased to be exposed to any risk
from that Master Fund.

{c) Financlal Assets and Fimancial Liabllities at Falr Value throwgh Profit or Loss
i Classificabion

The Sub-Trust classifies s investments based on both the Sub-Trust's buginess model for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The porifolic of financial assets is managed
and performance is evaluated on a fir value basis. The Sub-Trust is primarily focused on fair value information and
uses that information bo assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions. The Sub-Trust has not taken the option
toirrevocably designate any equity securities as fair value through other comprehensive income. The contractual cash
flows of the Sub-Trusts debt securities are solely principal and interest, however, these securities are neither held
for the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for collecting contractual cash flows and for sale.
The eollection of contractual cash fliows iz only incidental to achieving the Sub-Trust's business model's objective.
Consequently, all investments are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

i Recogmition and Derscogrion

The Sub-Trust recognizes financial assets and fmancial Babilities on the date it becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the investment. Purchases and sales of financial assets and fnancial Eabilities are recognized using trade
date accounting. From trade date, any gaing and lesses ansing from changes in fair value of the fnancial assets o
financial liab#ties are recorded in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or the Sub-
Trust has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

178/321



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

{ch

G35 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
MNotes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (conti nued)
i Fair Value Measurement Principles

IFRS 8, published in July 2014, has replaced previous guidance in 1AS 3% and includes revised guidance on the
classfication and measurenent of inancial instruments. Efective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018t camies forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of fimancial instruments from L&S 39,

Under IFRS 9, classification and measurement of debt assels will be driven by the entity’s business model for managing
the financial aszets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. A debt instrument is measured
at amortized costif the obgective of the business madel is to holdthe financials asset for the collection ofthe contractual
:assgpflll%#s and the contractual cash flows under the instrument solely represents payments of principal and interest
(: .

A debt instrument i= measured at fair value through comprehensive income if the objective of the business model is
to held the financial asset both to collect contractual cash fiows from SPP1 and to sell. All other debt instruments must
be recognized at fair value through profit or loss, An entity may howeves, at initial recognition, ivevocably designate
a financial asset as measured at fair value through profit or less if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency.

Derivative and equity instruments are measured at fair value through proft or loss unless, for equity instruments not
held for trading, an irrevocable option iz taken to measure at fair value through other comprehensive incoms,

Under IFRS 9 the Sub-Tnust's investment portfolo continues to be initialty recorded at their transaction price and then
measured at fair value subsequent to initial recognition. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair vadue of the
‘financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss” category are presented in the Staternents of
Comprehensive Incoma in the period in which they arise.

Financial assets classified as receivables are camied at amortized cost, if any. Financial iabilties, cther than those
at fair value through proft or loss, are measured at amortized cost. Financial liabities ansing from redeemable Units
issued by the Sub-Trust are caried at the redemplion amount reépresenting the Unitholders' nght to a residual amount
ofthe Sub-Trust’s Net Azsets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Uinits {Met Assets”).

The fair value of all securities and dervatives is determined acconding to the following policies.

{if 1) Dl Securtios
Debt securities, comprising corporate debt, are valued on the basis of dealer supplied quotations or by using a third

party pricing service. When a debt secunty has been identified as being in default, the interest accrual on the defaulted
security may be stopped and, upon confrmation from relevant parties, the amount receivable may be written off,

(ii2) Exchange Listed Aszels and Liabiities

The fair value of exchange traded financial imvestments, comprising common stock and short-term investments, is
bazed upen quated market prices at the year end date withow! any deduction for estimated frture transaction costs,

(i) Meoney Market Imvestments

Money market investments are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

(i) Shares in Collactive Imestment Schemes
The fair value of investments in open-ended mvestment funds, including collective investment schemes, is based

upon the oficial published Met Asset Value ("NAVT) per share as supped by the administrative agent of the funds in
accordance with valuation pelicy of applicable funds as outlined in the respective Cffering Memvorandum.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)
i Fair Value Measurement Principlas (cortinued)

{ii5)  Deriatives

A dervative is an instrument whose fair value is derved from an underlying instrument, index reference rate or a
combination of these factors. Derivative instruments may be privately negotiated contracts which are often refemed to
as over the counter (*OTC™) derivatives or they may be listed and traded on an exchange. Derivative contracts may
involve future commitrments to purchase or sell inancial instruments or commedities at specified terms on a specified
date, or to exchange imterest payment streams or currencies based on a notienal or contractual amsount.

Derivative contracts are stated at fair value and recognized as financial assels and financial liabilittes on the Statements
of Financial Position. Gains and losses resulting from the change in the fair value are reflected on the Statements of
Comprebensive Income 8% a companent of change in unreakzed gainfloss). Realized gains or losses ane recorded on
termination or from pericdic cazh flow payments,

(iw3a) Forward Foreign Currency Confracts

In & forward foreign cumency contrack, the Sub-Trust agrees to receive or deliver a fived quantity of one currency for
another, at a pre-detesmined price at a future date, Purchases and sales of forward foreign currency contracts having
the same notional value, settlement date, counterparty and right to seftle net are generally offset {which result in a net
foreign currency position of zero with the counterparty) and any realized gains or losses are recognized on trade date.

Forward foreign currency contracts are valued at mid by third party pricing service providers.

(i) All Securdies and Dematies

If & quoted market price is not avadable from a third party pricing service or a dealer, or a quotation is believed
to be materially inaccurate, the fair value of the investment is determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation
techniques include the use of recent market transactions, reference to the cumrent fair value of ancther investment that
is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analtyses or any other technigues that provides a reliable estimate of
prices obtamed in actual market transactions,

Such securities and derivatives shall be valued at their probable realization value as determined by a Valuer. The \Valuer
during the years ended 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020 was Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC and the valuation
function was performed by Goldman Sachs Asset Management Division Controllers {(AMD Controllers).

The investments have been valued in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles that require the use
of certain estmates and assumptions. Although these estimates and assumptions are based on the best available
information, actual results could be matenally different from these estimates.

There were no securites where the Valuer was used to determine fair value during the years ended 30 September 2021
and 30 September 2020,

v Transfers bobween levels of the fair value hisrarchy

Transfers batween levels of the fair value hierarchy, if any are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the
reporting year.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents (short tarm, highly Bquid investments that are readily convertibla to known amounts of cash

and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value), including time deposits and cerificates of deposit,
are valued at amortized cost, which approsimates fair value.
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Motes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2021

Summary of Significant Accourting Pollcies (continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents (continued)

Total Cash
Cash and Cazh
Cash Eguivalents Equivalents

LsSD usD UED
30-Sep-20H1 27 1,065,571 1 066, 2652
30-Sap-M20 GBS 207 985 &7

Due fromifto Brokers

Due fromto brokers consists primariy of cash collateral (for derivative conftracts) and margin amounts receivable from/
payable to the Sub-Trust's dearing brokers and varicus counterparties. Collateral amounits due fromAo broker balances
are valued at cost. The amounts receivable from and payable to brokers represents cash seltfed in the Sub-Trust's
braker accounts. These balances are related to cash held as collateral or margin on swaps and futures with clearing
counterparties, futures margin cash receivable/payable to the Sub-Trust's futures clearing merchants, and centrally
cleared swaps margin cash receivable/payable to the Sub-Trust's centrally deared swaps cleaning merchants.

These amounts are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost. The Sub-Trust's
due fom brokers balances are subject to the expected credit loss model within IFRS 9, Mo balances are considered
impaired and no amounts have been writen off in the period.

Collateral amounts and margin amounts included in due fromfo brokers are disclozed in the Staterments of Financial
Posttion as at 30 September 2021 and 30 Septernber 2020, respectively,

Forelgn Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign curency exchange rate in effect at the date of the
transaction, Assels and kabilites of the Sub-Trust denominated in fareign cumencies are franslated into the fenctional
currency of the Sub-Trust at the foreign cumrency exchange rate in effect at the year end date.

Foreign currency exchange differences arising on translation and realized geins and losses on disposals of setterments
of assets and Eabilities are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. Foreign currency exchange gains
or losses relating to investments at fair value through profit or loss and all other foreign currency exchange gains or
losses relating to monetary items, including cash, are reflected in the net realized gain/{loss) on investments of net
change in unrealized gainf{loss) on investments in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income.

Redesmable Units

All redeemable participating Units issued by the Sub-Trust provides the Unithalders with the night to redeem for cash at
the value proportionate to the Uinitholder's share in the Sub-Trust's net assets on the redemphion date. In accordance
with 145 32 *Financial Instruments: Presentation”, such Units have been classified as a financial Bability at the value of

the redemption amount in the Statements of Financial Position. The Sub-Trust is contractually obliged to redeem Units
in accordance with the Offering Memorandum,

Distributions Payable to Holders of Redeemable Units

Distributions/Dividends payable on the redeemable pamticipating Units are recognized in the Statemwents of
Comprehensive Income as Finance Costs.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabiliti es at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under the amendment to IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” are described
el oy

Level 1 — Unadjusted guoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or iabilities;

25
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

Level 2 — Quoted prices in markets that are not active or financial instrurnents for which significant inputs are cbzervable
{including but not limited to quoted prices for simiar securities, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, volatility and credit
spreads), aither directly or indrectly. This may include the Valser's assumptions in determining fair value measurement;

Level 3 = Prices or valuations that require significant uncbservable inputs (including the Valuer's assumpbions in
determining fair value measuremeant),

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety shall be
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety, For
this purpese, the signfcance of an input is assessed agengt the fair value measurement in its entirety. If a fair
value measurement uses cbservable inputs that require significant adjustment based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a Level 3 measurernent. Assessing the signficance of a particular input to the fair value measurement

inits entirety requires judgment, considenng factors specfic to the asset or liability.

As at 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020, the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss contain
investments in underlying funds that have been fair valued in accordance with the policies sat out above. The shares
of the underdying funds are not pulblicky traded; redemptions can only be made by the investor funds on the redemption
dates and are subject to the reguired notice periods specfied in the Offering Memorandum, A% a result, the carmying
value ofthe undertying funds may not be indicative of the value ultimately realized on redermption.

The fair value of the investrments in the underlying funds is primanly based on the latest available redemption price as
réported by the administrater of the underlying funds, The imvestor finds may make adjiustments to the value based on
considerations such as; Bguidity of the investor funds’ helding in the undeslying funds or their underlying investments,
the value date of the NAY provided and any restrictions on redemptions.

The following tables show financial assets and financial liab#ties recognized at fair value, analyzed between the three
levels describad previcushy:

Financial Assets measured at fair value

30-Sep-2021
Far valus measuremant at 30-Sep-3021
Lyl 1 LISD Lewal 2 LIED L gyl 3 LIS0 Total LISDY
Fngncsal assets af fair vakss Ehrough proft or oss
Corporate Bonds - 19,586,077 — 19,646,077
P imant Fund 1149023 = = X149 022
Prefamed Slocks - 154684 - 35464
FD{WE‘d Fareadn CUmancy C&I'l_l:r.allﬂe — 1,044 456 — 1 04 4G5
Talal 3.149023 B1.206,037 — B4, 355 060

Firameial Liabllities measured at fair values

I-Sep-2021
Fair value measurament al 30-Sep-2021
Ll 1 LISD Liwal 2 USD Lol 5 LISD Tobal LISDH
Fingnced ligbiies al far viglu (hrough profg of loss
Fonward Forsgn Curmency Contracls — S5 458 — 505458
Tobal — S5 A0E — S05 408
26
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

Finanmcial Assets measured at fair value
J0-Sep-2020
Fair value measurement at 30-Sap-2020

Limal 1 LISD Léwal 2 LISD Ll 3 LISD Tobal LESD
Financed assats af tar vales through profl or loss
Codpodrale Bonds - 62,630 206 — B2 B30 508
Iervgesimant Fund 2340 BEd == 7 340 584
Fredemed Slocks _ 963 385 - 963 365
Fonviard Forsegn Clmancy Contracts — 206 74T — o6 T47
Total 2340 BEs 62801 028 — BE 0012
Financial Liabilities measured at fair value
30-Bep-2020
Fair value measurermant at 20-Sep-2020
Lyl 1 LISD Lenval 2 LISDI Lyl 3 LIS0H Total LiSD
Financeal liabibies at tar value throwgh prof or loss
Forward Foresgn Cumency Contracds — 95, 161 — 45 161
Tolal — 95,161 — 5,161

During the years ended 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020, there were no transfers between Level 1, Level 2
and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for financial assets and financial Babilites which were recorded at fair value.

Thare wers no securities loveled at Lovel 3 at 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities not carried at fair value but for which fair value is disclosed

Caszh and cash equivalents and bank overdraft are classified as Level 1_ All gther azsets and abilities not measured at
fair value but for which fair value is distlesed are classified as Level 2. Refer 1o the Statements of Financial Position for
a breakdown of assets and liabilities and to Mote 3(c) for a description of the waluation technigues.

The puttable value of redeemable participating Units classfied as a financial liability iz calculated based on the net
difference bobtween tolal assels and all other liabilibes of a Sub-Trust in accordance with the Sub-Trust's Offering
Memerandumn. These Unsts are not traded on an active market. A demand feature 5 attached to these Units, as they
are redeemable at the holders’ option and can be put back to the Sub-Trust at any dealing date for cash egual to
praportionate Units of the Sub-Trust's NAY attributable to the Units class. The fair value is based on the amount payable
on demand, discounted fom the first date that the amount could be required to be paid. The impact of dscounting
in this instance is not material. As such, Level 2 is deemed to be the most appropriate categorization for net aszets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating Units,

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Derivalives

In order to better define its contractual rights and to secure rights that will help the Sub-Trust mitigate its counterparty
risk, the Sub-Trust may enter into an Intermnational Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. Master Agresment {1504
Master Agreement’} or similar agreements with its derivative contract counterparties. An ISDA Master Agreement
is a bilateral agreement bebveen the Sub-Trust and a counterparty that governs OTC dervatives, including foreign
exchange confracts, and typically contains, among other things, collateral posting terms and netting provisions in the
event of a default and/or termination event. The provisions of the 1504 Master Agreement typically permit a single
net payment in the event of a default (close-out netting) or ssmilar event, includng the bankruptcy or insolvency of the

counterpary.
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Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)
Derfvatives {confinued)

Collateral and margm requirements differ between exchange traded dervatives and OTC dermvatves. Margm
requirements are established by the broker or clearing house for exchange-traded and centrally cleared derivatives
(fnancial futures contracts, options and centrally cleared swaps) pursuant to the governing agreements for those
instrument types. Brokers can ask for margn in excess ofthe minimum m cefain crcumstances. Collateral ters are
contract-specific for OTC derivatives (foreign currency exchange contracts, options and certain swaps). For derivatives
traded under an 1504 Master Agreement, the collateral requirements are typically calculated by netting the mark-to-
market amount for sach transaction under such agreement and comparing that amount to the value of any collateral
currently pledged by the Sub-Trust and the counterparty. Additionally, the Sub-Trust may be required to post additional
collateral to the counterparty in the form of initial margin, the terms of which would be outlined in the confirmation of
the OTC transaction.

For financial reporting purposes, cash collateral that has been pledged to cover obligations of the Sub-Trust and cash
colleteral recedved from the counter party, if any, IS reported separately on the Statements of Financial Position as due
fromydue to broker. Non-cash collateral pladged by the Sub-Trust, if any, is noted in the Schedules of Investments.
Generally, the amount of collateral due from or to a counterparty must exceed a minimum transfer amount thrashaold
before a transfer is required to be made, To the extent amounts due tothe Sub-Trust from its counterparties are nat fully
collateralized, contractually or ctherwise, the Sub-Trust bears the risk of loss from counterparty nonperformance. The
Sub-Trust attemipts to mitigate counterparty risk by only entering into agreements with counterparties that it believes to
be of good standing and by monitering the financial stability of those counterparties.

Additionally, the netting of assets and liabilites and the offsetting of collateral pledged or received are based on
contractual neting/set-off provisions in the ISDA Master Agreement or similar agreements. However, in the event of a
default or insclvency of a counterparty, a court could determine that such rights are not enforceable due to restrictions
of prohibitions again st the right of setoff that may be imposed due to a particular jurisdiction’s bankruptey or insolvency
avers,

The following tables sat forth the Sub-Trust's net exposure for OTC derivative instruments that are subject to enforceable
master netting arrangements or similar agresments at 30 Septermber 2021,

30-Sep-201
it v A Dt Liss e ||
et Darivatnes  Collateral
Asiets (R v} Mt
£ LRy F apands Fanwmrds fLishiltien)  Pledged™  Amount'!
Bt by 8 Bard PLC 1.uar 52T 1400 1,400
= 1,680 - A 1,560
HERIC Banki FLE L] 130,056 {2857T) R4
JPBSgen Chats & Co 10M, T3 154, (Rt B9, 000 ol ]
M g Gty ERIT] T At i s} - e, By
Hiate Sree] Bank & Trs Co 551 (248 BT 248379 4, 19 i
Total 1044, 405 {05 458) 528 568 Pe8.5E1) 1TRT

o G, A iTS: AvARALTE FOr OF 381 DUl HiOT festted in O Sralemerts of Finasl Poanons
S i Cu re el (el el armtunt e (o] from DOTETTarY i N evnt of & ST BiEsea on e COAIractu 4810 SGREs Lnder the BiFeament. Net
el e Ldes iy Croer-OoRatEr alhed Srteourts

The Sub-Trust’s net exposure to derivative instuments was immaterial as it was below 1% as at 30 September 2020,
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Taxation

There are at present no corporation, income, capital gaing, profits or other taxes in the Cayman Islands which would
apply to the profits in respect of the Sub-Trust, Nor are there gift, estate or inheritance taxes in the Cayman islands.
The Trustes has applied for and has received Fom the Govemnor-in-Cabmnet of the Cayman |slands an undertaking in
accordance with Section 81 of the Trusts Law (as amended) that for a peried of 50 years from the date of the creation
of the Master Trust no law which is thereafter enacted in the Cayman |slands imposing any taxes or duty to be levied
of income of on capital assels, gains of appreciation of any tax in the nalure of estate duly of mhertance tax shall
apply to the property comprised in or any income arising under the Sub-Trust or to the Trustee or Unitholders thereof
in respect of any such property or income, provided that a Unitholder who is at any time resident or domiciled in the
Cayman Islands (other than any object of a chamable trust or power or an exempted or ordinary non-resident company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands) shall be llable in and in respect of such time to all and any tax and duty as if
such undertaking had never been given and nothing in the redlevant section of the Trusts Law shall be construed as
sxempting any such person resident or domiciled in the Istands from any law imposing any tax or duty referred to in
the Trusts Law.

The Sub-Trug currently incurs withholding taxes mposed by certain countries on imvestment incorme and capital gains.
Such income or gain is recorded gross of withholding taxes in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income. Withholding
taxes are shown as a saparate itern in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

For the years ended 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020, withholding taxes were comprised of the following
balances:

2024 2020
Interest Tawes 3 55,993 - 61,342

The Sub-Trust invests in securities issued by entities which are domiciled in countries other than the Cayman lslands.
Mamy ofthese foreign countries have tax laws which indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non residents,
such as the Sub-Trust. Typically, these capital gains taxes are required to be detesmined on a self assessment basis
and, therefore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Sub-Trust's brokers on a “withholding” basis.

In accordance with LAS 12 - Income Taxes, the Sub-Trust is required to recognize a tax liability when it is probable that
the tax lews of foreign countries require a tax liabiity to be assessed on the Sub-Trust's capital gains sourced from
such foreign country, assuming the relevant taxing authorities have fill knowledge of all the facts and circumstances.

The tax liability is then measured at the amount expected to be paid to the relevant taxation authorities using the tax
laws and rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting year, There is sometimes
uncestainty about the way enacted tax law is applied to offshore investment funds. This creates uncerainty about
whether or not a tax kability will ulimately be paid by the Sub-Trust. Therefore when measuring amy uncertain tax
liabilities management censiders all of the relevant facts and crcumstances available at the time which could influence
the likelihood of payment, including any formal or informal practices of the relevant tax authorites.

For the years ended 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020, the Sub-Trust has measured uncertain tax liabiliies
and related interest and penalties with respect to foreign capital gains taxes at nil. While this represents management's
best estimate there remains a risk that foreign tax authorities will attempt to collect taxes on capital gains eamed by the
Sub-Trust. This could happen without giving any prior waming, pessibly on a retrospective basis, and could result in a
substantial loss to the Sub-Trust.

Significant Agreements and Related Parties
Imvestiment Management and Advisors Fee

Under the terms of the Management Agresment, the Investment Manager receives, fom the assets of the Sub-Trust,
a quarterty fee accruing daily and caleulated and paid on a quarerly basis in amears equal to 0.80% of the Sub-
Trust's average MAW, determined as of the last business day of the applicable quarter end adjusted to reflect any
subscriptions, redempions and distributions during the applicable calendar quarter. In addition, subject to the consent
of the Investment Manager, the Trustee resarves the right to waive fees, or impose greater or lesser fees on, or to
rebate all or a portion of any of the investment management fees to any Unitholder, including affiates ofthe Im/estment
Manager, a5 may be agreed to by the Investment Manager. Trustee and the applicable Unitholder. The investment
management fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September 2021
and 30 September 2020, respectivaly.
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T Significant Agreements and Related Parties (conti nued)
{a) Investment Management and Advisors Fee (continued)
The Sub-Trust invests in underying funds which may also pay investment management fees to the investment advisors

whe are related parties to GSAM and GS Singapore. The Sub-Trust indirectly bears the expenses paid by the undarlying
funds. The table below =ets forth the fee rate for the underhing funds and is as follows:

Annual Fee

Underying Funds Rate %
Goldman Sache Funds PLC - US$ Ligund Resenves Fund, Class X il
Gokdman Sachs Funds PLC - USE Treasury Ligud Resendes Fund, Class X il

iy Manager Fee

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Servicas & Banking {Luxembourg) 5S4 ("WMIBL"® or the "Manager”) serves as the Manager of
the Sub-Trust

MIEL has been authorized as a cormmaercial bank andis reguiatedin the Grand Duchy of Luxembaung by the Commission
de Surveillance du Secteur Financier (CS5F). It was incorporated in Luxembourg as a sociébé anonyme an 11 Apnl
18974 as a majority—owned subsidiary of The Bank of Tokyo, Ltd.

The Manages receives, from the assets of the Sub-Trust, a fee accruing daily and paid on a quartedy basis in armears
equal to 0.05% of the Sub-Trust's average NAY. The manager fees for the years ended 30 September 2021 and 30
September 2020 are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income, respectively.

() Adminlstration and Transfer Agent Fes

Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. {"BBH") is the Sub-Trust's Administrator and Transfer Agent. The Administrator and
Transfer Agent perform certain day-to-day administrative tasks on behalf of the Sub-Trust, including maintenance ofthe
Sub-Trust's books and records, calculation of the MAV and payments of the Sub-Trust's expenses.

BEH is paid solety out of the assets of the Sub-Trust including asset-based, safekeeping, transaction, servicing and
other fees as may be agreed upon from time to ime with the Investment Manager. Addiionally, at month end, the
securities for the Sub-Trust are segregated based on the transaction type and a fee rate is applied. The Sub-Trust will
pay such fees monthly in arrears.

Annual adrinistration and transfer agent charges on the value of month end average net assels wore assessed at the
Sub-Trust level, bazed on the fallowing schedules:

For the periad from 1 October 2019 through 20 April 2020:

Aszaty up to USD 500 millon 4 0 bps
Atk botwesn LESD S00 mildn - USD 1 bilson 3.0 bes
Assats above USD 1 billion 35 bps
Effoctive 21 Aprl 2020:

Agsals up to USD 500 milion 5 0 bps
Ageats batwaen USD 500 milkon = USD 1 bikon 4.0 bps
Astals abone USD 1 Bilkon 315bpe

The administraticn and transfer agent fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years
ended 30 Septermnber 2021 and 30 September 2020, respectively.

id Distribution Fee

The Manager may, from time to time, appoint cne or more entiies as distributor {the “Japanese Distrbutors® or the
“Dustributees™) of the Sub-Trust in Japan,
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T Significant Agreements and Related Parties (conti nued)
{<h Distribution Fee (continued)
The Japanese Distnbutors or Dystributors receive a fee, accnuing daily and paid on a quarterly basis in amears, egual

te 0.80% of the Sub-Trust's average Ma\ adusted to reflect any subscrptions, redemptions or distributions during the
applicable calendar quarter.

The distribution fees are disclosed n the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September
2021 and 30 September 2020, respectively.

(&) Trustee Fee

Brown Brothers Hamman Trust Company (Cayman) Linsted acts as the Trustee for the Sub-Trust. The Trustee is
responsible for the overall supervision of the Sub-Trust's assets, pursuant to the terms of the Declaration of Trust.
Effoctive 21 April 2020, the Trustes is paid a fee, monthly in arears, equal to 0.02% of the average MNAY.

The trustee fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprahensive Income for the years ended 30 September 2021
and 30 September 2020, respectivaly.

{n Custodian Fee
The Trustes has delegated the responsibility for custody ofthe Sub-Trust's assetzto BBH. The custodian carmes out the
usual duties regardng custody, cash and securties deposits, without any restriction. Fees are charged on safekeeping
of securities on a monthly basis. At month end, the securities held by the Sub-Trust are segregated based on the
country of origin. The USD equivalent fair value is derved for each security and a fee rate iz applied based on country
of arigin.
The custedian fees ane dsdosed in the Staterments of Comprehensive ncome for the years ended 30 Septermber 2021
and 30 September 2020, respoectively,

1] Agent Company Fee

Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co. Lid, acts as the Agent Company in Japan of the Sub-Trust, The Agent
Company receives a fee, accruing dadly and paid quarterly in arrears, squal to 0.03% of the Sub-Trust's NAY,

The agent company fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September
2021 and 30 September 2020, respectively.

8. Redeemable Participating Units

Llasaes Issue Price Minimuwm Initial Subscripion
EUR EUR 10 EUR 100

Y JPY 10,000 JEY 10,000

D ueD 10 ush 100

Units will b offered for sale on sach business day at the NAY per Unit of the applicable class.

Linits are redeemable at the option of the Unitholder upon notice given in accordance with the terms of the Offering
Memorandurm, Units will be redeemed at the NAY per Unit of the applicable Class prevailing as of close of business on
the applicable Redamption Date, provided that the investrment Manager may, in its sole discretion, reduce such amount
by any expenses incurred in connection with such redemption.

Ag of 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020, the Sub-Trust had enly one Uintholder, which is a related party to
the Manager.

=3
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For the Year Ended 30 September 2021

Redeemable Paticipating Units (continued)

The following summarizes the activity in the Sub-Trust's Units.

Number of Units
Cless EUR Class EUR Class JPY Class JPY Cluss USD Clags USD
{MDist) (50Hat) [MEist) [SCHst) {MDist) [5Dist)
Ealance 30 September 2019 486,306 457,554 183261 41,109 2512.325 553,090
Subscriplions of rediematie
padicipating Urnils 33.7H 17,584 19,021 25414 B4 935 728,755
Rademplions of redeamatis
participating Units (236874} (166 T42) (365 854) [23.056) (478 625) (23T 26%5)
Balance 30 September 2020 FEFITT 338.5M 166 479 47 567 X 1,154,580
Subscriplions of npdeemably
participating Linils 146,413 114, 000 28,57 B.a8E 3060023 252307
Redemplions of redeamable
participating Linits (131422 {57902} [£0.534) {9067 § (558004} {355 385
Balance 30 September 2021 307, 394 805 162 9T0 43 584 1,061
NAV per Unit

The consideration received or paid for redeemable participating Units issued o re-purchased respectively is based on
the value of the Sub-Trust's net assets value per redeemable participating Units at the date of the transaction.

The MAY and NAY per Unit for each Unit class cutstanding for the Sub-Trust are as follows:

30-Sep-2021 30-Sep-2020

Unit Class Met Asset Value HAaY Per Unit Het Asset Value MNAY Per Uinit
Class EUR (MOt} =D 2973835 ELR 8238 U= 2827 897 ELIR 8.26
Class ELR (SDist) UED 5460434 EUR B UsD 4454738  EUR 1132
Class JFY (MDist) s 11620858 JRY BATEH [Nk o] 13 061,202 JPY 8,332
Class JFY (S0est) =0 4,717,112 JFY 12,103 usn & B00, 707 JEY 1ane
Class LISD (MDist ) UsD 48,787 369 LIED 2483 UED 24584 858 USD B8
Class LFSD {5061 s 14,150,547 UED 1347 WED 14.587.211 5D 1263
Distributions

Distributions are made at the election of the Imvestrment Manager and the amounts declared and paid during the years
ended 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020 are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income when
net assets atiributable to Holders of Redesmable Participating Units are classified as a financial liability. Distibutions
to Unitholders reduce the Sub-Trust's NAW per Unit without any corespondng change in the number of Units per
Unitholders. This resuitsin a Unithobder's overall mvestmaent in the Sub- Trust being reduced, In addition, any distributions
paid during a year which are in excess of the Sub-Trusts accumulated net incomeal{loss) from cperations results in a
portion of the distribulbons being a return of capital,

The following table indicates the anticipated distibution declaration date for each frequency of dstribution, unless
otherwise determined by the Manager, in consultation with the Investment Manager:

Fregquency of Distributien Distribution Declaration Date
L] Monitiy 10th of each moenth
Shast Sami-Annual Loth o Fabruany and Aucst eadh year

188/321



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1.

(2

G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
_F:_m: the \_faa' Endadﬁﬂﬂmtambar 2021

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks

The Sub-Trust's investing activities expose it to various types of risks that are associated with the fimancial investments
and markets in which the Sub-Trust invests. These may be both derivative and non-derivative financial investments, As
at 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020, the Sub-Trust's investment portfolio is comprsed of debt and denvative
investments. The Trustee has appointed the Investment Advisors to manage the risks ofthe Sub-Trust, The significant
types of financial risks which the Sub-Trust is exposed to are market risk, liguidity risk and credit risk. The Ofering
Memarandurn provides details of these and cthes types of sk some of which are addibonal to that infermabon provided
in these financial statements,

Asset allocation is determined by the Sub- Trust's investment Advisors who manage the allocation of assets to achisve
the investment objective as detailed in Mote 2. Achievernent of the investment cbjective involves taking risks. The
Investment Advisors exercise judgment based on analysis, research and risk managerment techniques when making
investment decisions. Divergence fom the benchmark andfor the target asset allocation and the composition of the
portfiolio is monitored in accordance with the Sub-Trust's sk management policy.

The exigtence of muliple investment vehicles mvesting in the same underlying nd, présents cerain unigue risks to
investors. The Sub-Trust may be materially affected by the actions of ancther entity investing in the same undarlying
fund. For example, if ancther Unitholder of the underlying fund redeems some or all of its interests, the Sub-Trust,
may experience higher pro rata operating expenses, thereby producing lower retumns. Similarty, the underlying fund
may becomne less diverse due to redemptions from its other Unitholders, resulting in increased portfolio risk. The
underlying fund may restrict its investment activities or be precluded from investing in certain instruments due to
regulatory restrictions on cerain of s direct or indirect investors or otherwise, which may have an adverse effect onthe
performance of the undedying fund, and, in tum, the Sub-Trust.

The risk management policies employed in relation to the Sub-Trust are detailed below:

Market Risk

The potential for changes i the fair value of the Sub-Trust's investment portfolio is referred to as market risk. Commenly
used categories of market risk inchede currency risk, interest rate risk and other price sk,

. Currency risk may result fom exposures to changes in spot prices, forward prices and volatilities of currency
rafes.
. Interest rate risk may result from exposures to changes in the level, slope and curvature of the varicus yield

curves, the volatility of interest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and credit spreads.

. Other price risk is the risk that the value of an investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices
other than those arising fom curmrency risk o interest rate sk and may result from exposures to changes in
the prices and volatilites of individual equities, equity baskets, equity indices, and commosdities.

The market risk sirategy is driven by the Sub-Trust's investrment risk and return objectives.

Market risk is managed through the application of risk budgeting principles. The Investment Advisors determine an
appropriate rigk target. commaonly refemred to as Tracking Error, employing a risk budgeting framewark.

A Markat Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs ("IMD MRA”) is responsible for independently monitoring, analyzing
and reporting the market nisks taken by the Investrment Advisors. IMD MRA uses a number of risk metrics to monitor the
market risks including monitering sensitivities, and Tracking Emor,

Details of the Sub-Trust's invesiment portfolio at the reporting date are disclosed in the Schedules of Investments. Al
individual debt, collective investment schemes and dervative investments are disclosed separately.

i Currency Risk

Each currency class of the Sub-Trust will seek to hedge against each relevant currency. This is refemred to as Class
Hedging. Morecver, where a Unitholder invests in Units of a Hedged Class that are hedged into a class cumency cther
than the home currency of the Unitholder's own junisdiction, such Unitholder will be exposed to the significant nsk that
the class eurreney will depreciate against such home currency.,
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Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)

i) Currency Risk (contimied)

Hedging with the relevant class currency is not necessarily complete and each currency class may be subject to
currency exchange fluctuation of the currency in which the Units have been iszued.

In principle, each class of the Sub-Trust is hedged bo the currency of that class. Hedging gains and losses. with respect
te hedging activity undedtaken by the Sub-Trust on behalf of a Curency Class, are allocated solely to that respective
currency class,

The Sub-Trest may invest in financial investments and enter into transactions dencminated in currencies other than
thedr functional currency. Conseguently, the Sub-Trust may be exposedto risks that the exchange rate of their functional
currency relatve to cther foreign currencies may change in a manner that has an adverse effect on the value of that
portion ofthe Sub-Trust's assets or liabilities denominated in currencies other than its functional currency. Please refer
to the Schedules of Investments of the Sub-Trust which details investments in curencies other than their functional
currency.

When an investor invests into a Unit class which is in a different currency to the base currency of the Sub-Trust in which
it imvests, the curmency risk of the investor will be different to the currency risk of the Sub-Trust.

The follewing table sets forth a sensitivity analysis showing gains and losses that would be associated with changes
in the currency markets. This sensitvity analysis is based on a change in the base currency of the Sub-Trust for the
years ended 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020 versus all other currencies, Each line shows the contribution
of each currency to the resulting total fund Met Income, that also has an impact on the NAY per Unit in each relevant
currency. The currency risk sensitivity analysis includes monetary and non-monetary items while also considering the
hedging effect resulting from the use of derhatives.

The Sub-Trust had no matesial currency risk exposure at 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020

The above analysis illustrates the impact associated with changes in the currency market that are reasonably possible
ovier a one year period, and these do not include stress scenarios when market moves and changes in correlations and
liquidity may result in larger overall gains or losses.

The Sulb-Trust had the following cumency concentrations, including hedging. greater than +:5% of NAV as at 30
September 2021 and 30 Septermber 2020

Currency Currency
concentration concentration
Currency 3-Sep 2021 30-Sep 2020
JPY 19.17T% I ar%
ELR 935% 13 2%,

{ii) Interest Rate Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in fied income secunties and corporate debl: including through its indinect exposuna 1o the
investrnents of the Master Fund. Any change to the relevant interest rates for particular securities may result in the
investment Advisors being unable to secure similar returns on the expiy of the contracts or the sale of securities. In
addition, changes 1o pravalling interest rates of changes in expectations of futurd Fates may resull in an incroase o
decrease in the value of the securities held, In general, if interest rates rise, the value of the fed income securities will
decline. A decline in interest rates will in genaral have the opposite affect.

The Sub-Trust may invest in instruments in desired currencies at fived, floating and zero rates of interest; including
through indrect exposure to the investments of the Master Fund.
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Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)

{ii) Interest Rate Risk {continued)

The following table sets forth the interest rate exposures for various cumencies in the Sub-Trust, including those based
on indirect exposure through investrnent in the Master Fund, and the impact that is associated with changes in the
interest rates. This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in the interest rates applicable to one currency while halding
all other interest rates constant, except for the Total Portfolio, which assumes all interest rates move simultaneously
by the same number of basis points. Aparallel shift of 75bps means that all interest rates along a curve will change by
either a T5bps increase or decrease (Le. a 0.75% increase or decrease). Sensitivity percentages have been changed
this period to maore appropriately reflect prevailing market conditions.

Sensithvity percentages have been changed this pericd to more approgriately reflect prevailing market conditions.

At 30 Septernber 2021, a positive/negative parallel shift for interest rates represents a +/-75bps parallel shiftin the yiald
curve for all markets’ interest rates. At 30 September 2020, a pesitiva/negative parallel shift for interest rates represents
a +-50bps parallel shift in the yield curve for developed interest rates and a +~125bps shift for emerging markets’
interest rates. Developed markets are the group of the Eurozone countries, Australia, Canada, Switzedand, Denmark,
the United Kingdom, Japan, Norway, New Zealand Sweden and the Unted States of America.

Impact on MAY for paraliel shift

30-Sep-2021 30Sep-2021 30-Sep-2020 30-Sep-2020
Curreney Positive Hegative Positive Negative
ELUR [REL] 11% {0 5% 0.5%
GERP (10145} 04% {0.2%) 0.23%
LED [1.2%]) 12% 11.5%) 13%
Total Fortfolio (2.7%] 27% 20%) 20%

The above analysis illustrates the impact associated with changes in the interest rate market that are reasonably
possible and exclude changes in the slope of both interest and credt curves. These scenarios also do not inchede stress
scenarios when market moves and changes in correlations and liquidity may result in larger overall gains or losses.
In addition, given the rratuwrity Fﬂ:\ﬂl of the investments as disclosed in the Schedules of Investments, changes in the
crelt curve could have a significant impact on the N&Y of the Sub-Trust,

191/321



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
Fm_‘ the Year Ended 30 S_apl_ambar 2021

1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{a) Market Risk {continued)
{if) Interest Rate Risk {continued)

The interest rate profile of the financial assets and liabilities of the Sub-Trust is as follows:

Al 30-Sep-2021
Hoen interast
Up o 1 year 1. Syears  OwverS years Bearing Tatal

Asgets
Cach and cash equivalents 1,085 971 - - a7 1,066 368
Frwanosl satals hold for trading and/or B 713485 S0 357 899 B NEA52 4 953 520 B4 355 060

Ferignng
Oither assels = - - 1664 253 1,664 353
Total Assels T.T78 480 50 332 850 23,116,162 5 858,070 #7085 581
Liabilities
Finanoial babdites hald for irodng andior

herddigng - - - 05 4508 505 498
Payable lof imvashments purchaced - - - 08 ik
Citirr bakslibes . . . 1.351.722 1,351,722
Tatal Liabilides excluding net assets

atiributable ta Unitholders — - — 1,857 478 1,857 A28
At 30-Bep-2020

Mon nfterest
Up to 1 year 1-Byears OwverS years Bearing Tatal

Assets
Cach and cash afuvalenis o5 597 - - - SE5.8AT
Financal assabs held for rading andior

Pividigpng 2.533.51 36199 76 20,850 937 2. 748831 5340912
Cibfver assels - - - G623 BEG 331
Tatal Azgels 6493 418 36,1099, Tes 21,860 992 3615862 68,178,040
Liabilities
Financial babiliies hald for tradng andfor

hedging - - - o5 161 45,161
Fayabla for irveshments purchaged - - - 200419 00419
Criiher babilities - - - 130 148 3324 M8
Taotal Liabliiies sxcluding net assets

attributable to Unitholders - - - 3519 558 as198z8

fiil  Other Price Risk

Cther price rigk is the msk that the value of a fnancial investrment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices,
other than those arsing from cummency risk or interest rate risk whether caused by factors specilic to an individual
immestrent, #s issuer or any factor afecting financial investrments traded in the rmarket.

As the Sub-Trust's financial investments are camed at fair vakse with fair value changes recognized in the Statements
of Comprahensive Income, all changes in market conditions will directly affect Met Assets Attrbutable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Linits.

The SubrTrust's investments in colective investment schemes/mutual funds are bazed upon the MAY as supplied
by the underhing funds, in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable fund as outhined in s Offerng
Memorandurm, While it is expected that the assets of the mutual funds will generally be valued by an independent third
party administrator or other service provider, there may be circumstances in which certain securities or other azssets of
a mutual fund may not have a readily ascertainable market price. In such circumstances, the manager of the relevant
mutual fund may be required to value such securities or instruments.

The Sub-Trust is not exposed to any materal other price risk,
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Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
(i Limitations of Sensitivity Analysis

Some of the limitations of the sensithity analysis lables above include:

. the analysis iz based on histosical data and cannot take acecunt of the fact that future market price movements,
corredations bebween markets and levels of market liquidity may bear no redation to historical pattemns;

. the analysis is a redative estimate of risk rather than a precise and accurate number;

. the analysis represents a hypothetical outcome and is not intended to be predictive; and

. future market conditions could vary significantly from those experienced in the past.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Sub-Trust will encounter difficulty in meeting cbligations associated with financial
liabilities that are setfled by delivening cash or anather financial asset. Among cther things liquidity could be impaired by
an inability to access secured andfor unsecured sources of financing, an inability ko sell assets or unforeseen cutflows
of cash or collateral or viclations of counterparty or prime broker terms or covenants. This situation may arise due
to circurrstances outside of the Sub-Trust's control, such as a general market disruption or an oparational problem
affecting the Sub-Trust or third parties. Also, the ability to =ell azsets may be impaired if other market participants are
seeking to sell similar assets at the same time.

The Sub-Trust's fmancial assets and financial Babilites include investments in derivative contracts traded over the
counter, which are not traded in an organized public market and which may bBe illiguid and in investments wiich may
represent a significant percentage of izsue size. As a result, the Sub-Trust may not be able to Bguidate quickly some
of these investments at an amount close to fair value in order to meet requirements, o to respond to specific events
such as deterioration in the creditwarthiness of any particular issuer. The forced liquidation of investment positions may
cause financial losses.

The Sub-Trusts investrents include collective investment schemes, which may impose greater restricions on
redemptions than those mposed by the Sub-Trust. This may include offerings less frequent redemption dates than are
offered by the Sub- Trust 1o its Unitholders.

The Sub-Trust provides for the subscription and redermption of Units and it is therefore exposzed to the liquidity risk
associated with Unitholder redemgptions in accondance with the terms in the Ofering Memorandum. The Sub-Trust's
Offering Memarandum provides for the daily subseriplion and redemption of Units.

The Sub-Trust is managed to include bguid investments sulficient to meet narmal liguidity nesds althaugh substantal
redemptions of Units in the Sub-Trust could require the Sub-Trust to liquidate its investments more rapidly than
otherwise desirable in order to raise cash for the redemptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the
Linits redeemed and thie valuation of the Units that remain cutstanding and the ligudity of the Sub- Trust's remaining
aszets if more liquid assets have been sold to meet redemplions.

The Trustes may limit o suspend redemplions in certain crcumstances, including, but not limited to, when the
determination of NAY has been suspended; where the disposal of part or all of the Sub-Trust's assets to meast
such redemption requests would, in the reasonable opinion of the Trustee, be prejudcial to Unitholders; or under
extracrdinary circumstances beyond the controf ofthe Trustee. With respect to any redemption, having consulted with
Investment Manager, the Trustes may resen/e amounts from the redemption proceeds for any expenses, kabilties o
contingencies, even il such reserves are not required by IFRS.

As at 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020, all lability amounts are due within three months.

Asat 20 September 2021, gross inflows and gross outflows for forward foredgn currency contracts were USD 74,134,228
and USD 73,595 231, respectively.

A% al 30 September 2020, gross inflows and gross outflows for forward foselgn currency conlracts were L1SD 55,981,315
and USD 55,675,728, respectively,

Forward foreign currency contracks are generally settled net.
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Liquidity Risk {continued)
Financing arrangaments include dernative transactions.

Expiration of terrmination of available financing for leveraged positions, and the reguirements to post collateral in respect
of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposures or changes in advance rates or other terms and conditions of the
Sub-Trust's fnancing arrangements, can result in adverse effects to the Sub-Trust's access to liquicity and ability to
maintain leveraged positions, and may cause the Sub-Trust to incur material losses. The Sub-Trust may borrow or
utilize other forms of leverage (on a secured and unsecured basis) for any purpose including, increasing investrmant
capacity, and covering cperating expenses of for the settlement of transactions. However, there is no guarantee that
any such amangements for cbtaining leverage will be available, or, if avadtable, will be available on terms and conditrons
acceptable to the Sub-Trust, Unfavorable economic condiions also could increase funding costs, limit access to the
capital markets or result in a decision by lenders not to extend credit to the Sub-Trust.

The use of leverage also increases nisk as it magnifies the effect of any volatility in fair values on the Sub-Trust's Net
Assets Adinbutable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units.

A decling in the market value of the Sub-Trust’s assets may have particular adverss consequences in instances where
they have borowed money on the market value of those assets. A decrease in the market value of those assets may
result in the lender (including derivative counterparties) requining the Sub-Trust to post additional collateral or otherwise
sell assets at a ime when it may not be in the Sub-Trust’s best interes! to do so.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial investment will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation,

The Investment Advisors have adopted procedures to reduce credt risk related to its dealings with counterparties
of issuers in the Sub-Trust. Before tranzacting the Investment Advisors or their related parties evaluate both credit-
worthiness and reputation by conducting a credit analysis of the party, their busness and reputation. The credit risk
of approved counterparties or issuers is then monitored on an ongoing basis, including periodic reviews of financial
statements and interim financial reports as needed.

In ordar to reduce exposure to credit losses, some over-the-counter derivative agreements entered into by the Sub-Trust
perrmit netting of transactions arising under such agreements, excluding those with counterparties mcumﬁ only spot
foreign exchange contracts, Vhile such nelting rights do Aot result in an offeet of reported assets and habilities, they
do provide for the reduction of credit risk on favorable over-the-counter transactions with a single counterparty to the
oxtent of the value of unfavorable over-the-counter ransactions with the same counterparty upon the sccurrence of an
event of default or termination event as all over-the-counter transactions with the counterparty under such agreement
are terminated and amounts ewed from and amounts payable to the counterparty are setfled on a net basis.

Dobt socurtios are subject to the risk of issuer's or @ guarantor's inabity to meet principal and interest payments on
its ohligation s and are subject to price volatility due to factors such as interast rate sensitvity, market perception of the
creditworthiness of the issuer, and general market liquidity,

3
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Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Sredit Risk {continued)

The Sub-Trust is subject to a number of nsks relating to the insolvency, administrabion, liquidation er ather formal
pratection from creditors (insolvency”) of the Custodian or any sub-custodian / Trustee. These rsks include without

lmitation:

i The loss of all cash held with the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustee which is not baing treated as client
money both at the level ofthe Custodian and any sub-custodians [ Trustes (“client money™).

Ii The less of all cash which the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustes has failed to treat
accordance with procedures (if any) agreed with the Sub-Trust.
i, The loss of some or all of any securities held on Sub-Trust which have not been properly

as chent meoney in

segregated and so

identified both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians f Trustee ("Trust Assets”) or client money

held by or with the Custodian or sub-custodian f Trustee.

i The loss of some or all assets due to the incorect operation of accounts by the Custodian or sub-custedian /
Trustes or due to the process of identifying and transferring the relevant Trust Assets and/or chent money

including any deduction to meet the administrative costs of an insohlency.

. Losses caused by prolonged delays in receiving transfers of balances and regaining contral over the relevant

assels,

An inzolvency could cause severe disnuption to the Sub- Trust's investment activity. In some cincumstances, this could
cause the Investment Manager to temporarily suspend the calculation of the MAY and dealing in Linits.

A 30 September 2021 and 30 Septernber 2020, the following financial assets were exposed to credit risk: investments
in debt investments, derivative financial assets, cash and cash equivalents and other receivables. The carrying amounts
of financial assets best reflect the meaxdmum counterparty credit risk exposure at the reporting date.

The madmum exposure to credit nsk (excluding notional values on forward foreign cumency contracts) as at the
risporting date can be analyzed as follows. Amounts in the table balow are based on the market value.

30-Bep-2021 30Eep-2020
Instr nt Type UsD UsD
Cash and cagh aguivalents 1,066, 264 Se5 8T
Irmversiments ™ 80,161 541 63,554 181
Interesi rece i able e 272 aE8.2
Due froam brokers
Collateral amolnts 260,000 -
Forward fargign cumency confracts 10449 494 306 74T
Recesyable for Linds subscnbed 386,158 -
Other assals 25 823 -
Total 3,936 558 85 028 166
* Cpen #roed inesimest Com panies 3 nit inguced in Tes e Ence ey 00 ot Bxpesi e SUD-Trust i dnect creait itk
The Sub-Trust has the following exposure to issuer credit risk:
Rating 30-Sep2081  I0Sep-2020
A 4 56 353
BEE 43 67 47
BB 40 00 T
B 5.76 T2
CICC 040 050
Mok Rated £.31 484
Total 100 00% A00.00%
Secunity ratings, if any, are obtained from S&PMoody's/Fitch Imsestor Service.
a8
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Sredit Risk {continued)

The table above indicates the cred®t quality of the Sub-Fund's investments. Counterparties or issuers are either rated
investrment grade in thelr own right or if not rated then an entity in the corporate family tree has such a rating and the
Credit Risk Management and Advisory department of the Investment Manager believes there is strong implictt support
from the rated entity to the counterparty of issuer. The |rvestrment Advissrs have a credit palicy in place and the
exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

A crecit default swap is an agreemaent that invelves one party making a strearm of payments to anctiver party in exchange
for the right to receive protection on a reference secunty or obligation. As a zeller of protection, the Sub- Trust generally
receives a payment stream throughout the term of swap. provided that there is no credit event. In addition, if the Sub-
Trust sells protection through a credit default swap, the Sub-Trust could suffer aloss because the value of the reference
obligation may be less than the prermiurm payments received. Upon the cccurrence of a specific credit event, the Sub-
Trust, as a seller of credit protection, may be required to take possession of the defaulted reference obligation and
pay the buyer an amount equal to the notional amount of the swap in a physical settled trade. The Sub-Trust may also
pay a net settiement amount in the form of cash or securities equal to the notional amount of the swap reduced by the
recovery value of the reference obligation in a cash seltled trade. Recovery values are at times established through
the credt event auction process in which market panticipants are ensured that a transparent price has been set for the
defaulted security or obligation. In addition, the Sub-Trust is entitled to a retum ofany assats, which have been pledged
as collateral to the counterparty. The notional amount of the Sub-Trust's credit default =waps, if amny, is disclosed in
the Schedules of Investments. There were no credit default swaps as at 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020

The Sub-Trust had no indhvidual counterparty o issuer credit risk greater than S% of the net assets attributable to
Helders of Redeamable Participating Units as at 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020.

The Sub-Trust measures credit nsk and expected credit ksses using probability of default, exposure at default and
loss given default, Management consider both historical analysis and forward looking information in determining ary
sxpected credit loss, Management consider the probability of default to be close to zero as the counterparties have
a strong capacity to meet their contractual obligations in the near term. As a result, at 30 September 2021 and 30
September 2020 no loss allowance has been recegnized based on 12-month expected credit losses as any such
impairment would be wholly insignificant to the Sub-Trust,

Additional Risks

Additional nsks include. but are net limited to the fallowing:
] Cap#tal Risk Management

The capital of the Sub-Trest is represented by the Met Azsets Attributable to Helders of Redeemable Participating Units.
The amount of the Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units can change significantly cn a
dlaily basis as the Sub-Trust is subject to daily subscriptions and redermnptions at the discretion of Unitholder, The Sub-
Trust's objective whon managing capital is to safeguard the Sub-Trust's ability to continue as a going concem in order
to provide retumns for Unitholder and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital basze to support the
development of the investiment actvities of the Sub-Trust.

() Concantration Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in a limited number of investments and investment themes. A consequence of a limited
number of mvestments is that performance may be mare favorably or unfaverably affected by the performance of an
individual imvestment.

) Operational Risk

Operational rigk is the potential for loss causad by a deficiency in information, communications, ransastion processing
and settlement, and accounting systems. The Sub-Trust's service providers, as shown in Mote 7, maintain controls and
procedures for the purpose of helpng to manage cperakional risk. Reviews of the service levels of service providers
are performed en a regular basis by the Investment Advisors. Mo assurance is given that these measures will be 100%
effective.
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Additional Risks {continued)
() Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could eccur during the duration of the Sub-Trust which may adversely affect the
Sub-Trust,

With respect to tax, the Sub-Trust may be subject to taxation on capital gains, interest and dividends in certain
junsdictions where the Sub-Trust invests.

The interpretation and applicability of the tax law and regulations by tax authorities at imes may not be clear or
consistent. Tax obligations where probable and estimable are recorded as liabilities, However, some tax obligations
are subject to uncerainty and may result in addiional tax Eabilities, interest and penalties based on future actions,
interpretations or judgments of these autherities covering current and past tax positions. Accounting standards may
alzo change, creating or removing an obligation for the Sub-Trust to accrue for a potential tex Bability. Consequently, it
is possible that certain potential tax obligations which currently are not probable may become so which may result in
additional tax Eabilities for the Sub- Trust in the fulure and these additional liabilities may be material. Bacause of the
foregaing uncedainties, the NAY may not reflect the tax liabiities ultimately borne by the Sub-Trust, including at the
tirme of any subscriptions, redemptions or exchanges ofinterests in the Sub-Trust, which could have an adversa impact
on investors at that time.

Additional details of risk not disclosedinthese finandal statements can be found in the Sub- Trust"s Offering Memorandum.

Credit Institutions

As at 30 September 2021 and 30 September 2020, all cash and cash equivalents and amounts due fromtto brokers
were hald by the following credit instituions with a credit rating of A or higher, Cradt institution ratings are oblaned from
5&F's / Moody's Investors Service [ Fitch Ratings and are unaudited.

Assets 30 2021 30-Sep-2020

Counterparty

% of Net
Azzels

usD

"% of Net
Assets

Browin Brothers Hamiman & Co it

0.0

| _Evown Brothers Hamiman & Co'®

EI]

0.0

ENF Fanbags

0.1

Chandnavisks Enskilds Barkerd

121

Sumilema Mitzus Bantang Corporation™

0.03

965 6T

1.50

Taotal cash and cash equivalents

125

965 897

150

Dl Bt Bkl

State Stroel Bark & Trugh Co

031

Tatal due from brakers

o3l

™ Ut hed = Cudoadian cagh socognd

& Tirrw Dwspiriat

= Fgmricied » cash obateal S S3naard AeRign CuTenTy (onStacts
i Fatadt A iul amoansl risnd 1D e han 02

Liabilities

p-2021

30-Eep-2020

Counterparty

uso

o of Met
Assets

UsD

% of Net
Assets

Due o Drokers

Cilibank MHaMm

50, 000

JFhargan Chase & Co™

10,000

0r:

Tatal dus to brokers

510,000

K]

250,000

0.38

PR KSSS - caih OORatid Bl Boi Wafwaid Meépion Cumendy Oandrch
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Exchange Rates

The following exchange rates (against USD) were used to convert the investments and other assets and liabilities
denominated in cumencies other than USD;

3058 p2071 30-Sep2020
Eum (ELUR ) 0 862850 0a52770
Jspanesa Yan [JPY) 111 575000 1065 53 000
British Pourd [GEF) 0741547 0 773510
Soft Commissions

The Sub-Trust may pay commissions for execution only andior for execution and investment research. The Sub-Trust
did not otherwise enter inta any third party soft commission arrangements for the years ended 30 September 2021 and
30 September 2020.

Contingent Liabilitles
Thera were no contingent liabilities as at 30 September 2021 and 30 Septermber 2020

Other Matters

Giobal financial markets have experienced and may conlinue to experience significant volatility resulting from the
spread of COVID-19, The extent of the impact of COVID-19 on the Sub-Trust's performance will depend on future
developments, including the duration and continued spread of the cutbreak.

On 22 October 2020, Goldman Sachs announced a settement of matters involving 1Malaysia Development Bhd
{1MDE), a Malaysian soversign wealth fund, with the United States Departrment of Justice as well a5 criminal and chal
authorities in the UK, Singapcre and Hong Kong. Further information regarding the 1MDE setlernent can be found at
hitpsfAwerw, goldmansachs commedia-relations/press-releasesicumentigoldman-sachs-2020- 10-22 himl. The 1MDE
settlement will not materially adversely affect GSAMI's ability to serve as mvestiment manager.

Subsequent Events

MNe events occured subsequant to 30 September 2021 that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in these financial
statements,

Indemnifications
The Sub-Trust may enter into contracts that contain a vanety of indemnffications. The Sub-Trust's maximum exposure

under these arrangements is unknown. However, the Sub-Trust has not had prior elaines of losses pursuant to these
contracts.

Approval of the Financial Statements

Management has approved the fmancial statements on 28 December 2021 and the financial statements may mot be
amended after issuance.
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2021

Holdings Colupon W% of
inLocal Rate Maturity Faiir Value Het
Currency  Description Yo Date USD  Assels
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
Eritish Pound
200,000  Assicurazioni Generali Spa™ 542 oa/2r2022 275063 0.3z
350,000  Awustralia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid™ 181 1602026 469408 0.55
50,000 Avia PLOW 613 181172026 80,954 010
100,000  ANA Sa 545 04052028 156,311 0.18
200,000 AXA SAME 668 OG0T R0 331,038 0.38
200,000  Bank of reland Group PLC™ 313 18/0e2022 273378 032
250,000  Barclays PLO™™ 725 18032023 360,084 0.42
280,000  Barclays PLC™ 743 18062025 T2 0.44
180,000  Barclays PLC™ 375 22M12025 217,208 0.2¢
475,000  Direct Line Insurance Group PLG»™ 4.75 OTN2r2027 665,605 0.78
200,000 HSBC Holdngs PLOw# 588 280002028 206,153 0.35
100,000  Intesa Sanpacio Sph, 515 T0ADER2030 152,356 o.18
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC™ 538 ZTHOR02S 07474 0.36
250,000  Legal & General Group PLC™ 513 14112028 382 916 0.46
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC™™ 563 2400203 302263 0,36
475,000  Lboyds Banking Group PLOW® 763 27062023 604,588 082
700,000  M&G PLO™ 556 2000772035 1,117,101 1.31
250,000  Natiomwide Building Society™ ™ £76 2000672027 374,608 0.44
225,000  MatWest Group PLC 21 b T 303,940 0.3
300,000  Matwest Group PLC™ ™ 513 12052027 436427 0.51
425000 Pension lnsurance Corp PLO™# 7.38 25072029 702272 o.82
200,000 Prudential PLC 6.13 191122031 365,763 0.43
350,000 RL Finance Bonds Mo, 2 PLC™ 613 30M12023 517,918 081
200,000 RL Finance Bonds Mo, 2 PLC® 488 07042038 305,084 0.36
200,000 RSA Insurance Group LTD™ 513 10102025 307,686 0,38
200,000  Virgin Money LIK PLOCW & 825 OBI0E 2024 309,238 0.3
235,000  irgin Money UK PLO £143 11082025 357 038
10,428,317 129
Eurc
600,000  ABM AMRO Bank Ny 4.38 221082025 747387 0.88
200,000 Ageas SAM™ 88 10122029 247008 0.29
700,000 Ageas SAY 1.88 2400572031 821,349 0.96
600,000 AIB Group PLC ™ 625 ZADER025 776,165 081
325,000 AIB Group PLC™ 268 0/052026 404,618 0.48
400,000  ANianz SEW ™ 2083 201072030 457,045 0.55
350,000 Asgentum Metherlands BV for Zurich Insurance 380 01A0R202% 462 206 054
Co L
100,000  Aroundtown Sae e 288 120172025 119,679 0.14
300,000 Assicurazioni Generali Spa 550 2TH0R027 428352 050
E00,000  ATET Ine™®= 288 O2A0Er2025 704,152 0.83
B00. 000  AXA SAME 388 BN 0r202s TB5 585 082
400,000  Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA = 588 241082023 488 827 0.58
400,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SAY ™ 600 150172026 531,558 062
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA™ 538 12122023 25462 030
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 53 DEIS2026 411,082 0.48
500,000 Banco Santander SA~ 6.75 250042022 595541 0.70
1,000,000 Banco Santander SAM D 438 140172026 1,211,543 1.42
275,000  Bank of Ireland Group PLC ! 6.00 01002025 354741 0.42
175,000 Bank of reland Group PLC™ 1.38 110E2026 203,006 0.24
200,000 BAWAG Geroup AGY 238 26052024 241,773 0.28
200,000  Bayerische Landesbank™ 1.00 ZHDER20M6 233196 0.27
550,000 BMP Paribas SA™™ 613 171062022 661,053 0.78
175,000 BP Capital Markets PLOY = 325 221032026 216744 0.26
325,000  BP Capital Markets PLC 381 22202 408,527 0.48
600,000 CaixaBank SAv» 638 18082023 752730 088

The sccompanying nofes fom an mbegmal part of the fnanoal Saternents 3
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2021

Holdings Coupon ool
in Local Rate Maturity Faiir Value Het
Cumrency  Description i Date USD  Assels
Bonds (continued)
Corporale Bonds (continued)
Euro {continued)

1,000,000 CaixaBank S& % 6.75 13062024 1299183 1.52
200,000 CHNP Assurances™ 450 100082027 278882 0.33
200,000 Commerzbank AG™ 4.00 OSAar2025 255,784 0.30
800,000 Commerzbank AGY ™ 613 002025 1,016,681 1.18
600,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank LA ™= 325 ZaN 2202 718863 0.84
200,000 Credit Agricole SA™ 1.63 OSMDER2025 241,368 028
700,000  Deutscha Bank AGY ™ 6.00 301042022 21,588 0.9
200,000  Deutsche Bank AGH ™ 463 30M02027 242928 028
B00.000  Deutsche Pfandbriefbank AG* 288 202022 839,908 1.0
300,000  Electricite de France SA~® £.00 220172026 304,232 0.46
450,000 ELM BV for Helvetia Schweizerische 338 2202027 GHEBEG 058

Versicherungsgeselisehal AG™Y
600,000  Erste Group Bank AG™ ™ 650 150472024 772574 0.91
400,000  Erste Group Bank AG™ 163 CRIOE2026 481,505 0.57
400,000 Grand City Properties S8 180 110372026 457,521 0.54
550,000 Heimstaden Bostad AR~ 325 18112024 654,123 QT
300,000 HSBC Holdings PLCY® 6.00 Zanar0z3 F7E 705 0.44
200,000 Intesa Sanpacio SpA® ™ 5.688 20012025 255 683 0.30

1,025,000 Inteza Sanpaoclo Sp&® ™ T.75 1012027 1,451 454 1.70

1,000,000 KBC Group™® 4.75 0a0E2024 1,229.936 1.44
700,000 LaMondiale SAM= 4.38 24042028 202088 1.06
300,000 Landesbank Baden-Wuertbernberg 220 OR/0E2029 372028 0.44
350,000 NN Group R 483 131012028 486,234 0.57
300,000  Mykredit Realkredt AS™ 0.88 ZB042026 345000 041
400,000 Raiffeizen Bank International AG" 288 18062027 506,832 0,80
575,000 Samhallsbyggnadsbolaget | Norden AR ™ 288 301072026 665,563 0,78
480,100  Stichting AK, Rabobank Certificaten™ 19.44 22032168 767,642 0.80
300,000 Telefonica Eurcpe Byt 588 3 0E2024 386,800 0.45
450,000  UniCredt Spae 653 3062023 554,775 0.85
800,000 ‘olkswagen International Finance R 463 27082028 B7 2667 074
400,000 XLIT Ltd= 3.25 ZRER20Z7 521,365 0.61

United States Dollar
600,000 ABN AMRO Bank N 4.40 2TRR20Z 627,748 0.74
600,000  ABM AMRO Bank My 4.75 28072025 666,360 0.78
300,000  AerCep Holdings Ny 588 10102024 35378 0,37
400,000 ANanz SEW M@ 320 30002y 388165 0.46
425,000 American Intemational Group Inc 575 01042028 488 Fa2 057
250,000  Argentum MNetherfands BV for Zurich Insurance 513 OEr2028 288804 0.3
Ca Ligv
500,000 AT Securities B\ 5.25 21072023 S26.822 0,82
300,000  Australia & New Zealand Banking Group 675 180672025 351,927 0.41
L i
306,000  Banco do Brasil SAM® 2.00 18/06r2024 339851 0.40
200,000 Banco Santander SA 278 03N 2r2030 188,890 0.23
450,000 Bank of America Corp™ ™ 6.30 10032026 G522480 0.1
200,000 Bank of reland Group PLC™ 413 19/0E2022 204,631 0.24
450,000 Bank of Mova Scotig™® 450 4082025 485,844 057

1,000,000 Barclays PLO™™ 788 18032022 1,030,405 1.21
250,000  Barclays PLCWM 7.5 15082023 273437 0.32
200,000 Barclays PLCW™ B8.00 1800672024 227,280 0.27
420,000 BEVA Bancomer SA™ 513 17012028 437,850 0.51
300,000 BNP Paribas SAM M 738 1910872025 348823 0.41
750,000 BMNP Paribas SA™™ 7.38 19082025 Br2057 1.02
300,000 BMP Paribas SA 4.38 12052026 331,805 0.39

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of 2he (nancal gaterments
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2021

Holdings Coupon ol
in Local Rate Maturity Faiir Value Het
Cumrency  Description i Date USD  Assels
Bonds (continued)
Corporale Bonds (continued)
United States Dollar (continued)
300,000 BNP Paribas SA 258 1210872030 291,124 0.3
180,000 Chardes Schwab Cop™™® 538 01/052025 166,827 0.20
425,000 Chares Schwab Corp™ ™ 4.00 01062025 443474 052
1,175,000 Cibigroup lmc™ & 4.70 30/01 12025 1215408 1.43
175,000  Citigroup lnc™ ™= 4.00 10122025 180,966 021
350,000  Citigroup Inc™ = a88 18022028 357,574 0.42
75,000  Cikgreup Ine 4.13 250072028 418072 0.449
450,000  Citizens Financial Group Inc™ ™ 585 DEM02025 507,547 0,50
300,000  Cloverie PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Lid® 553 2410672026 MBO0M 0.41
450,000 Comerica Inge® £53 01072025 506682 0.5
500,000  Credit Agricole SA= 1= R 2012024 558962 0.56
850,000  Credit Agricole S8 T.EB Z30r2024 850,235 i1
250,000  Credit Agricole SA~ = 813 23M 212025 302580 0.35
300,000  Credit Suisse Group AG™ = T3 28T H2T50 0.37
200,000  Credit Suisse Group AG" = 750 1TH0T 2023 215000 025
325,000  Credit Suissa Group AG™ =119 7.50 1MH22023 356,688 0.42
1,400,000  Credit Suisse Group AG™ B 0 625 18127202 1515500 1.78
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGY ™ TED 300042025 221,200 0.2¢
400,000 Deutsche Bank AG™ ™ 600 301072025 424,520 0.50
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGY K 14017203 20763 0.24
300,000  Dominion Energy Ings 465 15122024 322,249 0.38
250,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Inswrance Co®' ®! B850 19/0082023 274,758 0.32
450,000 HSEBC Holdings PLC# 825 Z3Aa2023 469,375 055
850,000 HSBC Holdings PLC# 6.38 02025 929573 1.08
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLOWE £.00 220572027 219,808 0.26
B50,000  ING Groep Ny=® 688 181042022 B78,118 1.03
1,250,000  ING Grosp Ny= 650 16042025 1,385,938 163
B50,000  Intesa Sanpacio Spi® E.02 2610672024 818904 1.08
147,000  JPMorgan Chase & Co™ 380 3012022 147,695 017
£50,000 JPMorgan Chase & Coor £.00 01082024 575633 087
280,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co® 296 130672030 260,536 0.31
600,000 Lioyds Banking Group PLO® T50 ZTIOER024 675,000 078
300,000 Lioyds Banking Group PLOY®! 750 ZTIAR02S 349,500 041
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 458 101122025 335,205 038
500,000 Macquarie Bank Lid= 488 10062025 554,850 0,85
180,000  Markel Cogp™ ! £.00 D10672025 167,625 0.20
550,000 MoetLife Inc 5.40 181272035 704,822 0.83
250,000  Mationwide Building Society™ 4143 181072027 273,580 032
575,000  MatWWest Group PLCH™ 8.00 10R2025 GEZB13 0.80
200,000 Popular Inc 613 140082023 215855 0.25
800,000 Prudential Financial inc™ 583 15/0E2023 B51.401 1.00
550,000 Prudential Financial lnc™ 520 15002024 593,163 0.70
Z25.000 Prudential Financial inc™ 538 15052025 249,206 0.28
400,000 OBE Insuranes Group Ltd® 675 02122024 455,079 0.53
600,000 Societe Generale SA® 425 140472025 B48 683 0.76
280,000 Societe Genarale SAMY 8.00 2000072025 204,500 035
75,000  Standard Charered PLC™ ™ &.00 26072055 852500 1.00
400,000  Svenska Handelsbanken™ ™ 438 01032027 423963 0.50
400,000  Truist Financial Corp™ ™ E13 181202027 432915 0.51
550,000 UBS Group AG® 7.00 3012024 602230 0.71
1,060,000 UBS Group AGY s 7.00 190272025 1212750 1.42
350,000 UBS Group AG™ ™ 688 OF CR2025 309438 0.47
200,000 UniCredt Spas 586 1200672027 222087 0.26
200,000 UniCredit Spa=i 546 30A0E2030 221,082 0.26
261,000 LGB Capital [ * 380 0112021 257,883 0.30

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of the (nancal gaterments B
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2021

Holdings Coupon % of
in Local Rate Maturity Faiir Value Het
Cumency  Description W Date USD  Assels
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
United States Dollar (continued)
300,000 Vodafone Group PLCH 700 040172028 367,500 043
200,000  Vaoya Financial Inc'® 4.70 23012028 210736 0.25
150,000 Wells Fargo & Co 795 18112029 205,738 0.24
350,000 Westpac Banking Corp™ 4.3z 231172026 308,284 0.45
150,000  Westpac Banking Corp® 500 210872027 160,230 018
400,000 Zurich Finance Ireland Designated Activity Co™ 3.00 18/01200 388282 0.47
38,218,382 44.84
Total Bonds ﬁ:ﬁ%ﬁﬂ' 9369
% of
Fair Value Net
Holdings  Description USD  Assels
Preferred Stocks
United States Dollar
11,120 Delphi Financial Group Inc 264,100 o3
2,035 GMAC Capital Trust | 51,364 0.06
Total Preferred Stocks 15464 0.37
% of
Holdings! Fair Value Net
Units  Description UsSD  Assets
Investment Fund®
United States Dollar
3149023 Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - USS Treasury Liguid Reserves Fund, Class X 3,149023 368

Total Investment Fund

Forward Forelgn Cumrency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging Purposes.

3,149,023 3,68

Unrealized o of

el urity Amount Amount Gain Het
Date Currency 53’%;1 Cmﬁg_ﬁ_ﬁ%xrtw USD  Assets
ITTHW0ET | US0 11,875,422 G JPMorgan Chass & Co 364,212 0.43
2420 uso 32464156 EUR 27405579 JPMorgan Chase & Co 670,513 0.78
Total Unreallzed Galn on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Pertfolio Hedging
Purposes 1,034,725 1.2
Unreafized % of
It urity Amount Armount Lass Nt
Date Currency Eought  Cumrency Sold Counterparty USD  Assels
240112021 EUR 43,6592 s 51,214 Barclays Bank PLC (527} {000}
202021 GBP T44.2T4 UED 1,023,630 HSEC Bank PLC (20,058} (002}
Total Unreadi zed Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Puposes {20,583) (0.02)
Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized o of
it urity Amount Armount Gain Het
Date currency Bought  Cumrency Sold Counterparty Ush  Assels
TR0z usD 42 862 JPY 4,585,903 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 561 0.00
171172021 UsD 244 192 JPY 26,889,953 Morgan Stanley & Co 3114 .00
1riraoz UsD S75463 JPY 53,775,883 Ciibank MA 3,690 oo
242021 UsD 74,8972 EUR 64,212 HSBC Bank PLC 4rg 0.00
2411172021 usD 255814 EUR 218,846 Barclays Bank PLC 1,827 0.00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 8,771 0.01
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2021

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes (continued)

Unrealized % of

Miaturity Amount Arnount Loss Net

Date  Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets

A0z EUR 3,734 068 UsSD 4,486,271 Morgan Stanley & Co 84,715) (00}

24120z EUR 3,734,066 UsD 4,489,701 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (B0, 145) {0.11)

1720z JPY 8,696,274 UsD BH,193 State Street Bank & Trust Co. {1,263} {0000y

2411172021 JEY 254,028,437 UED 8,708,087 State Street Bank & Trust Co, (155472) {0.18)

24110202 JPY &54,028 438 =D 8,708,846 JPMorgan Chase & Co (155,320} (0,18}
Total Unreali zed Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging

PUMPOSES {484.915) {0.57)

%ol

Fair Value Het

Total Investments uso Assets

Total Bonds 79,846,077 53,658

Total Preferred Stocks 315464 0.37

Total Imvestment Fund 3,149,023 368

Tetal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Curmency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
1,034,725 1.21

Purposes
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes {20,583 {0.02)
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging

Purposes |87 0.01
Tetal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Curmency Contracts held for Class Hedging

Purposes (484, 315 10.53
Other Assets and Liabidities 1,378,591 1.62
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemnabl e Participating Units 83,228,153 100.00

M Inchcates a varable rate secunty, the interest rate shown reflects the rate in effect at 30 September 2021. Maturity date
reprasents next call date.

* Indicates a perpetual bond. Maturity date represents next call date, if any.
' Indicates step bond.

w0 Security was purchased pursuant to Rule 1444 under the Securities Act of 1833 and may not be resold subject to that rule
excapt to qualifed institutional buyers,

Reprezents afiiated holding.

Currency Abbreviations:
EUR Ewo

JBY Japanese Yen

GBP  Batish Pound

USD  United States Dollar

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of the (nancal gaterments 10
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2020

Holdings Coupon ool
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Net
Cumency  Description ) Date USD  Assels
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
British Poumnd
200,000 Assicurazioni Generali Spa e 642 08022022 270,842 042
250,000  Awiva PLCHIM 513 290972022 348608 054
50,000  Awiva PLC™ 613 161172026 78,280 o.12
100,000  AXA SHKH 545 D4DE2026 147 266 0.23
200,000 AXASAwE G668 08072026 314,833 0.48
200,000 Bank of Ireland Greup PLC™ 313 18082022 258578 0,40
250,000 Bardays PLOW™ 725 15032023 330,068 0.51
150,000  Barclays PLO™ 375 22112025 202034 0.31
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLO® G688 2B02026 262,282 041
130,000  Intesa Sanpaclo Sph 615 1 VOS2030 140,908 0.22
200,000  Legal & General Group PLC™ 538  2TNO2025 2861 0.48
200,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC ™ TE3 2T0E2023 289942 0.42
350,000 MG PLC™ 563 20M0v2031 528,659 0.2
200,000 Prudential PLC 613 181 22031 3435548 0,53
350,000 RL Finance Bonds Mo, 2 PLC™ 513 3012023 507,344 0,78
200,000 RL Finance Bonds No, 2 PLC™ 488 07042039 272333 0.42
200,000 RSAInsurance Group PLOY 513 10 Q2025 297104 048
300,000  Santander UK Group Holdings PLO"® T8 2400612022 404,323 063
200,000  Virgin Money LIK PLC™ & 925 08062024 258,263 0.40
5 532,017 B.57
Eura
400,000 ABMAMRO Bank M 4.38 22082025 488,804 0.73
400,000  AIB Group PLCw = 825 23062025 468,708 0.73
350,000 Argentum Metherlands BV for Zurich Insurance 350 012026 465,085 0.72
Co Lid™
300,000  Assicurazioni Generali SpA™ &850  2VMO2027 414,608 064
300,000 ATET Ingam 288 02032025 340,059 083
600,000  AXASAMN 3eR  0aMO02s Trasm 1.2
400,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S~ 888 140452021 487471 076
400,000 Banco Bilbao \Vizcaya Argentaria S 588 24092023 484 827 0.72
200,000 Banco de Sabadell S = 650 18052022 210493 033
200,000 Banco de Sabadell S 538 12N 22023 240,308 0.37
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 563 08052026 373,349 0.58
200,000 Banco Santander SA™® 6.25 110a2021 235375 0,36
500,000 Banco Santander SAM T 675 250452022 612337 0.85
400,000 Banco Santander SAM™ 4,38 140112026 428,214 0,68
400,000 Bankia S&~ 338 16032022 480,435 0.74
200,000 Bankia S&x 638 19092023 240,753 0.37
200,000  BAWAG Group AG™ 238 28032024 240239 0.37
250,000 BMNP Paribas S 613 17082022 308,185 0.48
200,000 BP Capital Markets PLO® = 363 22032029 242,264 0.37
600,000 CaixaBank S = 6.75 13062024 TIDETE 1.13
230,000 CHPAssurances™ 450 10v0&2027 274,900 0,43
200,000 Commerzbank AG™ 4,00 05092025 238,485 0.37
400,000 Commerzbank AG™ ™ 613  0aMQ2025 460,331 o
200,000  Credit Agncole Sa0® 650 23062021 240429 0.37
200000 Credt Agncole SA 16 05062025 240,551 0.37
300,000 Deutsche Bank AG» ™ 600 300472022 317,065 0.49
400,000 Deutsche Pfandbriefoank AG™ 268 280672022 450,021 o
200,000  Electricite de France ™™ 5.00 220028 256810 0.40
600,000  Erste Group Bank AGM ™ 888 1502021 752,862 1.147
200,000 Erste Group Bank AGe™ .50 150452024 252486 0.38
250,000 Inteza Sanpaclo SpAM 588 0102031 286,345 0,44
400,000 La Mondiale SAM~™ 4,38 24042029 468,820 073
350,000 NN Group Ny 463 130172028 482,114 0.75

The sccompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of the (nancal gaterments
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2020

Holdings Coupon ool
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Het
Cumrency  Description i) Cate USD  Assets
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
Euro {continued)
100,000  Raiffeisen Bank International AG* 288 18062027 120,358 0.18
300,000 Sociste Generale SAM ™ 875 07472021 358233 055
200,000  Stichting AKX Rabobank Certificaten™ 650 - 278970 0.43
200,000 Telefznica Europe™ ™ 588 02024 258,862 0.40
200,000 UBS Group AG™ 575 18022022 244,79 0.38
300,000 Unibail- Rodameo-Westield SE & 288 25012026 308,55 0.48
450,000 UniCredit Spae s 663 03062023 525,054 0.81
00,000  UniCredit Spa=® 750 030&2026 TB3,385 1.18
200,000  Unione di Banche Ralane Spa» ™ 688 2000172025 230,719 0.3
200,000 Volksbank Wien AGY 278 OshOv022 229540 0.3
200,000 Volkswagen International Finance'™ ™ 463 2062028 247870 0.38
400,000  XLIT Ltd® 325 2908027 520,081 0.81
7,051,176 26.41
United States Dollar
600,000 ABMNAMRO Bank MWW 4.40 27T0A023 632824 0.88
600,000 ABMAMRO Bank MW 475 28072025 678,254 1.05
300,000 AerCap Holdings NV 588 10MO02024 231602 0.3
100,000  Asch Capital Finance LLC 503 1522045 128635 0.20
250,000  Argentum Methedands BV for Zurich Insurance 643 Di0e2ize 287402 045
Co Ltd™
500,000 AT Securities By 525  MOTR023 502,350 078
200,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Greup Lid™ 675 15062026 228907 0.35
e
300,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid* 675 15062026 343,361 053
i
306,000 Banco do Brasil A 800 18062024 331,818 0.51
600,000 Banco Santander SA™MTE TED 0022024 530,018 0.8
150,000  Bank of America Corp 445 03032025 172527 0.27
450,000 Bank of America Corp'™™ 6.30 10032026 S08.817 0.7
200,000 Bank of America Corp'™ 358 MOTR027 224,288 0,35
200,000  Bank of America Corp 418 25112027 220474 0.3
200,000  Bank of Ireland Group PLC™ 413 19042022 189,178 0.31
450,000 Bank of Mova Scotig™ & 450 04062025 458,124 0.73
1.000,000 Barclays PLC=™ 7B 15032022 1,004,650 1.80
260,000 Barclays PLO™® T.75 150852023 258,048 0.40
200,000 Barclays PLC™ B.00 15062024 214,118 033
420,000 BEVABancomer SA™ 513 17012028 40, Bl 0.83
400,000 BMP Paribas SA™® 76 el e eg | 408,524 0863
m.ﬂm BNPF‘anbus f‘ﬂ!'u'"ml.-ﬂ T.:i-ﬂ 1%&"2‘”25 33'5‘.350 052
750,000 BNP Paribas Sa™ 738 19082025 B38.400 1.30
300,000 BNP Paribas S8 438 12052026 336800 0,52
300,000 BNP Paribas Sam 258 12082030 291,586 0.45
500,000 BPCE 34 &18 OTR024 £60,311 0.87
800,000 BPCE 34 450 15032025 886,799 1.37
180,000 Chares Schwab Corp/®™ 538 OE2025 162385 0.25
750,000 Citigroup lnci ™ 470 30012025 732373 1.13
600,000 Citigroup Inc 413 25072028 688 966 1.07
450,000 Citizens Financial Group Ing™™ 585 osM 2025 472763 073
300,000  Cloverie PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Ltd™ 553 24062026 8745 0.54
450,000 Comerica Ingam 563 0MOTR025 472983 0.73
300,000 Cocperatieve Rabobank LA AT5 HOTRO2E 335176 0.2
500,000  Credit Agricole SA ™ TEBR 230172024 E54122 0.85
500,000 Credt Agncole SA ™I TEE 230172024 B54.122 0.8
250,000 Credit Agricole SA~ ™ 2813 222025 284 807 0.46
300,000 Credit Suisse Group AG™ ™ T3 2807022 314,289 0.49
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2020

Holdings Coupon ool
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Het
Cumrency  Description i) Cate USD  Assets
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
United States Dollar {continued)
200,000 Credt Suisse Group A 750 17072023 212109 0.33
325,000 Credt Suisse Group AGM M TED 11122023 357,026 055
1,400,000 Credt Suisse Group AG™ ®= 625 18122024 1,519,596 236
300,000 Credit Suisse Group AG™ mE 525 Tmaraozy 302347 0.47
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGM™ 750 I042025 182170 0.30
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGH™ 6.00 o025 172855 0,27
250,000 DME Bank ASAM 650 26032022 250,909 0.40
300,000  Deominion Enengy Ingh © 4865  15M22024 305,084 0.47
250,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co™ 0 650 19092023 279754 0.43
Y0000 HSBC Holdings PLOC & 688 01082021 T8, 170 1.1
450,000 HSBC Holdings PLC ! 625 23032023 454,818 070
820,000 HSEBC Holdings PLC® 638 S0A025 889,199 1.28
50,000  ING Groep Ny~ & 688 180472022 892,725 1.38
B50,000 ING Groep N/~ = 650 160472025 205,985 1.40
850,000 Intesa Sanpaclo SpA® 502 28082024 503,309 1.40
147,000  JPMorgan Chase & Co 374 A0MOe20z20 141,234 022
550,000 JPMorgan Chasge & Co ™ 460 01022025 535483 083
300,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co 425  DiHO20z7 340,368 0.54
100,000  JPMorgan Chase & Co 363 ey 111,756 017
250000 JPMeorgan Chase & Ca" 298 13052030 267,941 0.42
600,000 Lioyds Banking Group PLO™ ™ T.50 2G04 631,295 .58
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLCo ™ T.50 270025 320,930 0.50
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4.58 10 272025 328,930 051
500,000 Macguarie Bank Lid~ 4 88 10062025 562127 0.87
150,000 Markel Comp™ ™ 6.00 012025 158,278 025
550,000 Metlife Inc 640 15122036 83404 1.06
B0.000  Morgan Staniey 385 23045027 905,742 1.40
250,000 Mationwide Building Society™ 443 18MQeiz2? 266633 0.4
550000 Natwest Group PLO®® 883 15082021 560434 088
200,000 Nabtwest Group PLO®® g.00 10M08r2025 221,750 0.34
400,000 MNatwest Group PLC»® 254 3002027 383358 058
200,000 Popular Inc 613 14082023 212018 0.33
800,000 Prudential Financial Inc®' 563 15062023 853,668 1.32
400,000 OCBE Insurance Group Lid® B.75 0222024 448,926 0.70
200,000 Societe Generale SA™™ 728 13082021 206,275 0.22
550,000 Societe Generale SA™ S 738 13080021 567,257 088
200000  Societe Generale SA™ ™ TE8  18M2023 21,6682 0.33
600,000 Societe Generale SAS 425 140472025 640,338 088
250,000  Societe Generale SA™™ 800 29092025 260,845 043
200,000 Svenska Handelsbanken 4.38 moazozT 203,585 0.32
250,000  Truist Financial Corp™' ™ 513 1822027 255,008 0.38
550,000 UBS Group AGY™ 7.00 J1oi2024 588187 0.8
1,050,000 UBS Group AGY™ 7.00 18022025 1,168,899 1.81
350,000 UBS Group AGH™ 688 07082025 3843 060
200,000 UniCredit Spa™ 585 19082027 214,750 033
200,000  UniCredit Spa™= 545 30082030 20543 032
261,000  USE Capitad [X™™ 350 o2Mirozo 239,157 0.37
180,000 ‘Vedafone Group PLC™ 700 040172029 178125 0.28
200,000 Voya Financial Inc™ 470 230172028 200,355 0.31
400,000 Wachovia Capital Trust lIF= = 557 02112020 400,578 062
160,000  Wells Fargo & Co TES 181172029 201,712 0.1
300,000 Wells Fargo & Co 585 1GM22036 391,353 081
650,000 Westpac Banking Corp 432 2aMN0ze Ta3Ese 1.14
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2020

Holdings Coupon % of
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Het
Cumrency  Description i) Cate USD  Assets
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
United States Dollar {continued)
180,000 Westpac Banking Corp(®®! 500 20027 152785 0.24
40,047,703 [FI
Total Bonds 62,630,896 a7.02
o of
Fair Value Het
Holdings  Description USD  Assets
Preferred Stocks
United States Dollar
11,120 Delphi Financial Group Inc 247,420 0.38
28673  GMALC Capital Trust | 715965 1.1
Total Preferred Stocks 983,385 1.40
Yo of
Holdings Fair Value Net
Units __ Description USD _ Assets
Investrent Fund®
United Stales Dollar
2349884 Goldman Sachs PLC USS Liguid Reserves Fund, Class X 348 884 3684
Total Investment Fund 2,49, 56

Forward Foreign Curmency Contracts held Tor Portfolio Hedging Purposes

Unrealized o of
Miatuarity Amount Arnount Galn Het
Date currency Bought __ Currency Sold Counterparty UsSD  Assets
01102020 EUR 1,128,658 UsD 1,317,095 Standard Chartered Bank 5426 0.01
01102020 JPY 38,731,554 usD 376,142 Citibank MA 353 0.00
Ca/11r2020 usD 298,388 EUR 250,000 Bank of America NA 4,988 001
G 1/2020 usD 1,102,222 EUR 930,322 Westpac Banking Corp 10,404 oo
DM 172020 usD 15,912,793 EUR 13,489,659 Citibank NA 81,439 0.13
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 103,610 016
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amournt Armount Loss Net
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
130402021 uso 5,575,705 GBP 4,136,064 Barclays Bank PLC (34.243) 10.05)
Total Unreadized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes (34,243) (0.05)

Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized o of

Miatwarity Amount Amount Galn et
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Uush Assets
0aM02020 JPY 5,764,187 wsD 53,832 Barclays Bank PLGC T84 0.00
08102020 Jey 282.095,166 s 9,161,195 Ciabank MA 145804 0.22
0802020 JEY  1,084.500,996 wsh 9,942 838 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 145,101 0.23
0802020 usoD 17891 JRY 18,864,000 Royal Bank of Canada 143 0.00
08102020 usD 1,087,187 JPY 115,716,288 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 581 0.00
Australia and New Zealand
01172020 usoD 10,384 EUR B, 758 Banking Group Ltd 116 0.00
O811/2020 uso 60,448 EUR 51,000 Morgan Stanley & Co 593 0.00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 283,137 0.45
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2020

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes (continued)

Unrealized % of
Miaturity Amount Arnount Loss HNet
Date curmency Bought  Cumrency Sold Counterpary USD  Assets
081172020 EUR 453,000 UsD 534,333 Westpac Banking Corp {2, 6596) (0,00
012020 EUR 3,508,762 usD 4144, 404 JPMorgan Chase & Co (25,376) (0.04)
01172020 EUR 3,508,762 UsD 4,143,372 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (24, 344} {0.04)
0a/10/2020 JPY 9,148,000 usD 87,556 Deutsche Bank AG (B63) {000
0aM02020 usD 48 108 JPY 5,104,489 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC {266} (0,00
0802020 UsD 185,683 JPY 18,656,125 Barclays Bank PLC {611} {0,000
0802020 uso 378,176 JPY 39,731,554 Citibank MA {48} (0.0
08172020 usD 1,318,170 EUR 1,128,658 Standard Chartered Bank {6414} (0.01)
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes (60,918) {0.09)
% of
Fair Value Net
Total Investments usD Assels
Total Bongds 62,630,895 a7.02
Total Prefemred Stocks 563 3185 1.48
Total Imvestment Fund 2,340 884 364
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolic Hedging
Purposes 103,610 016
Tokal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes (34,243 {0.05)
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Clazs Hedging
Purposes 283,137 045
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposss (60, 918y (0.08)
Other Aszets and Liabdities (1,689, 5308) (263}
Het Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units 64,556,212 100.00

' Indicates a variable rate secunty, the interest rate shown reflects the rate in effect at 30 September 2020. Maturity date
represents next call date.

® Indicates a perpetual bond. Maturity date represents next call date, if amy.

o Security was purchased pursuant to Rule 1448 under the Securities Act of 1933 and may not be resold subject to that
fule except to qualifisd instiutional buyers.

Regresents afiiated holding.

Currency Abbreviations:
EUR Ewo

JPY Japanese Yen
GBP  Bmtish Pound
USD  United States Dollar

The sccompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of the (nancal gaterments 18
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2022
117,891,388.52 13,609,381,891
45,339,369.33 5,233,976,795
38,842,706.90 4,484,002,085
12,975,889.54 1,497,936,688
2,450,468.84 315,277,321
4,206,643.74 541,226,784

1,098,676,868

430,451,016

4,596,125.185

991,536.893

307,293.025

363,290.274

135,530.493

36,656.258
8.45 975
13.09 1,511
7.97 1,025
11.58 1,490
8,106

11,743
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2022
187,117,965.90 216
5,051,655 37.04
2017 37,117,968.52
2017 11 187,117,965.90
2018 187,117,965.90
2019 187,117,965.90
2020 187,117,965.90
2021 187,117,965.90
2022 187,117,965.90

Q@
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(a (b

(d

(e

60

2021 12

27 4,426,284,588.70
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23 103

2022 31
115.44
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UFJ S.A.

2020 12 31

2020 2019

31.1,31.3 4,532,995,593 523,289,011  3,122,139,702 360,419,807

3,15,31.1,31.3 3,037,512,831 350,650,481  3,708,799,645 428,143,831

1,555,628,740 179,581,782  2,480,378,645 286,334,911

1,481,884,001 171,068,699  1,228,421,000 141,808,920

31.1,31.3 7,934,281 915,933 670,745 77,431
4,31.1,31.3 3,033 350 2,783 321
5 4,710,734 543,807 3,551,365 409,970

6a 6,000,367 692,682 365 42
6b,15 31,779,267 3,668,599 37,533,722 4,332,893

7 7,620,936,106 879,760,864 6,872,698,327 793,384,295
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UFJ S.A.
2020 12 31

2020 2019
15,31.1 1,709,328,688 197,324,904  1,156,999,949 133,564,074
1,709,328,688 197,324,904  1,156,999,949 133,564,074
0 0 0 0
8,15,31.1  5,363,495,359 619,161,904 5,228,117,398 603,533,872
5,363,495,359 619,161,904 5,228,117,398 603,533,872
0 0 0 0
9 2,082,383 240,390 1,232,118 142,236
10,15 57,840,142 6,677,066 29,941,563 3,456,454
13,923,076 1,607,280 21,488,541 2,480,637
11 11,830,337 1,365,694 20,080,003 2,318,036
12 2,092,739 241,586 1,408,538 162,602
13 187,117,966 21,600,898 187,117,966 21,600,898
14 247,675,774 28,591,691 197,956,757 22,852,128
14 70,174 8,101 988 114
39,402,544 4,548,630 49,843,047 5,753,881
16 7,620,936,106 879,760,864  6,872,698,327 793,384,295
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UFJ S.A.
2020 12 31
2020 2019
17,31.1 580,391 67,000 528,585 61,020
580,391 67,000 528,585 61,020
20 78,178,721,148 9,024,951,569 80,843,518,883 9,332,575,820

216/321



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

UFJ S.A.
2020 12 31

2020 2019
61,610,819 7,112,353 102,750,017 11,861,462
12,160,020 1,403,753 9,159,885 1,057,417
25,573,309 2,952,183 45,637,424 5,268,384
(28,557,337)  (3,296,659)  (54,594,603) (6,302,401)
(24,493,537)  (2,827,534)  (18,415,271) (2,125,859)
(127,727) (14,745) (511,746) (59,076)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
21 145,574,882 16,805,164 135,532,835 15,645,910
(72,054,185)  (8,317,935)  (68,018,470) (7,852,052)
4,668,204 538,897 3,671,743 423,866
22 1,924,254 222,136 1,439,792 166,210
(56,732,446)  (6,549,194)  (50,532,935) (5,833,522)
24,25  (22,100,683)  (2,551,303)  (19,811,185) (2,287,003)
(18,041,424)  (2,082,702)  (16,226,776) (1,873,219)
(2,606,334) (300, 875) (2,550,297) (294,406)
(1,602,327) (184,973) (1,580,110) (182,408)
26,30  (34,631,763)  (3,997,891)  (30,721,750) (3,546,519)
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(1,684,655) (194,477) (1,515,702) (174,973)
23 (400,035) (46,180) (624,491) (72,001)
11,27.1  (13,053,249)  (1,506,867)  (16,495,317) (1,904,219)

41,296,252 4,767,239 51,612,869 5,958,190
27.2 (1,893,708) (218,610) (1,769,822) (204,308)
39,402,544 4,548,630 49,843,047 5,753,881
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UFJ S.A.

2020 12 31

1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996

2005 10

2006

2007
70 30

2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ
S.A. 100

1.2.

219/321



1.3.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2019

2020
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1997 12 16
1.25
2020 12 31 2019

2.7.

2.5
2.8.

10

2.11.
2.12.

2.13.
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2.14.
2.15.
2020 2019
606,285,500 541,421,000
875,598,591 687,000,000
1,481,884,091 1,228,421,000
3,033 2019 2,783

3,240,997 166,690 0 291,762 3,699,449 2,952,787 746,662
790,243 160,626 0 71,139 1,022,008 679,546 342,462
2,450,754 6,064 0 220,623 2,677,441 2,273,241 404,200
19,873,064 2,357,632 0 1,613,885 23,844,581 19,880,509 3,964,072
17,927,625 2,357,632 0 1,613,885 21,899,142 17,935,070 3,964,072
1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0
23,114,061 2,524,322 0 1,905,647 27,544,030 22,833,296 4,710,734
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2020 2019
6,000,367 365
6,000,367 365

2020 12 31
2021

2020 2019
5,933,296 14,177,184
1,612,214 1,713,597
858,421 183,794
1,512,122 1,566,075
14,654,292 12,792,274
5,437,372 5,053,137
364,437 543,439
177,468 171,171
363,811 324,052
387,854 572,304
818 751
477,162 435,944
31,779,267 37,533,722

2020 12 31 5,991,487,186 2019

5,141,994,595

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2020 2019
678,795 649,292
1,403,588 582,826
2,082,383 1,232,118
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10
2020 2019
9,248,976 8,943,522
5,966,428 4,769,237
0 1,612,014
47,421 58,141
* 6,000,000 0
5 5 36,126,293 14,380,755
140,872 114,097
* 310,152 63,797
57,840,142 29,941,563
™
*) 2020 12 31
11
2018 2016
21 L.G.-A60
2020 12 31
12
2020 2019
2,092,739 1,408,538
2,092,739 1,408,538
13
2020 12 31 5,002,575
49,080 187,117,966
14
2020 7,395,745 190,561,012 988
2019 12 31 0 0 49,843,047
(54,844)
2020 10,911,000 (10,911,000)
2014 (3,019,136) 3,019,136
39,335,000 (39,335,000)
2,492,153 0 (2,492,153)

2020 12 31 9,887,898 237,787,876 70,174
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15

10
2020 12 31 37,216,791 2019 29,324,927
2020 25 10,911,000 2020
2014 3,019,136
2020 12 31
2020
2016 3,348,440
2017 4,276,351
2018 8,700,000
2019 9,981,000
2020 10,911,000
2020 12 31 37,216,791
2020 12 31
2020 2019
2,523,209,017 3,313,250,489
18,411,677 25,391,063
2,541,620,694 3,338,641,552
2020 2019
1,685,102,780 1,121,324,163
589,335,450 790,938,178
5,093,264 5,272,305
2,279,531,494 1,917,534,646
2013 26
575 2013
2020 12 31 2,585,897,973
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2020 2019

2,522,808,891 3,311,881,103
5,944,840 14,190,435
57,144,242 56,995,178
2,585,897,973 3,383,066,716

16
2020 12 31 5,998,748,318 2019
5,161,213,531
17
2020 2019
580,391 528,585
18
2020 2019
4,216,945 5,226,846
19
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
20
21
2020 2019

24,626,803 22,712,248

226/321



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

108,765,953 99,635,836
9,891,734 11,022,939
858,421 700,533
1,431,971 1,461,279
145,574,882 135,532,835
1992 17 69 (2)
2020 2019
2015 2018 88,772 0
1,168,278 663,382
532,488 478,260
84,638 78,621
50,078 219,529

1,924,254 1,439,792

227/321



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

23
2020 2019
87,248 170,811
244,112 325,550
2,765 106,282
65,910 21,848
400,035 624,491
24
2020 2019
28 30
85 83
56 56
169 169
25
2020 2019
4,877,002 5,606,190
811,702 821,298
4,065,300 4,784,892
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
26
2020 2019
1,273,871 1,286,243
1,470,242 1,420,213
4,291,080 3,049,059
3,782,542 3,356,649
1,279,480 1,207,833
6,402,064 5,099,944
3,166,402 2,770,636
11,802,849 11,351,403
563,427 393,275
108,354 172,054
491,452 614,441
34,631,763 30,721,750
2020 29
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27.2.

28
2020 12 31

100

8212

100

29

100,000

100,000

107 (1)

2024
179 (1)
0.8

2016
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2020 2019
9,580, 154 12,027,260
3,473,095 4,468,057
13,053,249 16,495,317
2020 2019
1,825,735 1,710,089
67,973 59,733
1,893,708 1,769,822
33 100-
2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18
20,000
2024
2015
2018
2018 180 (1)



30

0.8

0.8

2020 12 31

) 2019

2020

1,924,193

2020
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2,879,732 (3,283,564
2,144,032
2020

2020 2019

257,225 273,905

56,245 138,827

22,550 30,103

336,020 442,835
12 31 3402
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31
31.1.
2020 12 31

4,532,995,593 0 0 0 4,532,995,593
2,161,914,240 875,598,591 0 0 3,037,512,831
7,934,281 0 0 0 7,934,281

0 0 0 3,033 3,033

6,000,000 0 0 0 6,000,000
6,708,844,114 875,598,591 0 3,033 7,584,445,738
1,709,328,688 0 0 0 1,709,328,688
5,363,495,359 0 0 0 5,363,495,359
7,072,824,047 0 0 0 7,072,824,047
580,391 0 0 0 580,391
580,391 0 0 0 580,391
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2019 12 31

3,122,139,702 0 0 3,122,139,702
3,021,799,645 687,000,000 0 3,708,799,645
670,745 0 0 670,745

0 0 2,783 2,783
6,144,610,092 687,000,000 2,783 6,831,612,875
1,156,999,949 0 0 1,156,999,949
5,228,117,398 0 0 5,228,117,398
6,385,117,347 0 0 6,385,117,347
528,585 0 0 528,585
528,585 0 0 528,585
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4,826,443,660 5,041,174 0 0 4,831,484,834 19,024,454

2,872,843,236 0 0 0 2,872,843,236 11,023,212

7,699,286,896 5,041,174 0 0 7,704,328,070 30,047,666

4,766,463,318 5,073,276 0 0 4,771,536,5% 18,983,782

2,044,899,016 0 0 0 2,044,899,016 42,172,709

6,811,362,334 5,073,276 0 0 6,816,435,610 61,156,491
2020 12 31 2020 12 31
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3,932,042,624 5,842,135 0 3,937,884,759 26,049,631

1,004,949,710 0 1,004,949,710 2,872,627

4,936,992,334 5,842,135 0 4,942,834,469 28,922,258

3,952,576,741 5,799,199 0 3,958,375,940 26,036,732

2,408,687,339 0 0 2,408,687,339 11,231,097

6,361,264,080 5,799,199 0 6,367,063,279 37,267,829
2019 12 31 2019 12 31
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31.3.

2020 12 31

2020

4,532,995,593
74,074,339
4,532,995,593

3,037,512,831
683,470,279
331,454,821
1,950,621,860

2019

3,122,139,702
61,322,494
3,122,139,702

3,708,799,645
135,123,430
894,909,307
2,674,535,568

56,563,445 1,183,449
15,402,426 3,047,891
7,934,281 670,745
7,365,151 315,164
38,644 351,379
530,486 0

0 4,202

3,033 2,783
3,033 2,783
6,000,000 0
6,000,000 0

7,584,445,738

6,831,612,875
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31.4.
2020 12 31
2020 2020
1,573,370,543 9,120,220
2,763,233,382 7,104,859
494,880,909 2,799,375
2,872,843,236 11,023,212
7,704,328,070 30,047,666
2019 12 31
2019 2019
3,136,956,781 17,460,853
752,436,735 8,314,206
48,491,243 274,572
1,004,949,710 2,872,627
4,942,834 ,469 28,922,258
32

24

236/321
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16
2020 12 31
2021

15
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKIMNG (LUXEMEBDURG) 5.A,

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2020
{in USD)
ASSETS
Notes 2020 219
Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks 31.1., 313 4.532.955.593 3.422.138.702
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3,015,311, 31.3, 303751280 3.708.799.845
a) repayable on demand 1.555.628.740 2480 375845
b) ather lgans and advances 1.481.884.001 1.228.421.000
Loans and advances to customers MAL A T.934 281 6T0.T45
Shares and other variable-yield securities 0 I A = 3.033 2783
Fixed Assets 5 4,710,734 3.551.365
Other assets Ba 5,000,367 385
Prepayments and accrued income Bb, 15 3. TTe.26T7 ar.sanT2
TOTAL ASSETS T T.620.936.106 6.872.698.327

The accompanying noles fofm an integral part of the annual accounts.

=11
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMNKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A,
EALAMCE SHEET
December 31, 2020
(in LISCY)
- contnued -

LIABILITIES

Hotes 2020 M3
Amounts owed to credit institutions 15, 31.1. 1.709.328 688 1.156.985.949
a) repayable on demand 1.709. 328 688 1156 8980 048
b) wath agreed maturity dates. a o
Ameounts owed to customers 8,15 3.1 5.363.495.389 5.228.117.338
a) repayable on demand 5.353.455.350 5.228117.388
k) with agreed maturity dates ] ]
Other liabilities 8 2082383 1.232.118
Accruals and deferred income 10,15 57840142 25941 563
Provisions 13.923.076 21.488.541
a) provisions for taxation 1" 11.830.337 20,080,003
b) other provisions 12 2002730 1.408.538
Subscribed capital 13 187.11T.966 18T 117.966
Reserwes 14 247675774 197.956.75T
Result brought forward 14 TOAT4 588
Prafit for the financial year 39402 544 49,843,047
TOTAL LIABILITIES 18 76209356106 5.672.698. 327

The accompanying noles fofm an integral part of the annual accounts.

“12.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMNG (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A,
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

December 31, 2020
(in LISCY)
Hotes 2020 29
Contingent liakilities 17, 3.1, 580291 528.585
af which

guarantees and assets pledged as
collateral securdty 580391 528585
20 TEATET21.148 80.843.518.883

Fiduciary operations

The accompanying notes fofrm an integral part of the annual accounts.
13-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMNG [LUXEMBOURG) 5.A,
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended December 31, 2020

(in LISCY)
Naotes 2020 2019
Interest receivable and similar income 61.610.813 102.750.017
of which:
- MNegative interest received on amounts owed 12.160.020 9.150. 885
to credit institutions and bo customers 25.573.309 45837 424
- Interest Gain from foreign currency Swap
Interest payable and similar charges [28.557.33T) [54.594.603)
of which:
- Hegative interest paid on lcans and advances (24 4893537 (18.415.271)
and on balances with credit instibubons
Interest Loss from forelgn currency swap (127727 (511.748)
Incame from Securities o i}
Income from shares and other varmble yeld securities L1} o
Commission receivable 21 145574 882 135,832 835
Commission payable [T2.054.185) (68.018.470)
Het profit on financial operations 4,668,204 3,671,743
Other operating income 22 1.924.254 1.438.792
532
General administrative expenses [56.732.448) [50.532.935)
a) staff costs 24,25 (22 100.683) (19.811.185)
ot which
wages and salanes (18.041.424) (16.226.776)
social secuily costs (2 606,334) (2.550,297)
al which
social security costs relating to pensions (1.802.32T) {1.580.110)
b) other administrative expenses 26, 30 (34.631.763) (30.721.750)
Value adjustments in respect of tangible {1.684.655) [1.515.702)
and intangible assets
Other eperating charges 23 (400.035) [524.491)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 11,271, [13.053.249) [16.435.317)
Profit on ordinary activities after tax 41.296.252 51.612.869
Other taxes not shown under the preceding items 2T7.2. (1.853.708) [1.769.822)
Profit for the financial year 39.402.544 48,842,047

The accompanying notes fofm an integral part of the annual accounts.

.15.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

NOTE 1 - GENERAL

1.1,

Cotporate matters

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 5 A. (the "Bank”) was incorporated in Luxembourg
on Apnil 11, 1574 as a sockils anonyme.

On April 1, 1986, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokya, Lid., merged with The Masubashi Bank, Limited to farm
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Lid., and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) S.4. changed its name to Bank of
Tekyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) S.A.

On October 1, 2005, the indirect sharehobder, Mitsubishi Tokyo Financial Group, Inc. (MTFG) merged with LIF.J
Holdings, Inc. (UF.J) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UFJ Financal Group (MUFG).

On January 1, 2006, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokye-Mitsubishi, Lid, merged with LIFJ Bank Limited to
form The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd,, and Bank of Tokye-Misubishi {Luxembourgh S A changed its
name to Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ {Luxembaurg) 5.A..

On April 2, 2007, the Bank became a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 70% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd, by 30%, which are under the same balding
company Mitsubishi UF.J Financial Group (MUFG), Consequently, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ
(Luxembourg) S.A changed its name to MITSUBISHI LIFJ Global Custody 5.4, (MUGC).

On April 28, 2008, MITSUBISHI UFJ Gicbal Custedy 5.4., has issued 45.080 new shares and the capital of the
Bank has been increased by USD 1.817 9688 52. The total subscnbed share capital is currently set at

USD 37.117.968,52. The two major shareholders of the Bank hold 82,25% of the capital, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust
and Banking Corporation by 63,72% and Bank of Tekyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Lid, by 28.53%

On August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.4 has established an external branch located at
Ormonde House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Ireland. Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custody S.A., Dublin
Branch i regestared as credit institubon pursuant o UE Regulation, 1993, under the number 9076548

=
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2020
- eontinued -

On May 1, 2018, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custedy 5 4. has changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR

SERVICES & BANKING [LUXEMBOURG) 5.A (MIEL).

On May 31, 2017, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Cerporation obtained 100% of the voting shares of Mitsubishi
UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 5.4,

The members of the Board of Directors. are Senior Executives of Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking Corporation Groug
and Independent Directors. The business policy and valuation principles, unless prescribed by the legal requirements
existing in Luxembaourg, are determined and manitored by the Board of Directors in accordance with those applied in
Mitsubishi UF.J Financial Group.

Batur in

The cbject of the Bank is the underaking for its own account, as well as for the account of third parties either wathin or
outside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banlang or fimancial operations, as well as all other operations,
whether industrial or commiercaal of in real estate, which directly or indwactly relate to the main object described above,

Meore specifically, the Bank concentrates its activites on investment management services.

A significant volume of the Bank's transactions is concluded directly or indirectly with companies of Mitsubishi UFJ

Financial Group.

Anniul

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in US Dallars (USD0), the currency in which the capital is expressed. The Bank's
accounting year caincides with the calendar year.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the historical cost principle in accordance with the laws and regulations
in force in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the banking
sector in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg.

L8
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2020
- eontinued -

In obsemrving these, the following significant accounting policies are applied.

Assels and llabilites are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concermed become cleared lunds, that is,
on their date of effective transfer,

Egiei )

The Bank maintaing a mulli-currency accounting system which records all transactions in the currency of currencies of

the transaction, on the day on which the confract is concluded,

Assets and liabilites are converted into LSD at the spot exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date. Both
realised and unrealised profits and losses arising on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and loss account for the
year, except for those resulting from items specifically covered by a forward foréign exchange contract (swap and
hedging ferward foreign exchange contract) which are recorded at historical exchange rates.

Revenues and expenses in foreign currencies are translated into USD daily at the prevailing exchange rates.

At the year-end, all unsettled forward transactions are translated into USD at the foreard rate prevailing on the Balance
Sheet date for the remaining maturities.

Results on ungettled forwand transactions linked to spot transactons and on swap transactons are accreed at the
balance sheet date. In case of unrealised results on position covered by foreign exchange swap, these are nevtralized

at year end.

Einancial ts deri

The Bank's commitments derving from the dervatives inancial instruments such as interest rate swaps, forsard rate
agreements, financial futures and optons are recorded on the transaction date amang the off balance sheet itemns.

18,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2020
- continued -

At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised losses resulting from the
revaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value. There is no provision for unrealized lesses on foreard deals

recorded for the year 2020 (2019: USD nil)

Mo provision i5 5et up in those cases where a financial instrument clearly covers an asset or a liabdity and economic

unity is established or where a financial instrurment is hedged by a reverse transaction so that no open position exists

It 1% the Bank's pelicy to establsh specific value adjustments n respect of doubtiul and irecoverable debts, as deemed
appropriate by the Board of Directors

Walue adjustments, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they relate.

The value adjustments for passible lasses an loans and advances, if any, are deducted from the assets ta which they
relate,

i ision for sl
In accordance with the Luxermbourg tax legislabon, the Bank can establsh a lump-sum provision for sk exposures, as
defined in the legislation goveming prudential supenision of banks, The purpose of the prevision is to take account of
risks which are Bkely to crystalkse but which have not yet been identfied as at the date of preparation of the annual

accounts.

Pursuant to the Instructions issued by the Direcleur des Confribulions on December 16, 1997, this provision should be
made before taxatan and should nat exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposures.

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of December 31, 2020 (2018 USD 0)

i
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2020
= continued -

Transfer. i
Transferable securibes are recorded inttally at their purchase price. The average cost method is used for initial
recogriion. Value adjustments, calculated as descnbed mnnote 2.5 or ansing from a dirmnution of value, ane deduched
froarm the: account balance
Tangi e i i
Tangible and intangible assets are valued at purchase price. The value of tangible and intangible fixed assets wath
hirrebed wselul economes ves s reduced by value adjustments calculated to waibe off the value of such assels
systematically aver their useful econarmic lives as fallows
* Hardware equipment: 4 years,
« Saoftware: 4 years and 5 years
»  Other intangible assets: 5 years;
+  Cther tangible assets: 10 years;
= Goodwill §years
Taxes
Taxes are accounted for on an accruals basis in the accounts of the year to which they relate. Provision for taxation
coffesponds to the difference between the esiimated provisaons created by the Bank and the advance payments for the
financaal years for which no final tix assessment nolices have been receied yet

nt an rued in
This asset item includes expenditure incurred during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year.

Aot nd deferred in

This liability item includes income receded during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year.

.-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2020
- eontinued -

214, Provisions

Prowvisions are intended to cover losses or debts the nature of which is clearly defined and which, at the date of the
balance sheet are ether likely to be incurred or certain 1o be incurred but uncertain as to thesr amount or as to the date

on which they will anse

215 Revenue recognition

The Bank's main streams of revenue are comprised of interests and commessions income. The Bank earns fee and
commission income from a wide range of services it provides to its customers.
Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are performed or recognized over the penod that the

sevices are provided,

NOTE 3 - LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credit institutions other than those repayable on demand, presented at their nommal value
ray be analysed according to their rermaining maturity as follows:

2020 2019

uUsD UsD

Mat more than three months 606285500 S41.421.000
Mare than three months but less than one year B75.588.591 GET.000.000
1,481 884 01 1.228.424.000

HOTE 4 - SHARES AND OTHER VARIABLE YIELD SECURITIES

Transferable securities shown under the item “Shares and other variable yield secuntes” consist entirely of unlisted
securties for USD 3.033 (2019: USD 2.783).

adds
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Decarnber 31, 2020
- continued -

NOTE 5 - MOVEMENTS IN FIXED ASSETS

Thee following movements have cocunmed n the Bank's fixed assets in the course of the inangial year

FIXED ASSETS:
Gross value at Additiens Disposals Exchange Gross value at Cumulative Met value at
the beginning difference the end of the value the end of
of the financial financial year adjustments the financial
year year
usD uso uso usoD uso uso uso
1. Tangible assets 3,240,997 186,690 0 291,782 3,699,449 2.952.787 T4g.682
a} Hardware 790243 180,626 ] 71138 1.022.008 G70.546 342 482
B} Ciher fstures and fittings, flal furmiture,
equipment and vehickes 2 450754 6084 o 220623 2677441 227321 404, 200
2. Intangible assets 19.873.084 2357632 0 1,612,885 23.844.50 19,880,509 3.984.072
a) Software 17.027.625 2357632 o 1613885 21.809.142 17.835.070 3.064.072
B) Goodwll acquired for valuable
Considaraton 1.945 430 1] o] 4] 1945439 1,945,439 o
Total Fixed Assets 23.114.0861 2524322 0 1.905.647 27.544.030 22.833.296 4.710.734

Goodwill acguired for valuable consideration represents the value of the takeover of part of the clent base of another institution,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MNOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2020

- continued -
NOTE §a - OTHER ASSETS
2020 205
UsD UED
Cther assets ,000.367 365
6.000.387 aBss

At December 31, 2020, the main itemn includes receivable related to the upcoming change of sub cusiody and
technology provider. The amount was settled in January 2021.

NOTE &b - PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:

2020 2018

uspD UsD

Accrued interest income 5833 288 14177184
Accrued Interest income on Svaps 1.812.214 1.713.5687
Commission from the Management Company 858421 183754
Commission on fiduciary operations 15121422 1565075
Commission on global custody 14,654 282 12792 274
Commission on investment funds 5437372 5053137
Other accrued income 384 437 543438
Other Commissions 177.468 wian
Other prepayments 3IEIEN 324052
Prepaid general expenses 387854 572304
Prepaid income taxes &18 751
VAT recoverabla 477162 435 2dd
31.779.267 37.533. 722

.24

249/321



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Decamber 31, 2020

- continued -

NOTE 7 - FOREIGN CURRENCY ASSETS

At Decemnber 31, 2020, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assets denominated in foreign curmencies,

translated into USD, is WSD 5.981 4587 186 (2019 USD 5.141.994 595).

NOTE 8 - AMDUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at Decernber 31, 2020, there is no debts other than those repayable on demand owed to customers.

(as at December 31, 2019 debts other than repayable on demand amounted to USD 0).

NOTE 9 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank's ather liabilities. may be analysed as follows;

2020 2019

uso uso

Praferential creditors GT8.795 549,292
Sundry crediors 1.403.588 SB2.826
2.082.383 1.232118

=25
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- continued -

NOTE 10 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME

The Bank's accreals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:

2020 2me
uso usD
Accrued commission 8245976 8043522
Accrued general expenses 5066 428 4. 780,237
Accrued interest expenses o 1612014
Defemed income related to commission 47421 S84
Other deferred income(") 5.000.000 0
Meutralization of karegn exchange results on postion coversd
by foreign exchange swap (note 2.2 35,126 283 14,380,755
Other accrued expenses. 140,872 114,087
Other suspense receipts () 30152 g3.7a7
57,840,142 29,941,563

(*) Other deferred income: In relation o the note Ga.

(*) Cther suspense receipts: Transitory account for suspense receipts payable after the December 31, 2020 to
the related beneficiary.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
MNOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- contnued -
NOTE 11 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION
The Bank prepares its annual accounts in USD, currency in which its statutory capital is denominated,
In Septernber 2018 the Tax Authorities authorized the Bank to use the USD tax functional currency in
accordance with the Circular L.G.-A no B0 dated June 21, 2016

Consequenty the fiscal and commercial balance sheets are established in the same currency the USD.
As at Decernber 31, 2020, there are no deferred tax

NOTE 12 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions are made of provision for stalf remuneration

2020 219

UsD UsD

Prowvision for staff remuneration 2082.738 1.408 538
2 082,738 1.408.536

NOTE 13 « SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of Decernber 31, 2020, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187 117 966 for
5.002 575 shares of Class A and 48 080 shares of Class B.

.37
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- continued -

NOTE 14 - MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought
FeSErve FESErVEs: forward
usp uspo uspD
Balance at January 1, 2020 7.385.745 180.561.012 QB8
Profit for the vear ended Decamber 31, 2019 V] o 49843047
Appropriation of profit
- Dividends paid to shareholders (54.844)
- Transter to reserves for Net Worth Tax 2020 10.911.000 {10.911.000)
- Transter from Reserve for Net Worth Tax
2014 (3.018.138) 38136
- Allocation to Free reserve 38.335.000 {39,335 000)
= Allocation o Legal resene 24892153 0 (2.492153)
Balance at December 31, 2020 0857 508 237787 876 70.174

Under Luxembourg kaw, the Bank must appropnate to a legal reserve an amount equivalent to at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserve 15 equal to 10% of the share capital. This appropriation is made in the
fellowing year. Distribution of the legal reserve is restnicted

Based on the Luxembaourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or part of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax credit is however, limited to the amount of the corporate income tax due for the previous
year before the imputation of any tax credits. In order to profit from this credit, the Bank must commit itself to
post before the end of the subsequent year an amount equal to five times the net worth tax credit to a specal
teserve, which has to be maintained for a penod of fve years:

As of Decamber 31, 2020, the special resarve for net worth tax is included in the Bank's other reserve for a total
amount of USD 37 216 781 (2019 USD 29,324 927,

As resohved in the Annual General Meeting dated March 25, 2020, the Bank has allocated an amount of
USD 10.911.000 to special reserve for Met Worth Tax 2020 and reversed the available special resene for Met

Worth Tax constauted in 2014 which amounted to USD 30191346,

The accumulated balance of special reserve for Met Worth Taxes states as follows as at December 31, 2020,

=28
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
HNOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- continued -
2020
Reserve for Net
Worth Tax
Years usD
2ma 3,348 440
2m7 4.276.351
2ms 8.70:0.000
2ms 9.981.000
2000 10,811,000
Balance at December 31, 2020 37.216.791

NOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

As at Decermnber 31, 2020, the following balances with related parties are outstanding:

ASSETS
2020 2019
uso usoD
Loans and advances to credit institutions 2523 208.017 3313250489
Prapayments and accrued income 18.411.677 25.391.063
2 541,620,684 3.938.641.552
LIABILITIES
2020 2018
UsD UsD
Amounts owed to credit institutions 1.685.102.780 1.121.324.163
Amounts owed o customens 580,335.450 790,838,178
Accruals and deferred income 5083264 5272305
2.270.531 404 1.817 534 846

254/321



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- continued -

The above transactions with related paties were made at conditions comparable with non-retated
countefparties

At the request of the Bank, the C55F has granted a total exemption for the exposures towards the group
(Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure limits, in accordance with the Regulation
(EU) Mo STSR2013 of June 28, 2013 (Part IV).

As at Decemnber 31, 2020, the armaount towards the group falling under this exemption amounts to
UsD 2 585 697973 and can be analysed as follows:

2020 2018

UsD UsD

Loans and advances to credit instifutions 252250880 3311881103
Prepayments and accrued income 5.944 840 14190435
Foreign exchange transactions {Market Risk method) 57,144 242 56 5095178
2,385,897 973 3.383.006.716

NOTE 16 - FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES

At December 31, 2020, the aggregate amounts of Eabilities denominated in foreign currencies translated into
USD is USD 5986 T48.318 (2019 USD 5181.213.531).

NOTE 1T - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingent liabilites may be analysed as follows:

2020 218
usp uso
Counter-guarantees issued 580,381 528585

As at the year-end, thene were no related party balances.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
HNOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- continued -

NOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered into certain commitments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the

Oiff Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purposes of assessing the financial situation of the
Bank. Details of such commitments are as follows:

2020 2m9
uso usp

Commitrnents in respect of fived rental payments contracted on
buildings 4.218.845 5.226.848
S ————— I ———— 8O

As at the year-end, there are no related parly balances.

NOTE 19 - OPERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET
RATES

The folleaing types of forward transactions are cutstanding as at December 31, 2020 and 2015

= Farsard exchange fransactions (swaps, outrights).
Operations linked to the fareign currency exchange rates are made to a large extent for the purposes of
covering the existing positions.

NOTE 20 - INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND UMDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Management and agency services provided by the Bank include:

- Custody and adminstration of transferable secuntes,
. Fiduciary representations;

Agency functions,

Paortfolic management and advice.

.3,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- continued -
NOTE 21 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVABLE

2020 2018

uso uso

Fees on Investment Funds 24.826.803 22712248

Fees on Global custedy from Institutional customers 108. 765,953 89 835 836

Fees on Fiduciary transactions 5,891,734 11.022.838

Fees on Senvices to Management Company 858 421 700,533

Cther fees and commissions 1.431.8971 1481278

145 574 882 135.532.835

Commissions recaivable consist of the follwing:

Fees on Investment Funds consist of fees and commissions charged to Investment Funds for custody services,
cential adminstration, depasitary and othed senvices, The fees are calculated an the basis af the value of net
assets of the funds under administration,

Fees on Global custody from Institubonal customers consist of fees and commissions charged to institutional
customers for global custedy services including secunties trade management, settiement, corporate actions,
incoma collection and proxy voting. The fiees ane calculated on the basis of the assets held under custody and
the number of transactions.

Fees on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions earned on fiduciary assets including custody
transactions, cash management and fiduciary notes issuance. The fees are cakulated on the basis of the

assets held under management and the number of transactions.

Fees on Services 1o Management Company include fees covening funclional expenditures and fees for support
SeMvices in accordance with the Service Level Agreemeant

(Other fees and commissions nchede various fees such as listing agent fees, guarantes fees, banking services
fees and fund order desk sernvices fees.

By application of Article 69(2) of the law of June 17, 1952, on the annual accounts of credit insttutions sources
af income have not been analysed by geographical regian,
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MNOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- contnued -
NOTE 22 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2020 2018
usD usD
Adjustment of Income taxes 2013-2018 BETT2 Q
Adjustment for COMMISSION previous years 11658278 853382
Income from the adjustment of general expenses
regarding previous years 532 4588 478,260
Sub-Rental Fee received from the Management
Company (Service level agreement) 84 638 TEEN
Cther operating incoms 20,078 219,520
1.824 254 1.438.752
NOTE 23 - OTHER QOPERATING CHARGES
2020 2015
uso uso
Charges from the adjustment of general
expenses regarding previous years BT 248 170.811
Commission on previous years 244,112 325,550
Interest on previous years 2.785 106.282
Others oparating losses 65910 21.548
400.035 24 451
253,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
MNOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- continued -

NOTE 24 - STAFF NUMBERS

The average number or persons employed during the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

2020 2019

Number Number

Senior management 28 30

Middle management a5 &3
Employees _56_ 56

168 168

NOTE 25 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

The Bank has granted emoluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managerial body of the
Bank by reason of their responsibilities as follows:

2020 2019

UsD UsD

Senior management 4 877.002 5806190
OF which vanable revunerabion g11.702 821.208

O witich fix remunegration 4.065.300 4.784.892

Dwring the financial year, no pension commitrnents to the members of the Board of Directors and General

Management were made.

As at December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Bank did not grant any advances and credits to the members of the
Beard of Directars and General Management.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- continued -
NOTE 26 - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

2020 2019

uso uso

Data charges 1.273.8M 1.286 243
Maintenance 1,470,242 1.420.213
Membership fees 4,201 080 3,049 058
Professional fees 372542 3,356 648
Rent and related expenses 1,279 480 1,207,833
Service contracts 6.402 064 5.050 844
Service fee 3166402 2770636
Systern cost 11,502 849 11.351.403
Telecommunication expenses 563.42T7 343275
Travelling, moving, business trips 108354 172.054
Other expenses 481.452 B14.441
34.631.763 30.721.750

The increasa of the costs for Memberships i due to the increase of the fees paid to Single Resolution Funds
during the year 2020 (Mote 28).

NOTE 27 - TAX

271, Tax oo profit on ordinary activities

2020 2019

uso uso

Corporate Income Tax 9580154 12027 260
Municipal Business Tax 3473085 4 488.057
13.053.249 16485317
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- continued -
a7 b h ing i
2020 2me
UsD usD
VAT 1625735 1.710.089
Cther taxes 67.973 50,733
1,593 706 1.768.822

NOTE 28 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

As of December 31, 2020, the Bank is a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Bankmng
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
inconporated under the laws of Japan and whose registered office is in Tokyo.

The annual accounts of the Bank are included in the consolidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation, with Registered Financial | nstitution number 33 at Kanto Local Finance Bureau Japan and
regstersd address 4.5, Marunoucht 1-Chome, Chiveda-Ku, Tokye 1008212, Japan,

The consolidated accounts of the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG) may be obtained
from the head office at 7-1, Marunouchi 2-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan.

NOTE 29 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law related to the resclution, recrganisation and winding-up measures of credit institutions and cerain
inwestment firms and on deposit guarantee and investor compensation schemes (the "Law’), transposing into
Luxembourgish law the directive 2014/59/EL establishing a framework for the recovery and resalution of cradit
institutions and investrnent firms and the directrve 2014/49/EL related to deposit guarantes and investor
compensation schemes, was passed on December 18, 2015,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- continued -

The deposit guarantes scheme (Fonds de garantie des dépdts Luxermbourg” (FEOL)) and the investor
compensation system (“Systéme dindemnisation des investsseurs Luxembourg” (S1IL)) cover eligible
deposits of each depositor up to an amount of EUR 100.000 and investments up to an amount of EUR 20,000
The Law also provides that deposits resulting from specific transactions or fulfilling a specific sccial or other
purpose are covered for an amount above EUR 100.000 for a pericd of 12 months.

Credd institulions contribute on an annual basis 1o the Luxembourng banking resolution fund ("Fonds de
resolution Luxembourg” (FRL)), respectively to the FGDL.

The funded amount of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of covered deposits, as defined in
artiche 107(1) of the Law, of all authorized credit insttutions in all participating Member States. This amaunt wil
be collected dunng the years 2015 1o 2024,

The target level of funding of the FGOL is set at 0,8% of covered deposits, as defined in aricle 179(1) of the
Law, of the relevant credit institutions and is to be reached by the end of 2018 through annual contributions.
This amount will be collected during the years 2016 to 2018, When the level of 0,6% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit institutions are to continue to contribute for & additional years in order to constitute an
additional safety buffer of 0.8% of covered deposits as defined in article 180({1) of the Law.

Far the year end Decamber 31, 2020, the Bank's annual contribution for FRL amounted to EUR 2879.732

(USD 2.283.564). (2019 : EUR 18241893 / USD 2.144.032).

.37 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020

- continued -

NOTE 30 - AUDIT FEES

Within the framework of the EU audd legsiation and the mandatory audit firrn rotation, the Bank has appainted

BDO Audit 5.4 starting from the fiscal year 2020.

The fees of the Auditor of the Bank are as follows (excluding VAT):

2020 2019

UsD UsD

Audit fees 257.225 273,905

Audit retated fees 56 245 138827

Tax fees 22 550 30.103
336.020 442835

The other audit related fees provided of the Auditer included the following Service:

- ISAE 3402 Report for the peried from January 1, 2020 to December 31, 20200

The tax fees in relation 1o the financial year included the following services:

- Preparation of tax returns;
- Preparation of VAT returns.
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NOTE 31 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT DISCLOSURES
iR R ry non-frading financial instr

As at December 31, 2020, the analysis of primary non-trading financial instruments (the Bank has no trading portiolio) by class and residual matwrity is the fellowing:

= 3 months =3 months =1 yaar =5 years Total
%1 year % 5 years

At carrying amount in USD usp uspo uso UsD ush
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Balances with the BCL (including BCL reserve) 4 532 985503 i} o o 4 532 995 5583
Loans and advances to credit institutions 2161914240 B75.508 551 o o 303751280
Loans and advances to customers T34 281 4] o o 7834281
Shares and ather variable yield securities Q Q o 3033 3033
Other Assels 5.000.000 u] o v 50000000
Total Financial Assets 5.708.B44,114 B75.598.591 1] 3.033 T.584.445.738

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Instrument class

Amounts owed to credit institutons. 1.708.328.688 o] 0 V] 1.709.326.688
Amounts cwed to customers 5.363.485 350 a il i 5 363 485 359
Total Financial Liabilities T.072.824.047 [] [1] [1] T.07T2.824.047
Oif-balance shee! tlems dischosed as conlingencies

Guarantees 580,391 o] n] 1] 580,301
Total Guarantees 580.351 [1] [1] [i] 880.391

=35
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HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2020- continued -

As at Decambaer 31, 2018, the analysss of primary nen-trading finandcial instruments (the Bank has no trading portfolio) by class and residual maturity is the following

S 3 manths > 3 months > 1 year > §years Tetal
=1 year 2 §years
At carrying amaount in USD UsD UsD UsD usD UsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Balances with the BCL (including BCL reserve] 3122138702 o 0 ] IAZ2138.702
Loans and advances 1o credit insttubons 3.021.799.645 687.000.000 Q ] 3,706, 780.645
Loans and advances to customers B70.745 ] 0 o G670 745
Shares and ather vanable yield securities 0 o a 2783 2783
Total Financial Assels 5.144.610.092 BET.000.000 0 2.783 §.831 6812875
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Amounts ewed to credit insiubons 1.156 069 049 o a o 1.156,999.049
Amounts owed to customers 5228117 368 o 0 o 5228117358
Total Fimancial Liabilities 6.385.117.347 [1] [1] [1] 6.385.117.34T
Off-halance shaa! lems disclased as mrr.bngmas
Guarantees 538 585 o 0 o 528 585
Total Guarantees 528.585 ] 0 o 528,585
- 40 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decarmber 31, 2020- continued -

] - teading fi ial instr

As at December 31, 2020, the analysis of OTC denvative non-frading financial instruments (the Bank has no trading portfobio) by class and residual maturity is the following:

2 3 manths > 3 manths =1 year » Syears Tatal Fair value
= 1 year = §years

At notional payable amount in USD usD usD usD UsD usD usD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Foreign exchange fransaclions
Foreards 4,526,443 680 5041174 Q o] 4,831 484 534 18,024 454
Swaps 2872843 235 i i} ] 2 BT2 B43. 236 11.023.212
Total 7.699 286 896 5041174 0 o 7.704_328.070 30,047 666
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Foreign exchange fransachions
Forwards 47664633118 5073278 L 0 4.771.536.504 18983 782
Swaps 2.044 200018 0 0 i 2044 889,016 42172709
Total 6.811,362.334 E073.2T6 o o 5.618.435.610 61,156 491

Thesa amaunts include OTC derivative non-trading financial instrurments with a trade date before Decermber 31, 2020 and a value date after December 31, 2020,

-1 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decarmber 31, 2020- continued -

As at December 31, 218, the analysis of OTC dervative non-frading financial instruments (the Bank has no trading portfolio) by class and residual maturity is the following:

5 3 months = 3 months =1 year » G years Tatal Fair value
51 year 5 Syears

At notional payable amount in USD uso uso usD usD usD usD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Foreign exchange fransactions
Fareards 3932042 624 5.842135 0 ] 3937.884.750 26.049.631
Swaps 1.004.848.710 0 1.004.948.710 28726827
Total 4 936 552 334 5.642 135 _0 o 4547 634 463 78,572 258
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Foreign exchange fransactions
Forwards 3.952.576.741 5759189 0 0 3.058.375.040 26,036,732
Swaps 2 408,667 329 o 0 o 2 408 687 339 11.231.087
Total £.361.264.080 5.795.199 0 o 6.367.069.279 37.267.929

These amounts inclede OTC dervative non-drading financial instruments with a trade date before Decemnber 31, 2019 and a value date atter December 31, 2019,

.42
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decerrber 31, 2020
- continued -

As at December 31, 2020, the Bank is exposed to the following credit risk on primany non-trading financial

Instruments:
2020 2019
Carrying amount Carrying amount
in UsD inusD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and gecgraphic location
Cash, balances with the BOL 4.532.995.593 3.122138.702
OF which BCL minimum resenve 74,074,339 §7.322.494
ELU rrwrnibar Sounires 4 532995503 F 122139702
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.037512.8M 3.T08.7T99.645
EU member couniries BA3.4T0.270 135123430
Naorth & Central America 331454829 504000 307
Asig 1.950.621.860 2674 535568
Eurape, nan-EU rember couniries 56.563.445 1183449
Australia and New Zeakand 154902426 3047891
Loans and advances to customers T.534.281 BT0.T45
EU member countries 7365151 315164
Novth & Central Amenica 35.644 351.379
Azia 530,488 1]
Europe, non-EU member counlries o] 4202
Shares and other variable yield securities 3033 2.783
EU membear countries 3033 2783
Other Assets 5.000.000 o
EU rirnber counires 5.000.000 1]
Tatal T.584.445.738 6.831.612.875

.43.
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2020
- continued -

N4 Infarmation ive non-trading financial i

As at December 31, 2020, the Bank is exposed to the following credit risk on dervatives non-trading financial

instruments:
2020 2020
Hotionalipayable Risk equivalant
amount amount
in USD inUSD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and gecgraphic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU member countries 1.573.370.543 9120 220
America 2763233382 7. 104 859
Asia 404 850 80F 2.780.375
Swaps
EU member countries 2872843236 1102312
Tatal 7.704,328.070 30.047.666

=44 .
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2020
- continued -

As at December 31, 2019, the Bank is exposed to the following credit risk on denivatives non-trading financial

instruments:
2Ms 2Ms
MNetionallpayakle Risk equivalent
amount ameunt
in USD inuUsD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and gecgraphic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU member counties 3136955781 17460853
America 752436735 8314, 204
Asia H8.491.243 274572
Swaps
EU member countries 1.004 848710 2872627
Tatal 4,942 834469 28.922.258

MOTE 32- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Bank plans to change a sub custody and technology service provides. It enables us 1o not only save operational costs
but enhance our service quality and compettivenass by implementation of 24 hours operation that benefits the convenience
for chents. Also, the Bank will continuously focus on keeping and improving our service quality by both impraving internal
business and cooperafing with the gliobal MUFG Investor Senvices network, so that our services will be abile to continue to
meet, even exceed, the existing and potential clients’ expectations.

.45.
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decermber 31, 2020
- continued -

The Bank will plan to integrate its operation to the group's standard platform managed by MUFG Fund Services

{"MFS"). Based on this new strategy, the bank wall focus on oversight and monitoring activities while leveraging highly
advanced technology and talents across the group's global locatons. 1t will enable the Bank 1o be more competitive in the
market where we foresee more opporunity, non-Japanese clients and alternative funds. This strategy requires downsizing
of the Bank's operation. On March 15, 2021 the Bank reached an agreement by having signed a social plan betwesan the
Bank, staff delegation and the Unions regarding the termination of 18 employment contracts with certain terms and
conditions.

Except for the above, there have been no other sgnificant events in 2021, that would reguire disclosure in the annual
accounts of the Bank as of December 31, 2020

. 4B -
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1
UFJ S.A.
2021 30
010 7,246,028,529.00 836,481,533
020
030 5,362,012,390.00 618,990,710
040 1,884,016,139.00 217,490,823
050 107,280,955.27 12,384,513
060 107,280,955.27 12,384,513
070
080
090
096 0.00 0
097
098
099
100 0.00 0
120
130
141 2,939.77 339
142 2,939.77 339
143
144
181 1,466,622,700.00 169,306,924
182
183 1,466,622,700.00 169,306,924
240
250
260
270 4,109,560.00 474,408
280 4,109,560.00 474,408
290
300 3,715,285.88 428,893
310
320 3,715,285.88 428,893
330 634.46 73
340 634.46 73
350
360 28,126,532.00 3,246,927
370
380 8,855,887,136.38 1,022,323,611
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UFJ S.A.

2021 30

010 43,403,070.62 5,010,450

020 43,403,070.62 5,010,450

030

040

050

060

070 0.00 0

080

090

100

110 8,290,907,401.92 957,102,350

120 8,287,410,580.92 956,698,677

130

140 3,496,821.00 403,673

150

160

170 0.00 0

180

190

200

210

220

230

240 6,001,713.00 692,838

250 5,196,887.00 599,929

260 804,826.00 92,909

270

280 26,055,829.00 3,007,885

290

300 8,366,368,014.54 965,813,524
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UFJ S.A.

2021 30

010 187,117,965.90 21,600,898

020 187,117,965.90 21,600,898

030

040

050 0.00 0

060

070

080

090 0.00 0

095 0.00 0

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128 0.00 0

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190 51,012.00 5,889

200

210 287,051,461.95 33,137,221

220

230 287,051,461.95 33,137,221

240

250 15,298,683.00 1,766,080
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260 0.00 0
270 0.00 0
280
290
300 489,519,122.85 56,510,088
310 8,855,887,137.00 1,022,323,611
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S.A.

010

24,982,244.

29

2,883,950

020

14,527,723.

86

1,677,080

025

030

041

051

2,856,428.

89

329,746

070

080

274,086.

66

31,641

085

7,324,004.

88

845,483

090

19,004,963.

84

2,193,933

100

84,365.

71

9,739

110

120

75,371.

77

8,701

130

140

2,730.

93

315

145

18,842,495.

43

2,175,178

150

160

.00

170

175

191

192

200

78,830,139.

63

9,100,151

210

41,110,599.

86

4,745,808

220

0.

00

0

231

241

260

270

280

8,302,578.

19

958,450

287

290

300

310

320

330

340

3,261,533.

33

376,511
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350 1,727,802.18 199,457
355 53,533,129.56 6,179,864
360 29,465,307.91 3,401,475
370 12,612,334.22 1,455,968
380 16,852,973.69 1,945,507
385 ( ) 1,973,595.71 227,832
390 1,394,486.93 160,980
400 749,949.70 86,574
410

420 644,537.23 74,405
425 0.00 0
426

427

430 0.00 0

(

435 )

440

450

460 314,583.91 36,316
481

491 314,583.91 36,316
510

520 0.00 0
530

540

550

560

570

580

590

600

610 20,385,155.10 2,353,262
620 5,086,471.60 587,182
630 15,298, 683.50 1,766,080
640 0.00 0
650

660

670 15,298, 683.50 1,766,080
680

690 15,298, 683.50 1,766,080
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@ Brown
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited

(

2021 12 200 3,088
(

1985

(2 MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
(

2022 7,375,000 4,887
(

MUFG
S.A.
2011 2011 61

(€] Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.
(

2021 12 10 4,000 1,200 5,760
(
4 Goldman Sachs Asset

Management International

(

2020 12 1,756 271
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@ Goldman Sachs Asset
Management L.P.

(

2020 12 49 56 5,656
(

1940
(6
Goldman Sachs Asset Management (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

(

2020 12 14 16 1,616
(
@ Goldman Sachs Asset Management

Co., Ltd.

(

2021 12 9,000
(

1996 23
2002 18
29 2007 30
2008 28

(8
(

2022 405
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Independent auditor's report

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, solely in its capacity as trustee of
GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund, a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, inall material respects, the
financial position of GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund (the* Sub-Trust” ), asub-trust of
MUGC GS Cayman Fund, as at 30 September 2021, and its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

What we have audited
The Sub-Trust"s financial statements comprise:

the statements of financial position as at 30 September 2021;

the schedule of investments as at 30 September 2021;

the statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statements of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
units for the year then ended;

the statements of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor”s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Sub-Trust in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (1ESBA Code) . We have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the 1ESBA Code.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Sub-Trust"s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Sub-Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor”s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting fromerror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust"s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management®s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Sub-Trust®s ability
to continue as a going concern. Ifwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor®s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Sub-Trust to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Other matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Sub-Trust in
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, ingiving
this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to
whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior
consent inwriting.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman Islands
29 December 2021
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REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D"ENTREPRISES AGREE

To the Board of Directors,

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A.
287-289, Route d"Arlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

Report on the audit of the annual accounts
Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg)
S_A. (the “ Bank” ), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2020, and the profit and
loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Bank as at 31 December 2020, and of the results of its operations for the year
then ended in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the
preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law of 23 July 2016
on the audit profession (* Law of 23 July 2016” ) and with International Standards on Auditing

(* ISAs” ) as adopted for Luxembourg by the “ Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier”

(“ CSSF” ). Our responsibilities under the EU Regulation No 537/2014 , the law of 23 July 2016
and ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF are further described in the « Responsibilities of
the “ réviseur d"entreprises agréé” for the audit of the annual accounts» section of our report.
We are also independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants, including International Independence Standards, issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for Luxembourg by
the CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the annual
accounts, and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under those ethical requirements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of the audit of the annual accounts as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenue recognition - Commission receivable

Why the matter was considered to be
one of most significant in the audit

How the matter was addressed in the audit

We refer to Summary of significant
accounting policies - Note 2.15 -
Revenue Recognition and Note 21 on
Commission Receivable of the annual
accounts.

Commission receivable amounted to USD
145,574,882 as of 31 December 2020.
Commission receivable mainly derive
from fund administration, fiduciary
and global custody operations.

The applicable rates per each type of
commission depend on the underlying
assets under custody and
administration, agreements and
services provided.

The recognition process of commission
receivable includes manual
intervention and it is considered to
be a key audit matter due to the
materiality of the related amounts,
combined with the volume of
transactions that are recorded.

We held interviews with Finance and Billing
department and obtained an understanding of
the commission receivable recognition
process.

We reviewed the design and implementation of
the internal controls surrounding commission
receivable, and tested operating
effectiveness of the relevant related
controls.

We developed expectations for the aggregate
amounts per type of commission income and we
compared the expectations to the amounts
recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of
commissions:

we tested commission receivable by
performing independent recalculation of
the commissions. This also included the
reconciliation of the fee terms to the
underlying contracts and the underlying
basis to external evidence;

we agreed the receipt of accrued
commissions to payments subsequent year
end.

Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information stated in the management report but does not include the annual accounts and our
report of the “ réviseur d"entreprises agréé¢” thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
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materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report this fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors for the annual accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these annual
accounts in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the
preparation and presentation of the annual accounts, and for such internal control as the Board
of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of annual accounts that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing Bank®s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
S0.

Responsibilities of the “ réviseur d"entreprises agréé” for the audit of the annual accounts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual accounts as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a report of the
“ réviseur d"entreprises agréé” that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the EU Regulation
N° 537/2014, the Law dated 23 July 2016 and with 1SAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual
accounts.

As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law dated 23 July 2016
and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors® use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our report of the “ réviseur d"entreprises agréé” to
the related disclosures in the annual accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our report of the “ réviseur d"entreprises agréé” . However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annual accounts, including
the disclosures, and whether the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate to them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our audit report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as réviseur d"entreprises agréé by the Board of Directors on 30 April 2020
and the duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and reappointments,
is 1 year.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in accordance
with applicable legal requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation N° 537/2014
were not provided and that we remained independent of the Bank in conducting the audit.

Luxembourg, 19 March 2021

BDO Audit
Cabinet de révision agréé
represented by

Patrick Terazzi
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